
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

 

Meeting of:  

Date /Time: 

Location: 

Members: 

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Tuesday, May 22, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 

Hall of Fame Room/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)   

David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 

Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry 

Peterson 

 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only 

conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by 

calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations 

National Public Works Week Proclamation 

Relay for Life Week Proclamation 

 

Baker Tilly: 2011 City of Stoughton (CAFR) Comprehensive Annual Financial Statement; 

2011 Stoughton Utilities Audit Report and Management Letter (Files posted separately due to 

size).    

 

2 Minutes and Reports 

Minutes (Placed on File):  CACP 03/06/2012, 03/19/2012; COA 04/03/2012; Personnel 

04/23/2012; Planning 05/14/2012; Joint Public Works & Public Safety 03/20/2012; Public 

Works 03/22/2012, RDA 04/11/2012; Special BPN 05/14/2012; Special Planning 05/14/2012; 

Tree Commission 02/09/2012, 03/15/2012; Utilities 03/19/2012 

 

Reports (Placed on File):  April Claims, April Treasurers, Utilities February and March 2012 

Financial Summaries, Utilities February and March 2012 Statistical Information, Utilities 

Payments Due List, 2011 CAFR Highlights 

 

3 Public Comment 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

4 Approval of May 9, 2012 Common Council Meeting Minutes  

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

5 Aldermanic District 3 Appointment; Interview, appointment, administration of oath and 

seating of new Alderperson.   

 Sharonne V. Harvey, 201 S. Page St. 

 Thomas D. Majewski, 516 S. Madison St. 

 Gerald H. Olsen, 317 Prospect Ln. 

 Tyler Wenzlaff, 118 Lincoln Ave. 



 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

6 PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATIOIN OF A FINAL RESOLUTION:  R-70-2012; 

Approval of Special Assessment for improvement of sidewalk, curb and gutter on North Page 

Street from Roby Road north to County Highway B, pursuant to the North Page Street 

Improvement Project in the City of Stoughton.  (R-48-2012, 11-0 April 24, 2012) 

 

7 O-10-2012; Amend Zoning Code Sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-611, 78-704(6)(g), and 

78-704(13)(c) of the Stoughton Municipal Code to make corrections. (Planning Commission, 

5-0, First Reading) 

 

8 O-11-2012; Amend Zoning Code Section 78-306 of the Stoughton Municipal Code.  (Planning 

Commission, 5-0, First Reading) 

 

9 R-65-2012; Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Cummins Inc., to allow installation of a 

75-foot exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138, 

Stoughton, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission, 5-0) 

 

10 R-66-2012; Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Joe Conant, Conant Automotive to allow 

site improvements related to reconfiguration of the parking and access from 1324 US Highway 

51 & 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission, 5-0) 

 

11 R-67-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to award the 2012 N Page 

Street Construction Project to Payne & Dolan Inc.  (Public Works, 3-0) 

 

12 R-69-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to accept the Stoughton 

Utilities Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends.  (Utilities, 7-0) 

 

13 R-72-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Stoughton 

Utilities Audit Report and Management Letter. (Utilities, 7-0) 

 

14 CLOSED SESSION; Pursuant to State Statute 19.85(1)(e), the meeting may close for the 

purpose of deliberating on or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of 

public funds or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reasons require a closed session, and may reconvene into open session for possible 

action on Property Acquisition.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

  
“IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.”  

 

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the 

Fifth Street entrances. 

 

By:  Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


Meeting of:  


Date /Time: 


Location: 


Members: 


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, May 22, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Hall of Fame Room/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)   


David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry 


Peterson 


 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council may only 


conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk by 


calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations 


National Public Works Week Proclamation 


Relay for Life Week Proclamation 


 


Baker Tilly: 2011 City of Stoughton (CAFR) Comprehensive Annual Financial Statement; 


2011 Stoughton Utilities Audit Report and Management Letter (Files posted separately due to 


size).    


 


2 Minutes and Reports 


Minutes (Placed on File):  CACP 03/06/2012, 03/19/2012; COA 04/03/2012; Personnel 


04/23/2012; Planning 05/14/2012; Joint Public Works & Public Safety 03/20/2012; Public 


Works 03/22/2012, RDA 04/11/2012; Special BPN 05/14/2012; Special Planning 05/14/2012; 


Tree Commission 02/09/2012, 03/15/2012; Utilities 03/19/2012 


 


Reports (Placed on File):  April Claims, April Treasurers, Utilities February and March 2012 


Financial Summaries, Utilities February and March 2012 Statistical Information, Utilities 


Payments Due List, 2011 CAFR Highlights 


 


3 Public Comment 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


4 Approval of May 9, 2012 Common Council Meeting Minutes  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5 Aldermanic District 3 Appointment; Interview, appointment, administration of oath and 


seating of new Alderperson.   


 Sharonne V. Harvey, 201 S. Page St. 


 Thomas D. Majewski, 516 S. Madison St. 


 Gerald H. Olsen, 317 Prospect Ln. 


 Tyler Wenzlaff, 118 Lincoln Ave. 







 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6 PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATIOIN OF A FINAL RESOLUTION:  R-70-2012; 


Approval of Special Assessment for improvement of sidewalk, curb and gutter on North Page 


Street from Roby Road north to County Highway B, pursuant to the North Page Street 


Improvement Project in the City of Stoughton.  (R-48-2012, 11-0 April 24, 2012) 


 


7 O-10-2012; Amend Zoning Code Sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-611, 78-704(6)(g), and 


78-704(13)(c) of the Stoughton Municipal Code to make corrections. (Planning Commission, 


5-0, First Reading) 


 


8 O-11-2012; Amend Zoning Code Section 78-306 of the Stoughton Municipal Code.  (Planning 


Commission, 5-0, First Reading) 


 


9 R-65-2012; Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Cummins Inc., to allow installation of a 


75-foot exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138, 


Stoughton, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission, 5-0) 


 


10 R-66-2012; Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Joe Conant, Conant Automotive to allow 


site improvements related to reconfiguration of the parking and access from 1324 US Highway 


51 & 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin.  (Planning Commission, 5-0) 


 


11 R-67-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to award the 2012 N Page 


Street Construction Project to Payne & Dolan Inc.  (Public Works, 3-0) 


 


12 R-69-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to accept the Stoughton 


Utilities Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends.  (Utilities, 7-0) 


 


13 R-72-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Stoughton 


Utilities Audit Report and Management Letter. (Utilities, 7-0) 


 


14 CLOSED SESSION; Pursuant to State Statute 19.85(1)(e), the meeting may close for the 


purpose of deliberating on or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of 


public funds or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 


bargaining reasons require a closed session, and may reconvene into open session for possible 


action on Property Acquisition.  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


  
“IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING.”  


 


Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the 


Fifth Street entrances. 


 


By:  Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 













CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Cummins Inc., to allow installation of a 75-foot exhaust stack
and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 5 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 65 -2012 Date Introduced: May 22, 2012


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Planning Commission does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on May 14, 2012 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Cummins Inc., for property located at 1801 US
Highway 51 & 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to allow installation of a 75-foot exhaust stack and
three 17-foot cooling towers at Cummins Inc., 1801 US Highway 51 & 138; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit request was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be
in compliance with the City zoning ordinance as reflected in the staff review letter dated April 25, 2012; and


WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map is used as a guide for the general pattern of
permanent zoning as determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. The Comprehensive
Plan depicts this property as Planned Office which is not consistent with the existing Planned Industrial
zoning or current use. The City is currently in the process of amending the Comprehensive Plan Planned
Land Use Map to reflect the existing Planned Industrial use; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request by
Cummins Inc., 1801 US Highway 51 & 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin to install a 75-foot exhaust stack and
three 17-foot cooling towers is hereby approved with the following conditions:


 The staff review letter dated April 25, 2012.
 Cummins staff to meet with neighbors to consider their concerns related to screening and noise.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\mps\Resolutions\R - 65 Cummins.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 15, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the May 22, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Joe Conant, Conant Automotive, requests a conditional use permit (CUP) for
parking and access improvements at 1324 US Highway 51 & 138.
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed CUP request. Auto repairing is allowed as a conditional use within the Planned
Business district. The Commission recommends the Common Council approve the CUP
resolution including a 50-foot wide drive opening. The resolution, Planning minutes and
related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. Tory Jaloszynski, Cummins Inc., requests a conditional use permit to install a 75’
exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138.
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed CUP request. Structures over 40 feet in height in the Planned Industrial district
require a conditional use permit. The Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the CUP resolution contingent on the staff review letter dated April 25, 2012 and
that Cummins staff meet with the neighbors to consider their screening concerns. The
resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


3. Consider proposed ordinance amendments to sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-
611, 78-704(6)(g), and 78-704(13)(c) related to corrections. First Reading
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment to make corrections to the zoning code. The Planning



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 5-14-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 14, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl; Rollie
Odland; and Eric Olstad
Absent and Excused: Ron Christianson and Todd Krcma
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Matt Schultz; Gene Post; Ron Locast; Arlene Weleher; Ken Lewis; Neany Lewis; Ryan
Quam; A.J. Arnett; Don Mix; Bill Majerle; Joe Conant and Todd Kane


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:12 pm.


2. Elect Vice-Chair.
Odland nominated Hohol as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Truehl. There being no other nominations,
a unanimous vote was cast for Hohol as Vice-Chair.


3. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of April 9, 2012.
Motion by Truehl to approve the Planning Commission minutes of April 9, 2012 as
presented, 2nd by Olstad. Motion carried 5 – 0.


4. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated there were no items on the agenda.


5. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel introduced the status of developments. There were no questions.


6. Joe Conant, Conant Automotive, requests a conditional use permit for parking and
access improvements at 1324 US Highway 51 & 138.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Joe Conant was available for questions.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Joe Conant registered in favor


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
request with the 50-foot drive access width, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Tory Jaloszynski, Cummins Inc., requests a conditional use permit to install a 75’
exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138.
Scheel introduced the request. Tory Jaloszynski gave a presentation and answered
questions.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Bill Majerle questioned existing and future noise.
Don Mix stated his concerns about existing noise.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/14/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 5-14-12.doc


Ken Lewis is opposed because he believes it will change the character of the neighborhood
and make it more difficult to sell his home. Lewis is concerned about emissions and
screening of the towers and exhaust stack.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
request contingent on the staff review letter dated April 25, 2012 and that Cummins staff
meet with the neighbors to consider their screening concerns, 2nd by Truehl.


A discussion took place regarding landscaping, screening and working with the neighbors to
address their concerns related to noise and screening.


Olstad suggested a condition be included to address the neighbor’s screening concerns.
The Commissioner’s agreed on the friendly amendment, included in the motion above.


Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Settlers Point – Discuss concept plan, next steps and possible presentation to the
Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC).
Scheel introduced the request. A.J. Arnett explained his intent. Scheel explained the next
step is to bring back a refined concept plan and narrative to the Commission. Scheel
added, once the Commission is comfortable with the concept, a presentation can be
provided to CARPC to get their feedback. A Detailed Neighborhood Plan (DNP) can then
be drafted based on the feedback from CARPC. An Urban Service Area Amendment
(USAA) application would then be prepared for submittal to CARPC.


A discussion took place regarding parkland, types of uses, and number of units. A.J. Arnett
stated he believes there will be 240 – 250 residential units. Arnett will be back with a
concept plan and narrative.


9. Consider proposed ordinance amendments to sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-
611, 78-704(6)(g), and 78-704(13)(c) related to corrections.
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


10. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-306 related to clarifying the
density and intensity requirements for residential and non-residential development.
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing



mstacey

Highlight



















PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, May 14, 2012 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed
Conditional Use Permit Application by Cummins Emission Solutions. The applicant is requesting
conditional use approval to construct a 75-foot exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801
US Highway 51 & 138, Stoughton, WI. 53589. The property is more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-072-8085-2, LOT 2 CSM 12301 CS76/150&154-10/24/2007 F/K/A
PLEASANT HILL HEIGHTS LOTS 89, 90 & 91 & ALSO INCL & DESCR AS SEC 7-5-11 PRT
NE1/4NW1/4 (8.372 ACRES) SUBJ TO ESMT AGRMT IN DOC #4371642


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published April 26, 2012 Hub
Published May 3, 2012 Hub







Stoughton Facility Expansion Project 







 


5/8/2012  Cummins Confidential 2 







Stoughton Technical Center 


 Supports Cummins Emission Solutions and 
Cummins Filtration 


– 281 Employees 


• 127 CES, 140 Filtration, 14 CBS, Corp. 


– Components Cross Business Unit Site 


– Technical Center of Excellence 


• Research 


• Design 


• Analysis 


• Lab Testing 


• Application Engineering 


– Growth 


• Resource and test capability growth planned  







4 







Community Involvement Teams 
 Stoughton Food Panty donations 


 Second Harvest Food Bank donations 


 Rose Day 


 Skaalen Home 


 Nazareth House 


 Harbor House 


 Harmony of Stoughton 


 Willow Point 


 Holly’s House 


 Lowell Park Community Garden – Compost Bins 


 Adopt-a-Highway - Hwy 51 North of Stoughton 


 Stoughton High School – FabLab, Tutoring 


 Stoughton Area Youth Center (SAYC)  


– Cummins Foundation Grant Awarded $20K in 2011 


5/8/2012 Cummins Confidential 5 







STO Facility Expansion Project 
• Goal 


• Identify options for existing floor space improvements to add new lab and 


campus needs for 2012 and beyond 


• Objectives 


• Review Emission Solutions and Filtration capital budget needs, floor space 


needs, and shared campus needs 


• Create optimized floorplan by collaborating cross business unit 


• Status 


• Hired Affiliated Engineers, Inc to conduct Masterplan session to optimize 


campus wide property plan 


• Created several versions of floorplans and optimized via biweekly 


discussions 


• Obtained cost estimates for entire masterplan 


• Next Steps 


• Obtain proper zoning permits 


 







STO Facility Expansion Project 


•Overall floorplan needs 


•Improved Work flow - reduce technician travel time  


•Group like resources together 


•Co-locate facilities to reduce cost for cooling tower, electrical 


•Have available room for parts/fixture storage near each specific lab 


•Provide more defined zones where PPE is and is not required 


•Accommodate growth needs 


•All Employee Meeting for ~350 people 


•Increased lab capacity 


•Bring external testing back inside to control cost 


 







STO Facility Expansion Project 


•Expansion Project 


•External changes 


•Install cooling tower 


•Install new exhaust stack to meet air quality permit reqts 


•Internal changes 


•Move inspection area and sample build area 


•Construct new engine testcells 


•Install new 26k shaker in PDC 


•Reduce storage needs in PDC 


•Upgrade sound chamber acoustic room 


•Upgrade Dilution Air Handler for Emissions Lab 


 







STO Campus Map 


Tech 


Building 


PDC 


Church/ 


Training 


USI Gusloff 


Shipping 


Maintenance 


Note: Universal SiIencer not part of STO Campus 







STO Campus Map 


•Changes external to existing walls 


•Cooling Tower 


•Combined Exhaust Stack 


1
2
0


’ to
 lo


t lin
e
 


Tech Building 


PDC Building 


Walgreens 







STO Campus Map 


All external and internal affected areas 







STO Facility Expansion Project 







STO Facility Expansion Project 


Walgreens 


Cummins 







STO Facility Expansion Project 







STO Facility Expansion Project 
•Exhaust Stack/Air Quality Permit Application Status 


•Considerations 


•Need to file air permit application in 2012 with WI-DNR 


•Consultant completed air modeling 


•4’x75’ single exhaust stack meets all reqts with sufficient margin 


•Largest constraints are 1hr NO2 restriction followed by PM emissions 


•Next steps 


•Submit permit applications for city and state 


 







STO Facility Expansion Project 







STO Facility Expansion Project 







STO Facility Expansion Project 
•Picture represents basic style 


of exhaust stack being designed 


for Stoughton 


•Stack simulated in next slides 


by using Stoughton Fire Dept 


ladder truck 







STO Facility Expansion Project 


•Not visible from front entry to Cummins STO 


•Barely visible as you drive past on US51 







STO Facility Expansion Project 


 Hwy138 to  


Oregon/US14 


 Simulated 75’ Exhaust Stack 







STO Facility Expansion Project 


Tech Building 


with testcells 


Existing CVS 


tunnel 33’ stack 







STO Facility Expansion Project 







STO Facility Expansion Project 


 Simulated 75’ Exhaust Stack 







STO Facility Expansion Project 


 Simulated 75’ Exhaust Stack 







STO Facility Expansion Project 


 Simulated 75’ Exhaust Stack 







STO Facility Expansion Project 


 


 


 


 


 


•Thank You ! 
  


 







Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out


Thursday, April 19, 2012


Parcel information updated on Thursday, April 19, 2012 unless otherwise noted.


Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-072-8085-2


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information
Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON


State Municipality Code 281


Township 05


Township Direction N


Range 11


Range Direction E


Section 07


Quarter NW


Quarter-Quarter NE


Plat Name CSM 12301


Block/Building


Lot 2


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning


information.


Owner Name and Address
Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name NELSON INDUSTRIES INC


Property Address 1801 US HIGHWAY 51-138


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Owner Address


Parcel Address
Primary Address 1801 US HIGHWAY 51 & 138


- Edit Parcel Address


- Add More Addresses


Billing Address
Attention ATTN TAX DEPT


Street PO BOX 600


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589 0600


Country USA


- Edit Billing Address


Assessment Information
Assessment Year 2012 2011


Valuation Classification G3 G3


Assessment Acres 8.372 8.372


Land Value $0.00 $617,500.00


Improved Value $0.00 $3,828,900.00


Total Value $0.00 $4,446,400.00


Valuation Date 03/29/2012 11/22/2011


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information
2011 Tax Values E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated Fair
Market Value


Land $617,500.00 / 0.9676 $638,177.00


Improvement $3,828,900.00 / 0.9676 $3,957,111.00


Total $4,446,400.00 / 0.9676 $4,595,288.00


2011 Taxes: $96,391.02


2011 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2011 First Dollar Credit(-): $68.49


2011 Specials(+): $0.00


2011 Amount: $96,322.53


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


District Information
Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


LOT 2 CSM 12301 CS76/150&154-10/24/2007 F/K/A PLEASANT HILL
HEIGHTS LOTS 89, 90 & 91 & ALSO INCL & DESCR AS SEC 7-5-11
PRT NE1/4NW1/4 (8.372 ACRES) SUBJ TO ESMT AGRMT IN DOC
#4371642


Recorded Documents
Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page


D745 4


D644 381


883 41


880 265


Page 1 of 2Business Park North Development


4/19/2012











CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


April 25, 2012
Cummins Emission Solutions
Tory Jaloszynski
1801 US Highway 51 & 138
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Jaloszynski:


I have completed a review of the proposed conditional use (CUP) application for Cummins Inc.,
1801 US Highway 51 & 138, Stoughton – Application submitted 4/19/12.


1. The property at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138 is zoned PI – Planned Industrial. Light industrial
and office uses are permitted within the PI district.


2. The proposed 75-foot exhaust stack and 17-foot cooling towers require a conditional use
permit. The CUP application and fee has been submitted.


3. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Planned Office.
The Planned Land Use Map will need to be updated in the future to match the proposed
zoning and use.


4. This request will not affect the requirements related to parking, lighting, landscaping,
stormwater management, or erosion control.


5. Bufferyard requirements per section 78-610. The cooling towers are planned to be located
near the east lot line. Since the adjacent property to the east is zoned PB – Planned
Business, there is an opacity level of 0.1 required. A 10-foot setback or bufferyard is
required between the east lot line and the cooling towers. Additionally, a minimum of 40
landscaping points are required to help buffer the cooling towers.


6. The public hearing is set for May 14, 2012 at the regular Planning Commission meeting which
you will receive notice.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


cc. Planning Commissioners


s:\mps\property log folder\1801 us highway 51\cummins cup letter12.doc








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Joe Conant, Conant Automotive to allow site improvements
related to reconfiguration of the parking and access from 1324 US Highway 51 & 138, Stoughton,
Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 5 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 66 -2012 Date Introduced: May 22, 2012


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Planning Commission does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on May 14, 2012 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Joe Conant, for property located at 1324 US
Highway 51 & 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to allow site improvements related to reconfiguration
of the parking and access to US Highway 51 & 138 from Conant Automotive, 1324 US Highway 51 & 138;
and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit request was reviewed by the Zoning Administrator and found to be
in compliance with the City zoning ordinance as reflected in the staff review letter dated April 30, 2012; and


WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map is used as a guide for the general pattern of
permanent zoning as determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. The Comprehensive
Plan depicts this property as Planned Mixed Use which is not consistent with the existing Planned Business
zoning or proposed use. The City is currently in the process of amending the Comprehensive Plan Planned
Land Use Map to reflect the existing Planned Business use; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request
for site improvements at Conant Automotive, 1324 US Highway 51 & 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin by owner
Joe Conant is hereby approved with the following conditions:


 Allow the drive access to be 50 feet in width.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\mps\Resolutions\R - 66 Conant.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 15, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the May 22, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Joe Conant, Conant Automotive, requests a conditional use permit (CUP) for
parking and access improvements at 1324 US Highway 51 & 138.
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed CUP request. Auto repairing is allowed as a conditional use within the Planned
Business district. The Commission recommends the Common Council approve the CUP
resolution including a 50-foot wide drive opening. The resolution, Planning minutes and
related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. Tory Jaloszynski, Cummins Inc., requests a conditional use permit to install a 75’
exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138.
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed CUP request. Structures over 40 feet in height in the Planned Industrial district
require a conditional use permit. The Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the CUP resolution contingent on the staff review letter dated April 25, 2012 and
that Cummins staff meet with the neighbors to consider their screening concerns. The
resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


3. Consider proposed ordinance amendments to sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-
611, 78-704(6)(g), and 78-704(13)(c) related to corrections. First Reading
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment to make corrections to the zoning code. The Planning



mstacey

Highlight







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 5-14-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 14, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl; Rollie
Odland; and Eric Olstad
Absent and Excused: Ron Christianson and Todd Krcma
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Matt Schultz; Gene Post; Ron Locast; Arlene Weleher; Ken Lewis; Neany Lewis; Ryan
Quam; A.J. Arnett; Don Mix; Bill Majerle; Joe Conant and Todd Kane


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:12 pm.


2. Elect Vice-Chair.
Odland nominated Hohol as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Truehl. There being no other nominations,
a unanimous vote was cast for Hohol as Vice-Chair.


3. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of April 9, 2012.
Motion by Truehl to approve the Planning Commission minutes of April 9, 2012 as
presented, 2nd by Olstad. Motion carried 5 – 0.


4. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated there were no items on the agenda.


5. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel introduced the status of developments. There were no questions.


6. Joe Conant, Conant Automotive, requests a conditional use permit for parking and
access improvements at 1324 US Highway 51 & 138.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Joe Conant was available for questions.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Joe Conant registered in favor


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
request with the 50-foot drive access width, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Tory Jaloszynski, Cummins Inc., requests a conditional use permit to install a 75’
exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138.
Scheel introduced the request. Tory Jaloszynski gave a presentation and answered
questions.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Bill Majerle questioned existing and future noise.
Don Mix stated his concerns about existing noise.



mstacey

Highlight































Jackson St


W Main St
Ki


ng
 S


t
Hamilton St


Kenilworth Ct


Ro
we


 S
t


Pin
e S


t


Ben Waite Cir


W Main St


£¤51


1410


600


1215


1233


1509
1525


1415
1429


210


142415001512


1451


1324


1509
1525


15101526


209


1601


1130


1131


13001400
1528


1312


1108


1212


216


1600


220


1222


22
4


124


1401


1114


1113


225


1129


1122


117


12011409


116


201


208


200


125


20
8


21
3


216


1123


15
09


118
1115


126


15
13


1601


11
24


15
17


1301


17
15


1417


1609


130913
17


11
08


12
23


12
00


1101


11
24


11
16


11
24


11
32


11
33


1422


11
25


1124
213


11
00


16
09


1412315


15081512


204


1202


101


213


1124


14
00


224 11091132


14
04


101


1136


16
17


12241224CS
M 


10
51


7
Lo


t 3


CSM 12832
Lot 1


2.5 ac


CSM 12748
Lot 2


1.52 acCSM 12748
Lot 1


1.695 ac


CSM 04181
Lot 1


0.895 ac


CSM 05019
Lot 2


0.763 ac


CSM 12832
Lot 2


0.74 ac


CS
M 


05
76


4
Lo


t 1
0.4


59
 ac


CSM 07491
Lot 1


0.459 ac


CSM 11537
Lot 1


0.34 ac


CSM 07470
Lot 2


0.26 ac


CSM 07470
Lot 1


0.18 ac


CSM 05019
Lot 1


0.981 ac


CSM 10897
Lot 2


0.552 ac


CSM 04735
Lot 2


0.34 ac


CSM 04735
Lot 1


0.3 ac


CSM 10451
Lot 2


0.181 ac
CSM 10451


Lot 1
0.185 ac


Lot 1


Lot 14


Lot 


Lot 5


Lot 6


Lot 15


Lot 16


Lot 13
2.571 ac


Lot 59
0.783 ac


Lot 7
0.4 ac


Lot 52
0.33 ac


Lot 2
0.44 ac


Lot 58
0.529 ac


Lot 6
0.45 ac


Lot 53
0.503 ac


Lot 57
0.592 ac


Lo
t 3


0.4
45


 ac


Lo
t 5


4
0.4


92
 ac


Lo
t 1


2
0.2


6 a
c


Lo
t 9


0.2
6 a


c


Lo
t 1


1
0.2


6 a
c


Lot 8
0.25 ac


Lo
t 1


0
0.2


6 a
c


Lo
t 3


0.2
7 a


cLo
t 5


0.4
1 a


c


Lo
t 5


0.2
5 a


c


Lo
t 6


0.2
3 a


cLo
t 3


1
0.2


6 a
c


Lot 6
0.2 ac


Lo
t 1


0.2
 ac


Lo
t 2


0.2
 ac


Lo
t 3


0.2
 ac


Lo
t 4


0.2
4 a


c


Lot 13
0.2 ac


Lot 14
0.2 ac


Lo
t 7


0.2
3 a


c


Lot 12
0.2 ac


Lot 15
0.23 ac


Lo
t 1


5
0.1


8 a
c


Lo
t 3


0.2
3 a


c


Lo
t 3


2
0.2


6 a
c


Lo
t 4


0.2
1 a


c


ABEL PLAT


VILLAGE, THE


VILLAGE, THE 3RD ADDITION


ERICKSON PARK


BUCKMAN'S ADDITION TO PLEASANT HILL


THE HAMILTON CONDOMINIUMS


VILLAGE, THE 1ST ADDITION


This  map was prep ared by the Dane Co unty Land I nformation
Office from records  and data located in various  pub lic offices.  
Map information is believed to be accurate b ut is not guaranteed 
to be withou t error.  Source data used to compile this  map is 
dynamic and in a con stan t state of maintenance, correction and
update.  This  map do es  no t represent a field survey and is not 
intended to be used  as one.  For gen eral cartographic and 
reference purpo ses only.                             


Locator Map


0 60 120 18030
Fe et


±







Public Access | Public Agency Access | Subscription Access | Log Out


Thursday, April 19, 2012


Parcel information updated on Thursday, April 19, 2012 unless otherwise noted.


Return to Previous PageParcel Number - 281/0511-064-9329-2


Parcel Status: Active Parcel Show Map
Map Questions?


Parcel Information
Municipality CITY OF STOUGHTON


State Municipality Code 281


Township 05


Township Direction N


Range 11


Range Direction E


Section 06


Quarter SE


Quarter-Quarter SW


Plat Name CSM 12832


Block/Building


Lot 2


Restrictive Covenants Show Restrictions for this Plat, CSM, or
Quarter


Zoning Information
Contact your local city or village office for municipal zoning


information.


Owner Name and Address
Owner Status CURRENT OWNER


Name JTC ENTERPRISES LLC


Property Address 1925 W MAIN ST


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Owner Address


Owner Status CURRENT CO-OWNER


Name NEL-CAR CORPORATION


Property Address 1410 US HIGHWAY 51 & 138


City State Zip STOUGHTON, WI 53589


Country USA


- Edit Owner Address


Parcel Address
Primary Address 1324 US HIGHWAY 51 & 138


- Edit Parcel Address


- Add More Addresses


Billing Address
Attention


Assessment Information
Assessment Year 2012 2011


Valuation Classification G2 G2


Assessment Acres 0.74 0.74


Land Value $167,600.00 $167,600.00


Improved Value $77,300.00 $77,300.00


Total Value $244,900.00 $244,900.00


Valuation Date 03/29/2012 04/05/2011


About Annual Assessments


Tax Information
2011 Tax Values E-Bill E-Receipt


Category
Assessed
Value


Average
Assessment
Ratio


Estimated Fair
Market Value


Land $167,600.00 / 0.9676 $173,213.00


Improvement $77,300.00 / 0.9676 $79,889.00


Total $244,900.00 / 0.9676 $253,101.00


2011 Taxes: $5,309.05


2011 Lottery Credit(-): $0.00


2011 First Dollar Credit(-): $68.49


2011 Specials(+): $0.00


2011 Amount: $5,240.56


Show Tax Information Details Show Tax Payment History


District Information
Type State Code Description


SCHOOL DISTRICT 5621 STOUGHTON SCHOOL DIST


TECHNICAL COLLEGE 0400 MADISON TECH COLLEGE


Tax Property Description
For a complete legal description, see the recorded documents


LOT 2 CSM 12832 CS81/187&189-1/5/2010 F/K/A LOT 2 CSM 5764
CSM27/116-118 R12512/81-83 & F/K/A PRT CSM 2478 LOT 1 & ALSO
INCL & DESCR AS SEC 6-5-11 PRT SW1/4SE1/4 (2.50 ACRES)


Recorded Documents
Doc.Type Date Recorded Doc. Number Volume Page


WD 10/10/2006 4243097


WD 14195 24


DocLink Now Available!
DocLink is a feature that connects this property to recorded


Page 1 of 2Business Park North Development


4/19/2012







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


April 30, 2012
Moyer’s Inc.
Kevin Smits
936 Starr School Road
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Smits:


I have completed a review of the proposed site plan for Conant Automotive, 1324 US Highway 51
& 138, Stoughton - Plan submitted 4/30/12. As noted, additional information may be required to be
provided or shown on the plan.


Zoning Code Requirements:


1. The property at 1324 US Highway 51 & 138 is zoned PB – Planned Business. Vehicle repair
and maintenance is permitted as a conditional use (CUP) within the Planned Business
district. Site amendments require a conditional use permit process. A CUP application
has been submitted and fee of $420 has been paid.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Planned Mixed
Use. The Planned Land Use Map is in the process of being updated to match the proposed
zoning and use.


3. The parking requirement for a vehicle repair and maintenance business is one space per 300
square feet of gross floor area. Adequate on-site parking is required for all customers and
employee vehicles. There are 13 conforming parking spaces proposed. Code requires 12
parking stalls for the existing building. The proposed parking meets this requirement.


4. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather
surface. All parking spaces shall be clearly marked to indicate required spaces. This includes
all areas where vehicles are parked, gravel areas are not allowed.


5. The minimum paved surface setback is five feet from the side or rear lot line and ten feet from a
right-of-way. The plan meets this requirement.


6. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


7. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a
minimum width of 9 feet. The site plan meets this requirement.


8. The parking aisle width shall be a minimum of 12 feet. The site plan meets this requirement.
9. The minimum landscape surface ratio (LSR) is 25%. The site plan meets this requirement.
10. The access drive shall be a minimum of 18 feet in width and the curb opening for an access


drive shall have a maximum width of 30 feet for non-residential uses, as measured at the right-
of-way line. Access drives may be flared between the right-of-way line and the roadway up to a
maximum of five additional feet and may be exceeded with explicit Plan Commission approval.
The access drive width is proposed to be approx. 50 feet at the right-of-way line, while the
curb opening width is 50 feet. This may be reviewed & approved by the Planning
Commission.







11. Per section 78-704 (13)(a), bicycle parking is required equal to 10% of the automobile parking
space requirement. There are specific requirements related to bicycle parking in section 78-
704 (13). Two bicycle parking spaces are required and are delineated on the plan.


12. A landscaping plan which meets the requirements of Article VI must be provided. See section
78-604 for specific landscaping requirements. The paved area landscaping requirement
for 12 required parking stalls is 36 points. The plan indicates 38 points of landscaping will
be provided. Plantings must be a minimum of 40” in height and screen the parking area
from the public right-of-way.


13. Article VII of the city zoning code provides the following requirements related to lighting:
“Parking and traffic circulation areas serving 6 or more vehicles shall be lit so as to ensure the
safe and efficient use of said areas during the hours of use. An illumination level of between 0.4
and 1.0 footcandles is recommended for said areas, and said illumination shall not exceed 0.5
footcandles measured at the property lines.” A photometric plan or a lighting data sheet will
need to be submitted to meet this requirement.


14. Section 78-707, Exterior lighting standards, requires a maximum average on-site lighting of 2.4
footcandles. The maximum lighting as measured at the property line is 0.5 footcandles. A
photometric plan or a lighting data sheet will need to be submitted to meet this
requirement.


15. A gated, screened, trash enclosure is required for the handling of waste. We have been
informed the trash enclosure will be stored within the existing fenced storage area.


16. An erosion control plan has been provided.
17. The sidewalk through the new driveway section will need to be a minimum of 6 inches


thick.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\mps\property log folder\1324 us highway 51 & 138\conant review 12c.doc








nprobst

Text Box

                              RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL







  -this amount includes alternative bids one and two for sidewalks from Payne & 
Dolan.  Motion carried 3-0. 
















































 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the Stoughton Utilities Electric and 


Water Tax Stabilization Dividends. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Passed 7-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: $32,535 


 
File Number: 


 
R-69-2012 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 22, 2012 


 
WHEREAS, Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP has prepared the Stoughton Utilities Audit Report for 


2011, and 


 


WHEREAS, from that Stoughton Utilities Audit Report, a $25,600 Electric Tax Stabilization Dividend 


and a $6,935 Water Tax Stabilization Dividend have been calculated, and   


 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee met on May 14, 2012 to consider, approve, and 


recommend the adoption of the corresponding resolution for the acceptance of the Stoughton Utilities 


Electric Tax Stabilization Dividend and Water Tax Stabilization Dividend of $25,600 and $6,935 


respectively, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) are 


hereby authorized and directed to adopt the corresponding resolution for the acceptance of the Stoughton 


Utilities Electric Tax Stabilization Dividend and Water Tax Stabilization Dividend of $25,600 and 


$6,935 respectively for a total of $32,535. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, May 14, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric And Water Tax Stabilization 
Dividends:  Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim 
Jennings and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the Stoughton Utilities proposed electric and water tax stabilization 
dividends.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the  
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the Stoughton 
Utilities proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends of $25,600 and 
$6,935 respectively and recommend the approval and the adoption of the 
corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on May 22, 2012.  
Citizen Member David Erdman requested that ten years of data be provided to 
the Stoughton Utilities Committee.  The motion carried unanimously.   
 







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  May 8, 2012 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Kim M. Jennings, CPA  


  Stoughton Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager 


 


  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization 


Dividends. 


 


In September of 2003, the Stoughton Utilities Committee declared our first Stoughton 


Utilities Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends to the Finance Committee and 


Common Council, under the following criteria: 


 The Tax Stabilization Dividend will be based on 5% of the Stoughton 


Utilities Electric and Water previous year’s net income adjusted for the 


prior-year dividend and contributed capital reported as non-operating 


income/expense from the audited financial statements as presented by 


Stoughton Utilities’ independent auditing firm. 


 The dividend is estimated at the time the annual budget is approved by 


the Utilities Committee and recommended to the Common Council; and 


presented to the Utilities Committee and Common Council at the time of 


audit. 


 The dividend can be suspended by the Utilities Committee and Common 


Council if the budget shows a requirement for the cash flow for debt 


liquidation and/or capital outlays, or an acceleration of electric and water 


rate increases occurs.  


 


Our 2011 annual audit reports that will be presented to the Utilities Committee and 


Common Council on May 14 and 22, 2012 respectively, will show that utility earnings 


and cash flow are sufficient in order to make the full tax stabilization dividend as outlined 


above.    Stoughton Utilities remains the highest taxpayer in the City with electric and 


water Payments In Lieu Of Taxes (PILOT) equaling $624,016.  If approved by the 


Stoughton Utilities Committee, tax stabilization dividends of $32,535 will be paid to the 


City of Stoughton in addition to the PILOT. This will lessen property tax burdens and 


strengthen our community. The following chart shows a total payment to the City of 


Stoughton of $656,551 in 2012. 







 


Electric Water Total Total


2011 2011 2011 2010


Tax Stabilization Dividend (Recommended) 25,600$     6,935$        32,535$      31,387$       


Payment in Lieu of Taxes (Required) 322,881$   301,135$     624,016$    551,084$     


Total Payment to City 348,481$   308,070$     656,551$    582,471$      
 


 


 








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Stoughton Utilities Audit Report 


and Management Letter. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Passed 7-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-72-2012 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
May 22, 2012 


 
WHEREAS, Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP has prepared the Stoughton Utilities Audit Report and 


Management Letter for 2011, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee met on May 14, 2012 to consider, approve, and 


recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution for the Stoughton Utilities 


Audit Report and Management letter for 2011, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) are 


hereby authorized and directed to approve and adopt the corresponding resolution for the Stoughton 


Utilities Audit Report and Management Letter for 2011. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 













Note: Actual data was derived from current and prior years audited financial statements


Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
Ten Terrace Court


P.O. Box 7398
Madison, WI 53707-7398


800 362 7301


CITY OF STOUGHTON


REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL


May 22, 2012


Presented By:


Heather S. Acker, CPA, Partner


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP







CITY OF STOUGHTON


Nonspendable 2011
    includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because they are not in spendable form or 
    because legal or contractual requirements require them to be maintained intact. 934,745$


2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


DETAILS OF GENERAL FUND BALANCE


Assigned
    includes spendable fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are not
    considered restricted or committed.  758,043 


Unassigned
    includes residual positive fund balance within the general fund which has not been classified within the other


b ti d t i 2 407 161    above mentioned categories.  2,407,161


     Total General Fund Balance 4,099,949$


General Fund Balance


Nonspendable 
23%Nonspendable 


Assigned


Assigned
18%


Unassigned
59%


Unassigned


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 1    







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
  Unreserved Fund Balance 2,279,383$                2,138,509$                1,967,682$                1,980,637$                -$                              


Unrestricted Fund Balance 3 165 204


ANALYSIS OF GENERAL FUND BALANCE 


  Unrestricted Fund Balance -                              -                              -                              -                              3,165,204                
    Expenditures 8,150,323                  8,331,596                  7,946,450                  7,531,141                  7,960,296                  


% of expenditures 27.97% 25.67% 24.76% 26.30% 39.76%


Unreserved  or Unrestricted General Fund Balance 
as a Percentage of Expenditures


39.76%


31.36%


32.80%


30 00%


35.00%


40.00%


45.00%
as a Percentage of Expenditures


General Fund Actual


GFOA 
recommended 


27.97% 25.67%


24.76%
26.30%


29.68%


15.00%


20.00%


25.00%


30.00% minimum


Reference - Median


GFOA recommended range for % of expenditures: no less than 2 months of regular GF operating expenditures 


Reference values for the population range: 10,000 to 17,500 generated from 2008-2010 Baker Tilly municipal client data for Wisconsin.


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 2    







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Total General Obligation (G.O) Debt (net)
City 19,289,851$             18,366,689$             18,580,000$             19,485,000$             17,525,000$             
Utilities -                                -                                -                                1,015,000                 965,000                    
  Less: Funds available for debt (303,771)                 (834,711)                 (762,772)                  (103,206)                 (120,617)                 


GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT OUSTANDING


    TOTAL 18,986,080$            17,531,978$            17,817,228$             20,396,794$            18,369,383$            


Population 12,865                    12,840                    12,865                     12,820                    12,840                    
G.O. Debt Capacity 48,341,550$            49,598,840$            49,108,090$             49,130,975$            48,174,030$            


G.O. debt  per capita 1,476$                      1,365$                      1,385$                      1,591$                      1,431$                      
% of debt limit 39% 35% 36% 42% 38%


70%


80%


90%
Percentage of Debt Limit


Reference ‐
High


$3,500 


$4,000 


$4,500 


G.O. Debt Outstanding - Per Capita


20%


30%


40%


50%


60% Reference ‐
Median


Reference ‐
Low


$1,000


$1,500 


$2,000 


$2,500 


$3,000 


2007-2009 Reference values for the population range: 10,000 to 17,500 taken from MunicpalFacts11 publication by the Wisconsin Taxpayers Alliance, 2011.


0%


10%


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


City of 
Stoughton


$-


$500 


$1,000 


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 3







2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


ANALYSIS OF DEBT SERVICE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


CITY OF STOUGHTON


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Total Debt Service
Principal* 1,439,879$               1,493,162$               1,523,177$               1,830,000$               1,960,000$               
Interest 662,014                  1,012,148               835,966                   685,013                  592,525                  


    TOTAL 2,101,893$              2,505,310$              2,359,143$               2,515,013$              2,552,525$              


Total Non-Capital Expendituresp p
Total governmental funds expenditures* 16,740,147$             15,033,778$             14,633,842$             14,551,647$             14,658,832$             
  Less: capital outlay (5,375,946)              (2,788,664)              (2,633,478)               (2,793,339)              (2,527,432)              


    TOTAL NON-CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 11,364,201$            12,245,114$            12,000,364$             11,758,308$            12,131,400$            


* excludes refunded principal


% of debt service to
  non-capital expenditures 18.50% 20.46% 19.66% 21.39% 21.04%


60%


Debt Service to Non-Capital Expenditures


Cit f St ht


20 46%


21.39% 21.04%


53.71% 53.92% 53.72%


21.38% 19.44%


24.74%


20%


30%


40%


50%
City of Stoughton


Bond Rating 
Agencies 
Recommendation
Reference - High


Reference - Median


2009 2010
Bond rating agencies recommended % 20.00% 20.00%


R f Hi h 53 92% 53 72%


18.50% 20.46% 19.66%


5.88%
3.27% 3.11%


0%


10%


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


Reference - Low


Reference - High: 53.92% 53.72%
Reference - Median: 19.44% 24.74%


Reference - Low: 3.27% 3.11%
Reference values for the population range: 10,000 to 17,500 generated from 2008-2010 Baker Tilly municipal client data for Wisconsin.


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 4







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES


2007 % 2008 % 2009 % 2010 % 2011 %
Total Revenues
Taxes 5,475,398$         53% 5,916,727$         51% 6,640,573$         61% 6,913,451$           65% 7,041,880$         66%
Intergovernmental 1,808,949           18% 1,843,957           16% 1,814,270           17% 1,691,669             16% 1,704,190           16%
Licenses and permits 112,536              1% 120,953              1% 91,081                1% 101,117                1% 91,627                1%
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 241,325            2% 116,279            1% 113,943            1% 102,243              1% 99,878              1%


GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES


p
Public charges for services 1,546,449           15% 1,741,906           15% 1,621,702           15% 1,334,468             12% 1,232,287           11%
Intergovernmental charges for services -                         0% 1,043,909           9% 48,783                0% 48,783                  0% 48,783                0%
Special Assessments 68,528                1% 93,326                1% 6,219                  0% 5,589                    0% 3,517                  0%
Investment Income & Miscellaneous 1,053,259         10% 824,957            7% 573,010            5% 515,373              5% 563,026            5%


    TOTAL 10,306,444$      100% 11,702,014$      100% 10,909,581$      100% 10,712,693$        100% 10,785,188$      100%


$7 


$8 


M
ill


io
ns


Total Revenue 


Taxes


I t t l
60%


70%


% of Total Revenue


$3


$4 


$5 


$6 
Intergovernmental


Licenses and permits


Fines, forfeitures and 
penalties


Public Charges for 
Services


30%


40%


50%


$-


$1 


$2 


$3 


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


Services


Intergovernmental 
charges for services


Special Assessments


Investment Income & 
Miscellaneous0%


10%


20%


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2007 2008 2009 2010 20112007 2008 2009 2010 2011


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 5 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


2011 GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES


Total Revenues:  $10,785,188


Fines, forfeitures and penalties
1%


Public charges for services
11%


Intergovernmental charges for 
services


0% Special Assessments
0%


Investment Income & 
Miscellaneous


5%


Taxes


Intergovernmental


Licenses and permits
1%


1% Intergovernmental


Licenses and permits


Fines, forfeitures and 
penalties
Public charges for services


Taxes
66%


Intergovernmental
16% Intergovernmental charges for 


services
Special Assessments


Investment Income & 
Miscellaneous


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 6 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


2007 % 2008 % 2009 % 2010 % 2011 %
Total Expenditures
General Government 1,830,075$         18% 1,588,026$         15% 1,444,752$         14% 1,335,841$           13% 1,636,596$         16%
Public Safety 3,227,254         32% 3,387,801         31% 3,455,957         33% 3,165,541           32% 3,229,765         31%


0 N NC S N G G S


GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES


y
Public Works 1,657,422           16% 1,869,375           17% 1,818,931           18% 1,895,576             19% 1,973,585           18%
Culture, recreation and education 1,435,572           14% 1,486,394           14% 1,226,810           12% 1,134,183             11% 1,120,350           11%
Debt Service* 2,072,837         20% 2,489,682         23% 2,402,076         23% 2,462,332           25% 2,552,525         24%


    TOTAL 10,223,160$      100% 10,821,278$      100% 10,348,526$      100% 9,993,473$          100% 10,512,821$      100%


*Excludes debt refunding of $6,450,000 in 2008, $3,323,513 in 2009, and $3,360,000 in 2010.


$3 0


$3.5 


$4.0 


M
ill


io
ns


Total Expenditures


General 
Government


bli S f30%


35%


40%


% of Total Expenditures


$1.5 


$2.0 


$2.5 


$3.0 Public Safety


Public Works


Culture, 
Recreation and


15%


20%


25%


30%


$-


$0.5 


$1.0 


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


Recreation and 
education


Debt Service*


0%


5%


10%


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 7 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


Total Expenditures:  $10,512,821


2011 GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES


General Government
15%Debt Service*


24%
General Government


Culture, recreation and 
education


Public Safety


Public Works


Public Safety
31%


Public Works
18%


11%
Culture, recreation and 
education


Debt Service*


*Excludes debt refunding of $6,450,000 in 2008, $3,323,513 in 2009, and $3,360,000 in 2010.


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 8 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES


2007 % 2008 % 2009 % 2010 % 2011 %


Total Assets 48,722,348$       48,776,972$        49,451,331$        51,182,242$        48,770,812$        
Total Liabilities 29,982,904        28,619,504         29,208,713         30,780,437         27,981,229         


Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 16,760,731          89% 17,191,617           85% 17,105,770           85% 16,752,659           82% 16,796,049           81%


ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES


Restricted net assets 2,680,463            14% 3,325,288             17% 3,167,733             16% 2,102,686             10% 1,461,342             7%
Unrestricted net assets (deficit) (701,750)            -4% (359,437)             -2% (30,885)                0% 1,546,460           8% 2,532,192           12%


Total Net Assets 18,739,444$       100% 20,157,468$        100% 20,242,618$        100% 20,401,805$        100% 20,789,583$        100%


Net Assets as a % of Total Assets 38% 41% 41% 40% 43%


$40


$50 


$60 


M
ill


io
ns


Summary of Total Assets, Total Liabilities, and Net 
Assets - Governmental Activities


Total 
Assets


$14


$16


$18


$20


M
ill
io
ns


Details of Net Assets


Invested in 
capital assets, 
net of related 
debt


$20 


$30 


$40 


Total 
Liabilities


Total Net
$4


$6


$8


$10


$12
Restricted net 
assets


Unrestricted


  Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.


$-


$10 


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


Total Net 
Assets


‐$2


$0


$2


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


Unrestricted 
net assets 
(deficit)


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 9 







TIF District No. 3 % TIF District No. 4 % TIF District No. 5 %
Sources of funds
TIF increment 2,084,893$            26% 873,426$               15% -$                         0%
Intergovernmental 4,244                     0% 121,475                 2% 200,000                48%
Public charges for services 1,910                     0% -                             0% -                           0%
Contribution from other district 742,340                 9% 1,405,024              25% -                           0%
Transfers from other funds 181,304                 2% -                             0% 100,000                24%
Investment income 53,344                   1% 105,906                 2% 16                         0%
Land sales 370,024                 5% -                             0% 116,616                28%
Miscellaneous revenues 1,105,126              14% 48,141                   1% -                           0%
Long-term debt issued 3,632,496            44% 3,160,750             55% -                         0%


    TOTAL 8,175,681$           100% 5,714,722$            100% 416,632$             100%


Uses of Funds
Capital expenditures 2,203,275$            28% 2,213,681$            42% 956,986$              100%
Administration 57,150                   1% 46,545                   1% 1,424                    0%
Contribution to other district 1,106,252              14% -                             0% -                           0%
Debt issuance costs -                             0% 26,075                   0% -                           0%
Interest on long-term debt 1,176,508              15% 694,291                 13% -                           0%
Principal on long-term debt 3,188,871            41% 2,275,000             43% -                         0%


    TOTAL 7,732,056$           100% 5,255,592$            100% 958,410$             100%


TIF Fund Balance - December 31, 2011 443,625$              459,130$               (541,778)$           


Calculation of Net Cost Recoverable through TIF Increments


General obligation debt outstanding 443,625                 885,750                 -                           
Less: TIF Fund Balance - December 31, 2011 (443,625)              (459,130)               541,778              


    Net cost recoverable (recovered) through TIF
          increments - December 31, 2011 -$                          426,620$               541,778$             


Creation date: November 24, 1992 March 23, 1999 March 12, 2010
Last date to incur  project costs: November 24, 2014 March 23, 2017 March 12, 2032


Last year to collect increment: 2020 2022 2037


CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


HISTORICAL SUMMARY OF TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING DISTRICTS 
FROM DATE OF CREATION THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2011


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 10












COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, March 3, 2012 6:00 p.m.
Ed Overland Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Ross Scovotti, Eric Olstad, and Tim Swadley. Paul Lawrence arrived at
6:37 p.m.


Others in attendance: Mayor Donna Olson, Greg Leck, Tricia Suess, Ruth Fortney, Lois
Quale, Peg Smyth, Roberta Rush, Ann Marie Oakland, Cindy McGlynn, Charles Vervort, Steve
Tone, Nick Probst, Ruth Fortney, Laurie Sullivan.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Ross Scovotti.


Communications: Deputy Clerk Hougan stated the next CA/CP meeting normally scheduled
for April 3, 2012 is the Spring Election. We may need to reschedule the meeting.


Review proposal presented to the Arts Council: The committee members reviewed the
proposal presented to the Arts Council. It was suggested the wording in the 3rd bullet on the
cover sheet to state “donations are funds of the City of Stoughton”, instead of donated funds
are funds of the City of Stoughton. Further discussion followed:


Mayor Olson objected to the deadline on the proposal of March 15, 2012. There isn’t enough
time for the committee’s to all review the proposal. Chairman Scovotti stated he felt the Mayor
was incorrect and that almost 12 days was more than enough time given the groups in
question had expected the proposals the week prior.


Alder Swadley also objected to the deadline, he wants to make sure there is enough time for
the offers to be reviewed and to allow time to get the offers right instead of rushing through
and finding out afterwards changes should have been made, he hasn’t seen any documentation
to support the possible tax implications, there are still many unanswered questions.


Alder Olstad agreed to the deadline of March 15, 2012.


Mayor Olson further objected the documents attached to the proposals reviewed were created
for employees not volunteers.


Chairman Scovotti stated the volunteers should follow the decorum of the employees and
therefore the documents were relevant.


Cindy McGlynn stated we need to be careful when looking at volunteers as employees since
there are differences. She further said that all volunteers at the Senior Center sign the
electronic communication policy; however they follow a procedural manual specifically created
for volunteers.


Chairman Scovotti asked Ms. McGlynn if all volunteers were expected to act with the same
decorum as City employees while volunteering. She stated they were. Alder Olstad followed up
with a question about what would occur if a volunteer breached City policy. Ms. McGlynn replied
that they would be warned but repeated occurrences would be met with dismissal.


Mayor Olson reviewed the organizational chart in the proposals and wondered why the Mayor
was removed from the organizational chart. She produced an organizational chart of the
internal city structure and stated the Mayor is responsible for the oversight of the leadership
teams and the day to day operations of the City. The Mayor has always been included in the
organizational charts.







2


Alder Scovotti responded that the structure presented was the committee structure not the City
employee structure and that only the legislative branch of government is involved. He further
asked the Mayor why she did not voice these objections to staff during the preparation of the
documents.


The committee returned to its discussion on the deadline. Alder Olstad wondered what amount
of time is enough time to review the documents and come to a determination. He suggested a
deadline of March 19th. Chairman Scovotti agreed to the change.


Alder Swadley stated he would like to extend the deadline if the committee’s involved would
need the extra time but offered nothing specific. Chairman Scovotti asked Alder Swadley how
much time was enough. Alder Swadley said he didn’t know.


After further discussion, the committee determined the proposal for the Arts Council would be
changed to state “donations are funds of the City of Stoughton, and the deadline date amended
to March 19, 2012.


Mayor Olson reiterated her objection of removing the Mayor from the organizational charts.


Alder Swadley stated the committee’s in question should have the opportunity to reply and
there needs to be a level of understanding and respect.


Alder Lawrence stated he doesn’t see a reason why we need to hurry this along. He suggested
a deadline of April 30, 2012 would be enough time for the proposals to be reviewed and signed.
Chairman Scovotti argued the issue had been in discussion for over 2 years and on his agenda
for the entire year he has been Chair and he would like this finished before he leaves the Chair
in April. He stated there are two choices; the groups involved should be made whole by
absorbing into the city or the groups involved should take advantage of the 501 C3 statuses
and the committee should send R-143 back to Council.


Alder Olstad followed up the comments questioning the Food Pantry’s capability to take
advantage of an alliance with the First Harvest Food Bank if absorbed into the City. Mayor Olson
replied there was already a relationship there and this was not an issue. She was corrected by
Ruth Fortney who stated the First Harvest Food Bank had changed their policy and now do not
support any food banks that are part of or related to a City. The Mayor said she’d look into the
issue.


Mayor Olson stated these groups have always been a part of the city per City Ordinance Section
2-66 (a) (c) of the Stoughton Municipal Code, under the Community Affairs/Council Policy.
Municipalities aren’t 501 C 3s, they are tax exempt and these committee’s are allowed under
the operation of the city. Chairman Scovotti responded that since the funds are presently not
the property of the City the tax exempt nature of the donations was in question and something
needs to be done immediately to protect the donors.


It was moved by Chairman Scovotti, second by Alder Olstad, to change the deadline date of the
proposals to March 19, 2012. The motion failed 2-3 with the Mayor voting no.


It was then moved by Alder Lawrence, second by Alder Swadley, to change the deadline date
on the proposals to April 30, 2012. Further discussion followed. Alder Olstad stated he would







3


like to see this prior April 30, 2012. Alder Lawrence stated this is part of a process and didn’t
see why it needs to be done prior to election dates. The language in the proposals could be
revised. The motion passed 3-2 with the Mayor voting aye.


It was then moved by Chairman Scovotti, second by Alder Lawrence, to send all the proposals
back to staff to re-write the proposals and bring back to the next CACP committee meeting.
The motion passed 5-0 with the Mayor voting.


Reconsideration of Resolution R-143-2011 previously tabled at the Common Council
meeting of February 14, 2012: Moved by Olstad, second by Lawrence to table this item
until such time as the proposals to absorb the groups into the City are brought back to the
committee.


Review documents for the Council Orientation Binder:


Finance: Laurie Sullivan reviewed her document and was available for questions. Suggestions
for the document were to add coversheets for attachments and appendixes.


Police: Chief Leck was available to answer questions. Suggestions for the Police Department
were to add more detailed infrastructural information as well as short and long term goals.


Senior Center: Senior Center Director McGlynn was available for questions. A suggestion was
to add a copy of the Senior Center newsletter to the binder. The rest of the document was
approved.


City Clerk/Personnel Director: City Clerk Probst was available to answer questions. The
document was approved as presented.


Fire Department: The committee approved the document as presented.


Library: The committee requested that Richard MacDonald’s contact information be added to
the front page.


Parks and Recreation: The committee suggested the document presented was good as an
addendum and a proper document, similar to those approved be prepared for the binder.


Planning: The committee suggested adding the contact information to the front page and that
it follow the same format as the other departments.


EMS: The committee approved the document as presented.


Streets: The committee approved the document as presented.


Utilities: The committee suggested placing the administrative department contact information
to the front page. It was further requested a list of equipment and buildings and short and long
term goals be added to the document.


Media Services: The committee requested that contact information be placed on the front page
and that the format the document emulate the Opera House document.


Opera House: The committee approved the Opera House document as presented.







4


Mayor’s Office: The committee requested the state statute information be removed. This
information should be added as a separated document. Long and short term goals should be
added.


Chairman Scovotti asked that all the changes to the departmental documents be available for
the Special CA/CP meeting on March 19, 2012. He requested that Deputy Clerk Hougan have a
sample Council Orientation hand book presented at this meeting. Staff will put together a
sample Council Orientation binder for a preview.


Minutes of February 9, 2012 and February 23, 2012 CA/CP meetings: Alder Olstad
asked that the minutes from the February 23rd be amended since his first name was spelled
incorrectly. It was moved by Alder Lawrence, seconded by Alder Olstad, to approve the
minutes as amended. The motion passed unanimously.


Future agenda items:


There will be a special CA/CP meeting on March 19, 2012 @ 6:00 p.m. The Agenda will
include:


1. Review of the final documents to be placed in the Council Orientation binder.


The next regular CA/CP meeting will be on Thursday, April 12 @ 7:00 p.m. The Agenda will
include:


1. Review of the Senior Center endowment policy (requested by Cindy McGlynn).


2. Review of the proposed policies for the Arts Council, Food Pantry, and Holiday Fund.


It was moved by Alder Lawrence, second by Alder Swadley, to adjourn at 7:50. Motion passed
unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,


Pili Hougan, Deputy City Clerk







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, March 19, 2012 6:00 p.m.
Ed Overland Room, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Ross Scovotti, Eric Olstad, and Tim Swadley. Paul Lawrence arrived at
6:08 p.m.


Others in attendance: Mayor Donna Olson, Pili Hougan.


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Chair Ross Scovotti.


Communications: None.


Review documents for the Council Orientation Binder:


The committee reviewed the sample binder and made the following recommendations:


Change all the departmental update information to times new roman and size 12pt font. All the
headers should be 14 pt font. Make sure to allow room for the three hole punch.


Organizational Chart: Add color to Bill Brehm indicating him as a department head.


Directory Portion: Make updates as indicated, add Nick Probst name as the City
Clerk/Personnel Director. Make all information provided to the same size font, color, etc. Add
Richard MacDonald and Tim Swadley’s email information in blue to match the rest of the
emails. Add CARPC information. The Directory portion will be revised after the reorganization
process. Add the word “vacant” to the open seats. Correct misspelled names. Don’t use
abbreviations for committees.


Mayor: Add the State Statute information to the back of the departmental information. Allow
spacing/room for three hole punch.


Finance: Change the word over-all to overall and add a comma where needed. Add/change
correct title for Finance Director. Keep title consistent. Need a Budgeting for Outcomes
document. Add a map of the Redevelopment Authority. Add definitions of TIF and TID and
include maps of the area(s) along with a schedule of completion and amount expirations. Make
a separate sheet (3rd page) of finance department goals and the responsibilities of economic
development.


Library: Need to add long and short term goals. Add vision on facilities, information regarding
purchase of property.


Parks and Recreation: Add the brochure to the back of the document.


Planning: Add long and short term goals.


Utilities: Change margins to allow for three hole punch. Add contact information to the top of
the page. Add information to the back of the document regarding the WPPI Presentation.


Rearrange the section with all the general information as the committee requested. Remove
the section on policies and procedures. Add information page regarding attorney opinion and
information regarding access to attorney. Include cover sheet and table of contents only, this
information should be placed behind the Clerk’s portion.







2


Moved by Olstad, second by Lawrence, to recommend approval of the Council Orientation
binder with suggested changes to the Common Council meeting on April 10, 2012. Motion
carried 5-0 with the Mayor voting.


Moved by Lawrence, second by Swadley to adjourn at 7:10 pm. Motion passed unanimously.


Respectfully Submitted,


Pili Hougan, Deputy City Clerk







1


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, April 3, 2012


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center


Present: Edna Cloutier, Kay Davis, Ron Jensen, Kelli Krcma, Don Mix, Mary Onsager, Charlotte
Snow,
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Carol Heidenway, David Sharpe, Jeanne Schwass-Long, Betty
Thompson


Call to order: K. Krcma called the meeting to order at 10:05 AM.
March Minutes: Moved by E. Cloutier, seconded by D. Mix to approve; passed
unanimously.


Compliments & Concerns:
 Stairways were painted; will be replacing upstairs and basement levels’ carpet this


Spring
 K. Davis shared National Do Not Call Registry phone number for cell phones 1-888-


382-1222


Director Comments
 Join us to celebrate our 40 years of service and the volunteers (including all of you)


who have made our existence possible. Open House, Friday, April, 13 1:00 – 3:00 pm
 New outdoor sign is on its way
 The iPads purchased from the Special Gift fund are a hit; stop down and check them


out
 We received a $20,000 grant to support a contracted Volunteer/Program Coordinator


position
o This will not be a City position, so Social Security and other benefits are not


included
o K. Davis suggests we seek advice on how to handle the working details to affirm


this contracted employee receives similar treatment to other Center staff
 WASC Spring Training: “Leadership Skills to Move Your Senior Center Forward” will be


on Friday, April 27 in Steven’s Point –Cindy & Hollee will both attend
o funding and carpooling is available to all COA members interested in attending
o Registration due Friday, April 13; email Hollee for a full description


 COA Committees up for reorganization at next meeting in May; be prepared to report
on your committee standing preferences


Syttende Mai
 No pancake breakfast this year; instead outdoor Coney Dog sales booth Saturday &


Sunday!
 Syttende Mai Headquarters will be housed in our main front lobby


o Old Time Fiddlers will not perform due to Headquarters needs
o Lefsa demo will still take place on Friday


 Requesting donations to cover supplies and 3-4 volunteers/shift/day; please contact
Cindy if you would like to help







2


Endowment Fund
 Next week the Council Affairs /Council Policy Committee will review COA’s Finance


memo to establish an endowment investment fund
 C. McGlynn may attend the Stoughton Community Foundation’s board meeting in May


to discuss the possibilities of organizing one through them
o C. Snow noted this will be a great option to keep the integrity of donor’s gifts.


Adding, some funds may not come at all without providing this as a giving
option.


o K. Davis sits on the Stoughton Community Foundation’s board and may not be
able to vote on account of being a conflict of interest


Legislative Update
 Today is Election Day! Get out and vote!!


COMMITTEE REPORTS:
Public Relations: no meeting
Finance: no meeting
Program & Evaluation: Mary Onsager


 Creating a short survey to evaluate the benefits of our programming
 Sponsoring a breakfast May 8 to Stoughton faith-based groups
 C. Snow is also organizing a trip to Lake Kegonsa Park on May 8
 Discussing a Sons of Norway/Historical Society tour and other “Stoughton day trips”
 Next meeting: Thursday, April 26, 2012


Volunteer: no meeting
 Discussion of committee’s responsibilities needed with news of Vol/Pgm staff


position


Meeting Adjourned: Moved M. Onsager, seconded by D. Mix to adjourn the meeting.
Carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 11:00 AM by K. Krcma


Next Meeting: Tuesday, May 1, 2012 at 10:00 a.m







OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 
 


MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
 


April 23, 2012 @ 5:30 p.m. 
 Hall of Fame Room at City Hall. 


 
 
Members Present: Larry Peterson, Sonny Swangstu, Michael Engelberger, Tricia Suess and 
Mayor Donna Olson. 
 
Others Present:  Nick Probst, Laurie Sullivan, Cathy Rigdon, Cindy McGlynn, Greg Leck, Karl 
Manthe, Rodney Scheel, and Scott Wegner. 
 
1) Call to Order/ Election of Chairs 
Nick Probst called the meeting to order at 5:35pm. 
Larry Peterson was elected as chair of the committee. 
Sonny Swangstu was elected as vice-chair of the committee. 
Swangstu operated the meeting in Peterson’s absence. 
 
2) Time of Meetings 
Suess requested the time of the meetings be changed.  The committee resolved that the new 
meeting time would be the first Monday at 5:30.  All in favor. 
 
Peterson arrived at 5:45 and assumed the role of committee chair. 
 
3) Communications 
None. 
 
4) R-59-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a 2% base 
wage increase for all City of Stoughton employees  
Sullivan spoke on the history of the $94,000 contingency. 
Suess commented on information from previous meetings and stated her support for the base 
wage increase due to the lack of a raise for the four previous years.   
Mayor Olson restated her disagreement with creating a budget hole in 2013. 
Sullivan described the budget process of solving personnel funding. 
Swangstu stated interest in giving a wage increase, but thought the money could be better spent 
on other projects. 
 
Motion by Engelberger to approve R-59-2012.  Second by Suess.  All in favor (Mayor not 
voting).  Motion carried. 
 
5) Approval of 3-26-2012 Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve minutes by Swangstu.  Second by Engelberger.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 
6) R-47-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve filling a 
vacancy for a volunteer position in the fire department. 
Wegner presented the resolution.   
Motion by Engelberger to approve.  Second by Swangstu.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 
7) Work Rules:  Service time for previous employment period 







Chief Leck was available for questions on the issue of recognition for his previous employment 
period in Stoughton for vacation and longevity purposes. 
Peterson discussed support of Leck’s position on vacation. 
The Mayor stated the purpose of a length of service payment is to encourage continuous 
employment. 
Peterson agreed that length of service and their provision in the Work Rules indicates instruction 
on continuous employment. 
Suess suggested the length of service be interpreted by the work rules as requiring continuous 
employment and to allow renegotiation of vacation to five weeks for Leck’s previous service 
time. 
Engelberger questioned the process of bringing the issue before the committee and whether the 
initial question should be made internally, perhaps with the Mayor. 
 
Motion by Engelberger to table the discussion.  Second by Peterson.  All in favor.  Motion 
carried. 
 
8) Future Agenda Items 
 
Schedule WPPA negotiations, work rules issues, police-school liaison officer, process of 
personnel issues. 
 
Motion by Engelberger to adjourn.  Second by Swangstu.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
Meeting adjourned at 6:25 pm. 
 
 
R/S, Nick Probst, City Clerk 







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 5-14-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 14, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl; Rollie
Odland; and Eric Olstad
Absent and Excused: Ron Christianson and Todd Krcma
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Matt Schultz; Gene Post; Ron Locast; Arlene Weleher; Ken Lewis; Neany Lewis; Ryan
Quam; A.J. Arnett; Don Mix; Bill Majerle; Joe Conant and Todd Kane


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:12 pm.


2. Elect Vice-Chair.
Odland nominated Hohol as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Truehl. There being no other nominations,
a unanimous vote was cast for Hohol as Vice-Chair.


3. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of April 9, 2012.
Motion by Truehl to approve the Planning Commission minutes of April 9, 2012 as
presented, 2nd by Olstad. Motion carried 5 – 0.


4. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated there were no items on the agenda.


5. Status of Developments/Projects.
Scheel introduced the status of developments. There were no questions.


6. Joe Conant, Conant Automotive, requests a conditional use permit for parking and
access improvements at 1324 US Highway 51 & 138.
Scheel gave an overview of the request. Joe Conant was available for questions.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Joe Conant registered in favor


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
request with the 50-foot drive access width, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


7. Tory Jaloszynski, Cummins Inc., requests a conditional use permit to install a 75’
exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138.
Scheel introduced the request. Tory Jaloszynski gave a presentation and answered
questions.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Bill Majerle questioned existing and future noise.
Don Mix stated his concerns about existing noise.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/14/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 5-14-12.doc


Ken Lewis is opposed because he believes it will change the character of the neighborhood
and make it more difficult to sell his home. Lewis is concerned about emissions and
screening of the towers and exhaust stack.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
request contingent on the staff review letter dated April 25, 2012 and that Cummins staff
meet with the neighbors to consider their screening concerns, 2nd by Truehl.


A discussion took place regarding landscaping, screening and working with the neighbors to
address their concerns related to noise and screening.


Olstad suggested a condition be included to address the neighbor’s screening concerns.
The Commissioner’s agreed on the friendly amendment, included in the motion above.


Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Settlers Point – Discuss concept plan, next steps and possible presentation to the
Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC).
Scheel introduced the request. A.J. Arnett explained his intent. Scheel explained the next
step is to bring back a refined concept plan and narrative to the Commission. Scheel
added, once the Commission is comfortable with the concept, a presentation can be
provided to CARPC to get their feedback. A Detailed Neighborhood Plan (DNP) can then
be drafted based on the feedback from CARPC. An Urban Service Area Amendment
(USAA) application would then be prepared for submittal to CARPC.


A discussion took place regarding parkland, types of uses, and number of units. A.J. Arnett
stated he believes there will be 240 – 250 residential units. Arnett will be back with a
concept plan and narrative.


9. Consider proposed ordinance amendments to sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-
611, 78-704(6)(g), and 78-704(13)(c) related to corrections.
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


10. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-306 related to clarifying the
density and intensity requirements for residential and non-residential development.
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/14/12
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 5-14-12.doc


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Odland to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Olstad. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206(y) related to the keeping
of chickens.
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Odland. Motion carried 5 – 0.


12. The Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC) requests to address the
Planning Commission related to the Capital Region Sustainable Communities
Partnership.
Steve Steinhoff of CARPC gave a presentation.


Scheel asked Mr. Steinhoff to provide more information and an example of a memorandum
of understanding (MOU) for consideration by the Commission.


13. Future agenda items. Capital Region Sustainable Communities; Kettle Park West; Settlers
Point; C & J Property Rezoning.


14. Adjournment. Motion by Olstad to adjourn at 8:00 pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey























REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, April 11, 2012 – 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office, City Hall 
 
Present:   
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Jim Schaefer, Peter Sveum and Finance Director Laurie 
Sullivan 
 
Absent: 
Steve Sletten, Ron Christianson, Brad Crowley and Carl Chenoweth  
 
Others Present:    
Gary Becker, Mike Herl, Jennifer White and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:39 p.m.   
 
Communications: 
Sullivan handed out the list of Committee members and reminded everyone that at our 
next meeting we will need to vote on Chair and Vice Chair. 
 
Minutes of the RDA meeting of March 14, 2012: 
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Schaefer, to approve the minutes of the March 14, 
2012 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Reports (1st Qtr Financial Reports & Phase 1 update agreement with Ayers 
Associates): 
No action taken 
 
Hwy Trailer Building Update: 
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Sveum, to close the meeting per State Statute 
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing 
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session; and then reopen for the regular course of 
business Re: Hwy. Trailer Building 
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Kittleson, to reopen the meeting for the regular course 
of business.   
 
Inland Companies/Mike Herl: 
Mike Herl and Jennifer White from Inland Companies were introduced.  Herl gave an 
overview of their Company and a little background on their brokerage experience.   
Herl stated they have been working with the communities of Dodgeville and Columbus; 
recently bringing a Shopko to Columbus and cheese factories to Dodgeville.  Herl likes 
working with the smaller, rural communities over the larger, more stringent cities such 
as Madison.  He is currently working with several larger retail companies that are 
looking for communities such as Stoughton.  Herl will be attending a National 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
April 11, 2012 
Page 2 
 
convention in Las Vegas in the coming weeks that could generate interest in our 
community if we decided to go with the Inland Companies as a brokerage firm.   
 
Truehl gave a brief overview of the goals of the RDA and what the group is looking for in 
a broker.  Truehl asked what they would like from the RDA to help to target developers.  
Herl responded that you have to be open to development and keep your options and 
ideas open about what you would like to see in an area.  Having a list of options and 
ways the RDA could help developers would be beneficial also.   
 
Herl stated their normal contracts are for a year with a 30 day opt out for either side.  
Contract includes signage, mls listings, advertising and getting the word out to 
developers that there is a site available with the demographics of the site.  Herl will 
submit a marketing plan for the Marathon site to Sullivan who will distribute to members 
and then we can decide if we want to sign an agreement with them at that time.  Herl 
and White left the meeting at 7:20. 
 
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Kittleson to engage Inland Companies to list Marathon 
Station and to work with them to grow in a relationship on future projects.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items: 
Highway Trailer building Offer to Purchase 
Dave Phillips - website 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Kittleson, to adjourn at 7:30p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 
 







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Special Meetings\Special BPN 5-14-12.doc


SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE BUSINESS PARK NORTH COMMITTEE
Monday May 14, 2012 – 9:00 A.M.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI.


Present:
Business Park North Committee: Keith Comstock, Chair; Randy Olson; Dave Phillips; Greg
Jenson; Laurie Sullivan; and Rodney Scheel;
Absent and Excused: Tim Swadley
Guests:
Press: None
Staff: Michael Stacey; Mayor Olson


1. Call to Order: Scheel called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.


2. Elect BPN Chair.
Jenson nominated Randy Olson as Chair, 2nd by Sullivan.
Phillips nominated Comstock as Chair.


Phillips, Sullivan and Jenson cast a majority vote for Randy Olson to be Chair.


3. Elect BPN Vice-Chair.
Phillips nominated Comstock as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Jenson. There being no other
nominations, a unanimous vote was cast for Comstock as Vice-Chair.


4. Consider approval of the joint Planning Commission and Business Park North
Committee meeting minutes of November 1, 2011. Motion by Olson to approve the
minutes of November 1, 2011 as presented, 2nd by Comstock. Motion carried unanimously.


5. Todd Kane, Nelson Global requests site plan approval to construct a corporate
office/light industrial building at 1560 Williams Drive, Outlot 2, Business Park North.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Discussion included: Williams Drive upgrades; onsite snow removal and BPN signage
easement.


Motion by Olson to recommend the Planning Commission approve the site plan as
presented for Nelson Global at 1560 Williams Drive, contingent on the staff letter dated May
1, 2012, 2nd by Comstock. Motion carried unanimously.


6. Discuss status of dissolution of covenants and future of Business Park North
Committee.
Scheel explained the situation related to dissolution or amendment of the covenants. A
lengthy discussion took place regarding the covenants and future role of the committee. The
group agreed there could be an owner’s group established that could provide feedback
related to new projects in the business park. Comstock is going to pursue an owner’s group.
The committee will continue to function as established at this time.


7. Future Agenda Items.
None discussed.







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Special Meetings\Special BPN 5-14-12.doc


8. Adjournment: Motion by Comstock to adjourn at 9:45 am, 2nd by Scheel. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted,
Michael Stacey







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Special Meetings\Special Planning 5-14-12.doc


SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION
Monday May 14, 2012 – 6:00 P.M.
Council Chamber, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI.


Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Eric Olstad; Scott Truehl; and
Rollie Odland.
Absent and Excused: Ron Christianson; and Todd Krcma
Guests: Matt Schultz; Gene Post; Ron Locast; Arlene Weleher; Ken Lewis; Neany Lewis; Ryan
Quam; A.J. Arnett; Don Mix; Bill Majerle; Joe Conant and Todd Kane
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Staff: Planning Director, Rodney Scheel and Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey


1. Call to Order: Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


2. Consider approval of the joint Planning Commission and Business Park North
Committee meeting minutes of November 1, 2011. Motion by Truehl to approve the
minutes of November 1, 2011 as presented, 2nd by Hohol. Motion carried unanimously.


3. Todd Kane, Nelson Global requests site plan approval to construct a corporate
office/light industrial building at 1560 Williams Drive, Outlot 2, Business Park North.
Scheel gave a brief overview of the request. Gene Post of Potter Lawson gave a
presentation and overview of the site plan. Ron Locast, Potter Lawson described the
building exterior.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan as presented for Nelson Global at 1560 Williams
Drive, contingent on the staff letter dated May 1, 2012, 2nd by Olstad. Motion carried
unanimously.


4. Future Agenda Items. None discussed.


5. Adjournment: Motion by Hohol to adjourn at 6:12 pm, 2nd by Odland. Motion carried
unanimously.


Respectfully submitted,
Michael Stacey























 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 14, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member 


David Erdman, Alderperson Eric Hohol, Mayor Donna 
Olson, Citizen Member Angie Halverson, and 
Alderperson Elvin (Sonny) Swangstu. 


 
Excused: Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Manager Jodi 


Dobson, CPA, Stoughton Utilities Finance and 
Administrative Manager Kim Jennings, CPA, Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., and Citizen 
Member - Nominated Alan Staats.  


 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and welcomed Alderperson Michael 
Engelberger and Citizen and Citizen Member Nominee Alan Staats and thanked 
Citizen member Angie Halverson for her service to the Utilities Committee.  
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Consent Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed.  Mr. Kardasz referenced 
the Stoughton Utilities national designation as an American Public Power 
Association (APPA) RP3 Provider, an APPA 2011 First Place Safety Award 
recipient, and a National Arbor Day Foundation Tree Line USA Utility.  Discussion 
followed.  Citizen Member David Erdman thanked WPPI Energy and Stoughton 
Utilities staff for the tour of the Elm Road Power Generation Station.  Motion by 
Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Michael 
Engelberger, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented:  
Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the March 19, 2012 
Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities February and 
March 2012 Financial Summaries, Stoughton Utilities February and March 2012 
Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Annual Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities March and April 2012 
Activities Reports.  The motion carried unanimously. 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 19, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
 
Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman, Citizen Member Jonathan 


Hajny, Citizen Member Angie Halverson, Mayor Donna 
Olson and Alderperson Larry Peterson. 


 
Excused: Alderperson Greg Jenson. 
 
Absent: Alderperson Eric Hohol. 
 
Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E.  
 
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:10 p.m.  
 
Stoughton Utilities (SU) Payments Due List:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities (SU) Payments Due List.  
Discussion followed.  Mr. Kardasz reported that there were no unusual payments on 
the list.  The SU Payments Due List was placed on file as presented. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting 
Consent Agenda Items.  Discussion Followed.  Mr. Kardasz referenced the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar and extended an invitation to all 
committee members to join Citizen Member David Erdman and Stoughton Utilities 
staff on the April 19, 2012 WPPI Energy guided tour of the Elm Road Power 
Generating Station in Oak Creek.  Busses were scheduled to leave from the WPPI 
Energy Office in Sun Prairie.  Mr. Kardasz also extended an invitation to all 
committee members to join Stoughton Utilities staff at the April 26, 2012 WPPI 
Energy Regional Dinner Meeting in New Glarus.  Motion by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Larry Peterson, to approve the 
following consent agenda items as presented:  Draft Minutes of the February 20, 
2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities January 
2012 Financial Summary, January 2012 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities 
Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, and Stoughton 
Utilities February 2012 Activities Report.  The motion carried unanimously. 


 
 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 19, 2012 – 5:10 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
 
Status Of The Stoughton Utilities Committee Recommendation(s) To The 
Stoughton Common Council:  Utilities Director Robert Kardasz reported that the 
Stoughton Utilities (SU) rental of agricultural land, the SU Bad Debt Write-Offs 
through January 31, 2012, and the SU participation in the Madison Metropolitan 
Sewerage District Adaptive Management Three-Year Study were approved at the 
February 28, 2012 Stoughton Common Council Meeting.  Discussion followed. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Fluoridation Program:  At the request of Alderperson Greg 
Jenson, Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Fluoridation Program.  Discussion followed.  Mr. Kardasz 
emphasized the value of providing fluoride to the four production wells, and explained 
that the Centers For Disease Control and Prevention has recognized community 
water fluoridation as one of 10 great public health achievements of the 20th Century 
and recommends water fluoridation as a safe, effective, and inexpensive method of 
preventing decay, and states that every $1.00 invested in fluoridation saves at least 
$38.00 in costs for dental treatment.   Motion by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman to table the Stoughton Utilities 
Fluoridation Program until the April 16, 2012 Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting.  
The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Stoughton Utilities 2011 Annual Water Consumer Confidence Report (CCR) To 
Our Water Consumers:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and 
discussed the Stoughton Utilities Annual Water CCR to our water consumers and 
emphasized that all state and federal requirements are being achieved.  Discussion 
followed.  Alderperson Larry Peterson asked what drinking water contaminant causes 
the most questions from the water consumers.  Mr. Kardasz responded that the most 
questions from the water consumers are regarding lead.  Discussion followed.    
 


Stoughton Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items: 
 


 Stoughton Utilities Fluoridation Program on April 16, 2012.  


 Stoughton Utilities Customer Collections Status Report on April 16, 2012. 


 Stoughton Utilities Committee action regarding agenda items requiring 
Stoughton Common Council approval during May 2012. 


 Stoughton Utilities wastewater financial objectives report. 


 Stoughton Utilities Investment Policy. 


 Stoughton Utilities Financial Forecasts 
 
 







 


STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, March 19, 2012 – 5:10 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 3 
 
 
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz reported that City Finance Director 
Laurie Sullivan will be discussing a change to the City Investment Policy with the 
Stoughton Finance Committee on March 27, 2012 supporting the ability of the 
Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager to make investments on 
behalf of Stoughton Utilities in non-specified entities complying with the policy and 
for the City Finance Director to do the same on behalf of the City. 
 


Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, the motion seconded 
by Citizen Member David Erdman, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting at 5:30 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 
Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/12 04/06/2012 5 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 032312 100-56300-330 14,353.79 14,353.79


04/12 04/20/2012 6 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 040612 245-55190-340 15,582.10 15,582.10


04/12 04/20/2012 99 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 040612 .00 .00


04/12 04/04/2012 40948 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 1565 603-52300-216 2,408.84 2,408.84


04/12 04/04/2012 40949 100 5 ALARM FIRE/SAFETY EQUIP INC 121271-1 603-52300-330 44.25 44.25


04/12 04/04/2012 40950 102 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC 040312 100-51530-215 6,825.00 6,825.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40951 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 105322512 603-52300-340 61.27 61.27


04/12 04/04/2012 40951 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 105433894 603-52300-340 102.22 102.22


04/12 04/04/2012 40951 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 105470311 603-52300-340 42.21 42.21


04/12 04/04/2012 40952 150 AUXIANT 032712 251-13011 33,471.38 33,471.38


04/12 04/04/2012 40952 150 AUXIANT 040312 251-13011 17,980.85 17,980.85


04/12 04/04/2012 40953 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS FEB12 215-55110-325 1,293.46 1,293.46


04/12 04/04/2012 40954 3144 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC 1276 410-57210-820 2,620.82 2,620.82


04/12 04/04/2012 40954 3144 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC 1277 410-57210-820 2,560.54 2,560.54


04/12 04/04/2012 40955 191 BRANDT, JAMES 040112 100-46750 38.00 38.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40956 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446277465 100-53300-390 63.97 63.97


04/12 04/04/2012 40957 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M20831507 234-55100-724 345.26 345.26


04/12 04/04/2012 40958 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 032912 100-55300-340 640.50 640.50


04/12 04/04/2012 40959 276 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION 12DUES 603-52300-300 125.00 125.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40960 2896 DNE WHOLESALE 16701 234-55100-724 704.78 704.78


04/12 04/04/2012 40961 1324 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 051412 100-54600-213 128.00 128.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40962 386 GALL'S INC 512058233 100-52100-390 64.02 64.02


04/12 04/04/2012 40962 386 GALL'S INC 512058491 100-52100-390 98.99 98.99


04/12 04/04/2012 40963 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 1G9063 100-52100-340 369.00 369.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40964 472 INKWORKS INC 21329 100-52100-390 41.25 41.25


04/12 04/04/2012 40965 3375 JAMERSON, WILLIAM 041912 215-55110-313 175.00 175.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40966 505 KALLAND, DAVID APR12 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40967 508 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 329773 100-52100-330 2,456.79 2,456.79


04/12 04/04/2012 40968 3377 KOKINOS, DOLORES 032812 245-46742 1,215.90 1,215.90


04/12 04/04/2012 40969 3376 LESAVAGE, DONALD 032012 232-54600-340 750.00 750.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40970 616 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY LLC 9561 100-52200-340 253.71 253.71


04/12 04/04/2012 40971 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 32825 100-51510-310 128.00 128.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40972 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 18319 100-52100-390 19.95 19.95


04/12 04/04/2012 40972 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 18357 100-52100-390 62.95 62.95


04/12 04/04/2012 40973 3373 RIPKEY, MARSHA E 040112 100-55300-127 720.00 720.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40974 776 ROUNDYS 3621 234-55100-724 787.72 787.72


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/12 04/04/2012 40975 794 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC 195543 100-52100-245 75.00 75.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40976 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90283971 100-55400-220 129.00 129.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40977 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET 032212 234-55100-724 69.38 69.38


04/12 04/04/2012 40978 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP FEB12 203-57120-850 15,384.04 15,384.04


04/12 04/04/2012 40979 2995 STOTON CYCLE INC 10460 100-52100-340 59.95 59.95


04/12 04/04/2012 40980 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC APR12 100-51510-219 16,292.33 16,292.33


04/12 04/04/2012 40981 852 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN 032912 410-57210-820 220.00 220.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40982 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 031412 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40983 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010609 603-52300-220 326.60 326.60


04/12 04/04/2012 40984 929 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC 6113668-FEB12 215-55110-326 37.00 37.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40984 929 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC 6113668-MAR12 215-55110-326 37.00 37.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40984 929 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC 6115498-12 603-52300-300 37.00 37.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40985 2810 UWHC 5004 241-52400-252 20.00 20.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40985 2810 UWHC 5055 241-52400-252 16.00 16.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40986 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 013107368.09 400-57345-820 1,153.75 1,153.75


04/12 04/04/2012 40987 3134 WALECKA, ANNA 040112 100-55300-127 450.00 450.00


04/12 04/04/2012 40988 3284 WISC DEPT OF FINANCIAL 032812 100-51420-340 20.00 20.00


04/12 04/11/2012 40989 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 1608 603-52300-216 2,578.11 2,578.11


04/12 04/11/2012 40990 3172 ALDI 040612 234-55100-724 3,400.00 3,400.00


04/12 04/11/2012 40991 2996 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY 725635 100-52100-340 65.00 65.00


04/12 04/11/2012 40992 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE B273982 100-52200-340 12.44 12.44


04/12 04/11/2012 40993 2405 AZTLAND LLC MAR-12 100-52200-217 864.00 864.00


04/12 04/11/2012 40994 160 BANKSTON, KAREN 040412 234-55100-724 52.54 52.54


04/12 04/11/2012 40995 3381 CAHILL, GREGORY 041212 245-55190-344 2,000.00 2,000.00


04/12 04/11/2012 40996 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446280008 100-53300-390 63.97 63.97


04/12 04/11/2012 40997 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC MAR-12 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


04/12 04/11/2012 40998 278 DANE COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSN 12DUES 100-52200-320 450.00 450.00


04/12 04/11/2012 40999 2999 DEAN CLINIC 546846114 100-56300-340 193.00 193.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41000 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 40797 100-53200-340 260.78 260.78


04/12 04/11/2012 41001 1538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 11853 100-54600-202 233.00 233.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41002 327 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 25004 100-53200-340 146.00 146.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41003 3382 ELGERSMA, FRED JOHN 041312 245-55190-344 800.00 800.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41004 3374 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 040612 100-55300-127 385.00 385.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41005 3378 GILBERT, JUDITH 11-160888 603-13015 1,025.20 1,025.20


04/12 04/11/2012 41006 413 GREAT - WEST PR0407120 100-21575 3,262.00 3,262.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41007 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 040412 100-54600-240 32.00 32.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41008 472 INKWORKS INC 21292 100-53620-340 185.75 185.75


04/12 04/11/2012 41009 3385 JAY SALVO PHOTOGRAPHY 2000-640 100-52100-215 320.00 320.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41010 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 186004 100-52200-340 55.92 55.92


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/12 04/11/2012 41011 504 KAHL, TERRY 12117 100-52200-340 363.50 363.50


04/12 04/11/2012 41011 504 KAHL, TERRY 12111 100-53200-314 65.00 65.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41012 3379 LAUMANN, JANICE 11-008024 603-13015 800.25 800.25


04/12 04/11/2012 41013 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR0407120 100-21560 1,927.48 1,927.48


04/12 04/11/2012 41014 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0407120 100-21575 430.00 430.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41015 3343 ON THE SPOT PROFESSIONAL CLEA 12545 100-53200-314 90.00 90.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41016 3380 PHYSICIANS PLUS-PLANO TX 11-105424 603-13015 1,127.00 1,127.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41016 3380 PHYSICIANS PLUS-PLANO TX 11-294801 603-13015 1,174.80 1,174.80


04/12 04/11/2012 41016 3380 PHYSICIANS PLUS-PLANO TX 11-297548 603-13015 854.80 854.80


04/12 04/11/2012 41017 742 RED UNIFORM TAILOR OW51129C 100-52100-390 84.24 84.24


04/12 04/11/2012 41018 794 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC 195462 100-52100-245 75.00 75.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41019 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 699 100-54600-202 9.00 9.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41020 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES MAR12 100-53440-340 21,876.04 21,876.04


04/12 04/11/2012 41021 865 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I POL MAR12 100-52100-330 486.54 486.54


04/12 04/11/2012 41022 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 503924 100-54600-240 161.00 161.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41022 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 504098 100-54600-240 45.14 45.14


04/12 04/11/2012 41022 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 504097 212-53271-340 34.23 34.23


04/12 04/11/2012 41022 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 505019 212-53271-340 .50 .50


04/12 04/11/2012 41023 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE MAR12 100-51930-523 2,615.34 2,615.34


04/12 04/11/2012 41024 929 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC 100220-MAR12 100-54600-315 292.50 292.50


04/12 04/11/2012 41025 3383 UNIV OF WI-ARTS OUTREACH PROG 041512 245-55190-344 800.00 800.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41026 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 012086454.38 261-55100-340 925.30 925.30


04/12 04/11/2012 41027 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 86909845204 100-53300-335 9,956.75 9,956.75


04/12 04/11/2012 41028 3384 WASC 042712 100-54600-213 40.00 40.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41029 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L1305T-MAR12 100-52100-340 196.00 196.00


04/12 04/11/2012 41030 1015 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM MAR12 100-21515 76,195.46 76,195.46


04/12 04/11/2012 41031 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0407120 100-21590 597.22 597.22


04/12 04/18/2012 41032 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 105533785 100-53300-340 15.44 15.44


04/12 04/18/2012 41033 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 APR 12 100-53200-220 265.99 265.99


04/12 04/18/2012 41033 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 APR 12 100-53200-220 241.46 241.46


04/12 04/18/2012 41033 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 APR 12 100-53200-222 107.79 107.79


04/12 04/18/2012 41033 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 MAR12 100-53300-220 469.59 469.59


04/12 04/18/2012 41033 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 MAR 12 100-53300-220 115.10 115.10


04/12 04/18/2012 41033 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 MAR 12 100-55200-245 33.82 33.82


04/12 04/18/2012 41033 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 APR 12 100-55400-220 77.84 77.84


04/12 04/18/2012 41033 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 APR 12 212-53271-220 380.80 380.80


04/12 04/18/2012 41034 1504 ASHMORE, BRAD 041312 100-46750 12.00 12.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41035 143 AT&T APR12 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


04/12 04/18/2012 41036 150 AUXIANT 041012 251-13011 8,429.41 8,429.41


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/12 04/18/2012 41036 150 AUXIANT 040312 251-51930-530 8,980.34 8,980.34


04/12 04/18/2012 41036 150 AUXIANT MAY12 251-51930-531 22,901.20 22,901.20


04/12 04/18/2012 41037 160 BANKSTON, KAREN 041112 234-55100-724 21.44 21.44


04/12 04/18/2012 41038 3388 BROWNELLS INC 07469402.00 100-52100-190 312.92 312.92


04/12 04/18/2012 41039 1222 CARTRIDGE WORLD 2520 100-51510-310 105.99 105.99


04/12 04/18/2012 41040 3312 CHIEF SUPPLY 480044 100-52100-340 93.34 93.34


04/12 04/18/2012 41041 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446282540 100-53300-390 63.97 63.97


04/12 04/18/2012 41041 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446283789 100-53300-390 148.89 148.89


04/12 04/18/2012 41042 3348 CITY WASTE 49934 231-54600-340 244.58 244.58


04/12 04/18/2012 41043 3001 CMI EDUCATION INSTITUTE 062812 100-54600-212 209.98 209.98


04/12 04/18/2012 41044 3389 COLVER, ELIZABETH 041312 100-55300-127 250.00 250.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41045 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M20908079 234-55100-724 679.88 679.88


04/12 04/18/2012 41045 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M20976369 234-55100-724 346.37 346.37


04/12 04/18/2012 41046 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 033012 100-55200-350 347.50 347.50


04/12 04/18/2012 41046 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 041012 100-55300-340 15.00 15.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41047 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER MAR12 100-22210 2,525.02 2,525.02


04/12 04/18/2012 41048 2506 DCCVA 050212 100-51400-320 35.00 35.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41049 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 872837 100-53400-340 259.95 259.95


04/12 04/18/2012 41050 3391 DIERICKS, DAVE 040412 234-55100-724 137.15 137.15


04/12 04/18/2012 41051 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 187646 410-57193-820 16,687.93 16,687.93


04/12 04/18/2012 41052 3392 GREAT SIGNS 516149 410-57331-820 860.00 860.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41053 2964 HALQUIST STONE 330674 100-53300-300 517.22 517.22


04/12 04/18/2012 41054 431 HANSON ELECTRONICS 040312 100-22210 73.80 73.80


04/12 04/18/2012 41055 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 041112 100-53300-340 112.00 112.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41056 435 HASLER INC 15376613 100-51510-310 78.00 78.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41057 2110 HOBSON, MARSHA OR DOUG 041312 100-46750 12.00 12.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41058 2870 IMAGE TREND INC 12CONF 603-52300-212 590.00 590.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41059 472 INKWORKS INC 21358 100-51510-310 471.25 471.25


04/12 04/18/2012 41060 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 41753 100-53620-216 56,441.00 56,441.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41061 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-4964448486 100-52300-220 2,379.66 2,379.66


04/12 04/18/2012 41062 3386 KURLAND ASSOCIATES INC, TED 041012 245-55190-344 4,700.00 4,700.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41063 1947 KWIK TRIP WEST 040312 100-22210 30.02 30.02


04/12 04/18/2012 41064 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 108978 100-52100-390 97.40 97.40


04/12 04/18/2012 41064 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 108986 100-52100-390 116.25 116.25


04/12 04/18/2012 41064 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 109004 100-52100-390 100.45 100.45


04/12 04/18/2012 41064 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 109005 100-52100-390 33.35 33.35


04/12 04/18/2012 41064 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 109008 100-52100-390 30.45 30.45


04/12 04/18/2012 41064 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 109011 100-52100-390 87.35 87.35


04/12 04/18/2012 41064 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 109022 100-52100-390 50.49 50.49


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/12 04/18/2012 41064 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 109240 100-52100-390 58.49 58.49


04/12 04/18/2012 41064 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 109242 100-52100-390 103.48 103.48


04/12 04/18/2012 41065 1508 MADISON TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPT SAFETY CAMP 12 100-52100-395 125.00 125.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41066 2588 MAERTENS, GREG 040912 229-54600-340 47.47 47.47


04/12 04/18/2012 41067 578 MAILWAUKEE MAILING & SHIPPING 014327 100-51510-211 322.50 322.50


04/12 04/18/2012 41068 1509 MAPLE BLUFF POLICE DEPT. SAFETY CAMP 12 100-52100-395 125.00 125.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41069 616 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY LLC 9640 100-53300-390 25.47 25.47


04/12 04/18/2012 41069 616 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY LLC 9720 100-53300-390 25.47 25.47


04/12 04/18/2012 41070 682 OPERA FOR THE YOUNG INC 042212 245-55190-344 750.00 750.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41071 2960 PINES MUSIC LLC, THE 042012 245-55190-344 2,500.00 2,500.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41072 710 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD 042412 245-55190-344 300.00 300.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41073 720 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC 2087 100-51400-340 200.25 200.25


04/12 04/18/2012 41074 3157 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO TAXES 11 100-24315 121.38 121.38


04/12 04/18/2012 41075 3199 QUALITY INN & SUITES 041012 245-55190-345 2,975.00 2,975.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41076 1215 RICOH AMERICAS CORP 414970540 100-53300-310 93.00 93.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41076 1215 RICOH AMERICAS CORP 414968438 100-54600-240 16.50 16.50


04/12 04/18/2012 41076 1215 RICOH AMERICAS CORP 415055036 100-54600-240 22.78 22.78


04/12 04/18/2012 41077 774 ROSTOWFSKE, MATT 041312 100-46750 24.00 24.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41078 800 SCHWAAB INC B99500 100-51440-340 166.44 166.44


04/12 04/18/2012 41079 816 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS 0076894-IN 100-52100-340 207.56 207.56


04/12 04/18/2012 41080 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET 032912 234-55100-724 34.40 34.40


04/12 04/18/2012 41081 3390 SORENSEN, KELLY MARIE 041412 100-55300-127 550.00 550.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41081 3390 SORENSEN, KELLY MARIE 041312 100-55300-340 227.84 227.84


04/12 04/18/2012 41082 3003 SPECTRUM BRASS 042112 245-55190-344 3,000.00 3,000.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41083 3141 SPRINGSTED INC 1 300-58290-630 16,556.42 16,556.42


04/12 04/18/2012 41084 860 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 040312 100-22210 20.05 20.05


04/12 04/18/2012 41085 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 27995 223-57620-820 724.60 724.60


04/12 04/18/2012 41086 872 STRANDLIE, TIMOTHY 041312 100-46750 12.00 12.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41087 873 STRANG INC 120337 400-57331-830 2,625.00 2,625.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41088 3393 WHITFORD, KEVIN 040312 100-22210 655.00 655.00


04/12 04/18/2012 41089 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL MAR12 100-22210 5,426.01 5,426.01


04/12 04/18/2012 41090 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 041113 245-55190-344 300.00 300.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41091 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 1650 603-52300-216 3,003.77 3,003.77


04/12 04/25/2012 41092 1218 AFFORDABLE DENTURES 008560 231-54600-340 1,400.00 1,400.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41093 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 105534076 603-52300-340 18.79 18.79


04/12 04/25/2012 41094 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 APR12 100-52200-220 500.85 500.85


04/12 04/25/2012 41094 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 APR12 100-53200-221 435.50 435.50


04/12 04/25/2012 41094 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 299524-010 APR12 100-55200-245 20.92 20.92


04/12 04/25/2012 41094 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 APR12 215-55110-221 449.30 449.30


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/12 04/25/2012 41094 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 445557-027 MAR12 231-54600-340 133.54 133.54


04/12 04/25/2012 41095 1884 AUDIOGO 446328 215-55110-328 243.90 243.90


04/12 04/25/2012 41096 150 AUXIANT 041712 251-13011 15,059.25 15,059.25


04/12 04/25/2012 41097 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS MAR12 215-55110-325 4,062.38 4,062.38


04/12 04/25/2012 41098 1737 BUBRICK'S 567407 215-55110-340 40.38 40.38


04/12 04/25/2012 41098 1737 BUBRICK'S 574076 215-55110-340 118.91 118.91


04/12 04/25/2012 41098 1737 BUBRICK'S 575705 215-55110-340 65.80 65.80


04/12 04/25/2012 41099 213 CAREERTRACK INC 125309 100-54600-213 99.00 99.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41100 1370 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 1004995 215-55110-325 108.59 108.59


04/12 04/25/2012 41101 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446285040 100-53300-390 63.97 63.97


04/12 04/25/2012 41102 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M21044679 234-55100-724 399.66 399.66


04/12 04/25/2012 41103 271 DANE COUNTY CLERK 2012-1 100-51440-340 1,638.91 1,638.91


04/12 04/25/2012 41104 279 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY & TRANSP PERMIT12 100-53300-340 55.00 55.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41105 302 DEMCO INC 4534340 215-55110-342 52.18 52.18


04/12 04/25/2012 41105 302 DEMCO INC 4541661 215-55110-342 69.84 69.84


04/12 04/25/2012 41105 302 DEMCO INC 4556121 215-55110-342 82.72 82.72


04/12 04/25/2012 41106 3387 DREYER CHEMICAL SERVICES LLC 22206 100-52200-245 240.38 240.38


04/12 04/25/2012 41107 3397 FARRIS, MICHAEL 042812 245-55190-344 2,250.00 2,250.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41108 362 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE 141 100-55200-340 163.97 163.97


04/12 04/25/2012 41109 3396 FRY, RON 051712 215-55110-313 179.00 179.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41110 385 GALE 17461789 215-55110-325 501.45 501.45


04/12 04/25/2012 41110 385 GALE 95639911 215-55110-325 26.39- 26.39-


04/12 04/25/2012 41110 385 GALE 95819259 215-55110-325 232.68 232.68


04/12 04/25/2012 41110 385 GALE 95830448 215-55110-325 21.59 21.59


04/12 04/25/2012 41110 385 GALE 95852150 215-55110-325 63.94 63.94


04/12 04/25/2012 41110 385 GALE 95953620 215-55110-325 22.40 22.40


04/12 04/25/2012 41110 385 GALE 95974631 215-55110-325 50.38 50.38


04/12 04/25/2012 41111 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 636654 100-52100-240 396.00 396.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41111 392 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 917569 410-57193-820 225.00 225.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41112 1540 GLACIER'S EDGE COUNCIL DUES-12 100-52200-216 190.00 190.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41113 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 1GG407 100-51510-310 37.66 37.66


04/12 04/25/2012 41113 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 1GL531 215-55110-240 46.04 46.04


04/12 04/25/2012 41114 413 GREAT - WEST PR0421120 100-21575 3,262.00 3,262.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41115 472 INKWORKS INC 21351 100-54600-202 133.93 133.93


04/12 04/25/2012 41116 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 186334 100-52200-340 27.00 27.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41116 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 186028 400-57220-820 153,121.00 153,121.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41117 2511 KLUTE, ADA 040912 229-54600-340 489.00 489.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41118 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 109441 100-52100-390 171.25 171.25


04/12 04/25/2012 41118 2057 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 109445 100-52100-390 79.35 79.35


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/12 04/25/2012 41119 557 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY IN 24199 100-51930-510 20.00 20.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41120 1364 LUSCHEN, MERLIN 739975 217-55110-510 200.00 200.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41121 1403 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY 625292 215-46710 12.05 12.05


04/12 04/25/2012 41121 1403 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY 816821 215-46710 20.99 20.99


04/12 04/25/2012 41122 2367 MEICHER REAL ESTATE LLC 04/19/12 260-55100-340 500.00 500.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41123 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 73469 100-51300-216 316.35 316.35


04/12 04/25/2012 41124 617 MIDWEST TAPE 90019470 215-55110-328 49.48 49.48


04/12 04/25/2012 41124 617 MIDWEST TAPE 90009918 217-55110-500 42.24 42.24


04/12 04/25/2012 41124 617 MIDWEST TAPE MAR12 217-55110-500 1,460.41 1,460.41


04/12 04/25/2012 41125 3023 NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE N00164LE0636-12 100-52100-215 300.00 300.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41126 3395 NCEMSC 12DUES 603-52300-300 75.00 75.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41127 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0421120 100-21575 430.00 430.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41128 704 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 041912 215-55110-211 47.86 47.86


04/12 04/25/2012 41129 715 POSTMASTER 033012 100-51510-211 190.00 190.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41130 3394 PREMIER ORAL & MAXILLOFACIAL SU 59609 231-54600-340 215.00 215.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41131 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 18893 100-52100-390 34.99 34.99


04/12 04/25/2012 41131 724 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 19010 100-52100-390 386.85 386.85


04/12 04/25/2012 41132 2631 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 415 232-54600-340 1,145.84 1,145.84


04/12 04/25/2012 41133 1215 RICOH AMERICAS CORP 415167375 100-53300-310 105.28 105.28


04/12 04/25/2012 41134 776 ROUNDYS 3653 234-55100-724 651.49 651.49


04/12 04/25/2012 41135 3076 SADLER, BASIL 041812 100-54600-340 34.81 34.81


04/12 04/25/2012 41136 794 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC 196967 100-52100-245 295.00 295.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41137 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90285233 100-53200-215 115.07 115.07


04/12 04/25/2012 41137 799 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 90285232 100-55400-220 616.50 616.50


04/12 04/25/2012 41138 800 SCHWAAB INC C17300 100-51440-340 90.72 90.72


04/12 04/25/2012 41139 2246 SHOWCASES 265689 215-55110-342 192.24 192.24


04/12 04/25/2012 41139 2246 SHOWCASES 265690 215-55110-342 13.05 13.05


04/12 04/25/2012 41139 2246 SHOWCASES 265775 215-55110-342 36.05 36.05


04/12 04/25/2012 41140 1054 SMYTH, MARGARET 041312 234-55100-724 24.00 24.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41141 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 11-1037 215-55110-810 750.10 750.10


04/12 04/25/2012 41142 1462 SOUTHERN WI & NORTHERN IL 3386 100-52200-320 25.00 25.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41143 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP MAR12 100-51300-215 17,490.91 17,490.91


04/12 04/25/2012 41144 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 89292 100-51400-340 47.00 47.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41144 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 89293 100-51400-340 47.00 47.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41144 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 89255 100-51510-310 35.00 35.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41145 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 1567-24 231-54600-340 674.56 674.56


04/12 04/25/2012 41145 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 3677-17 231-54600-340 213.00 213.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41146 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010629 100-56300-340 99.36 99.36


04/12 04/25/2012 41147 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0091150 400-57330-820 4,657.82 4,657.82


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


04/12 04/25/2012 41148 881 SUGAR & SPICE EATERY 988754 100-54600-200 220.00 220.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41149 2740 SUN PRAIRIE SAND & GRAVEL PR#4 400-57345-820 2,563.22 2,563.22


04/12 04/25/2012 41150 900 THIES, THOMAS N DDS 4418 231-54600-340 211.00 211.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41151 929 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC 164323-MAR12 100-51400-340 583.20 583.20


04/12 04/25/2012 41151 929 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC 100075-MAR12 100-51420-315 858.74 858.74


04/12 04/25/2012 41151 929 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC 6114260-12 100-51420-315 69.00 69.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41152 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 220760 215-55110-216 53.70 53.70


04/12 04/25/2012 41153 2810 UWHC 5096 241-52400-252 76.00 76.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41154 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2534-MAR12 603-52300-300 21.00 21.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41155 1006 WISC EMS ASSN 2171 603-52300-300 828.00 828.00


04/12 04/25/2012 41156 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR0421120 100-21590 814.50 814.50


04/12 04/25/2012 41157 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0421120 100-21590 597.22 597.22


04/12 04/27/2012 41158 2998 YOUNG REMBRANDTS 104 100-55300-340 .00 .00 V


04/12 04/27/2012 41158 2998 YOUNG REMBRANDTS 105 100-55300-340 .00 .00 V


04/12 04/27/2012 41158 2998 YOUNG REMBRANDTS 106 100-55300-340 .00 .00 V


Grand Totals: 678,180.45


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


.00 .00 .00


100-21100 1,213.49 265,050.30- 263,836.81-


100-21515 76,195.46 .00 76,195.46


100-21560 1,927.48 .00 1,927.48


100-21575 7,384.00 .00 7,384.00


100-21590 2,008.94 .00 2,008.94


100-22210 8,729.90 .00 8,729.90


100-24315 121.38 .00 121.38


100-46750 98.00 .00 98.00


100-51300-215 13,342.45 .00 13,342.45


100-51300-216 316.35 .00 316.35


100-51400-320 35.00 .00 35.00


100-51400-340 488.65 .00 488.65


100-51420-315 876.27 .00 876.27


100-51420-340 106.60 .00 106.60


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 9


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51440-315 440.27 .00 440.27


100-51440-340 1,914.19 .00 1,914.19


100-51510-211 512.50 .00 512.50


100-51510-212 338.00 .00 338.00


100-51510-219 16,292.33 .00 16,292.33


100-51510-310 2,181.29 67.11- 2,114.18


100-51530-215 6,825.00 .00 6,825.00


100-51800-215 41.94 .00 41.94


100-51930-510 20.00 .00 20.00


100-51930-523 2,615.34 .00 2,615.34


100-52100-190 3,000.12 .00 3,000.12


100-52100-210 68.85 .00 68.85


100-52100-215 980.03 .00 980.03


100-52100-240 396.00 .00 396.00


100-52100-245 445.00 .00 445.00


100-52100-330 2,943.33 .00 2,943.33


100-52100-335 3,662.29 .00 3,662.29


100-52100-340 2,246.31 .00 2,246.31


100-52100-390 3,200.52 .00 3,200.52


100-52100-395 450.00 .00 450.00


100-52200-190 185.10 .00 185.10


100-52200-216 190.00 .00 190.00


100-52200-217 270.00 .00 270.00


100-52200-220 1,652.08 .00 1,652.08


100-52200-240 504.88 .00 504.88


100-52200-245 53.46 .00 53.46


100-52200-300 6.31 .00 6.31


100-52200-320 475.00 .00 475.00


100-52200-335 478.14 .00 478.14


100-52200-340 945.64 .00 945.64


100-52300-220 379.66 .00 379.66


100-53200-200 18.23 .00 18.23


100-53200-215 1,709.07 .00 1,709.07


100-53200-220 1,932.49 .00 1,932.49


100-53200-221 113.58 .00 113.58


100-53200-222 238.26 .00 238.26


100-53200-223 185.18 .00 185.18


100-53200-314 254.62 .00 254.62


100-53200-340 596.32 .00 596.32


100-53300-215 1,200.03 .00 1,200.03


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 10


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53300-220 1,245.96 .00 1,245.96


100-53300-300 517.22 .00 517.22


100-53300-310 198.28 .00 198.28


100-53300-335 4,464.63 .00 4,464.63


100-53300-340 1,913.26 543.67- 1,369.59


100-53300-390 455.71 .00 455.71


100-53300-391 80.97 .00 80.97


100-53400-340 349.95 .00 349.95


100-53420-340 10,725.99 .00 10,725.99


100-53440-340 104.02 .00 104.02


100-53620-215 41,296.50 .00 41,296.50


100-53620-216 15,144.50 .00 15,144.50


100-53620-340 1,860.75 .00 1,860.75


100-54600-200 635.82 .00 635.82


100-54600-202 1,114.90 239.32- 875.58


100-54600-210 61.20 .00 61.20


100-54600-212 209.98 .00 209.98


100-54600-213 312.77 .00 312.77


100-54600-220 1,841.67 .00 1,841.67


100-54600-240 1,581.85 .00 1,581.85


100-54600-315 292.50 .00 292.50


100-54600-340 47.16 .00 47.16


100-54600-350 92.74 .00 92.74


100-54910-300 272.80 .00 272.80


100-55200-245 746.61 .00 746.61


100-55200-335 341.59 .00 341.59


100-55200-340 194.92 .00 194.92


100-55200-350 516.67 .00 516.67


100-55300-127 2,355.00 .00 2,355.00


100-55300-212 .00 11.39- 11.39-


100-55300-300 19.95 .00 19.95


100-55300-315 1.84 .00 1.84


100-55300-340 1,334.19 352.00- 982.19


100-55400-220 947.51 .00 947.51


100-55500-240 1,237.54 .00 1,237.54


100-55500-300 219.02 .00 219.02


100-56300-212 350.00 .00 350.00


100-56300-330 304.81 .00 304.81


100-56300-340 67.68 .00 67.68


203-21100 .00 15,145.54- 15,145.54-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 11


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


203-57120-850 15,145.54 .00 15,145.54


212-21100 .00 3,965.91- 3,965.91-


212-53271-220 2,602.31 .00 2,602.31


212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00


212-53271-340 775.60 .00 775.60


215-21100 26.39 10,950.81- 10,924.42-


215-46710 33.04 .00 33.04


215-55110-211 47.86 .00 47.86


215-55110-216 53.70 .00 53.70


215-55110-220 1,866.09 .00 1,866.09


215-55110-221 449.30 .00 449.30


215-55110-240 46.04 .00 46.04


215-55110-250 308.64 .00 308.64


215-55110-313 292.97 .00 292.97


215-55110-325 5,451.24 26.39- 5,424.85


215-55110-326 74.00 .00 74.00


215-55110-328 830.67 .00 830.67


215-55110-340 301.08 .00 301.08


215-55110-342 446.08 .00 446.08


215-55110-810 750.10 .00 750.10


217-21100 .00 3,059.07- 3,059.07-


217-55110-500 2,381.24 .00 2,381.24


217-55110-510 677.83 .00 677.83


221-21100 .00 366.12- 366.12-


221-57220-815 366.12 .00 366.12


223-21100 .00 724.60- 724.60-


223-57620-820 724.60 .00 724.60


229-21100 .00 755.60- 755.60-


229-54600-340 755.60 .00 755.60


231-21100 .00 3,091.68- 3,091.68-


231-54600-340 3,091.68 .00 3,091.68


232-21100 .00 1,195.87- 1,195.87-


232-54600-340 1,195.87 .00 1,195.87


234-21100 .00 7,654.07- 7,654.07-


234-55100-724 7,654.07 .00 7,654.07


241-21100 .00 229.27- 229.27-


241-52400-252 229.27 .00 229.27


242-21100 .00 682.94- 682.94-


242-52200-340 682.94 .00 682.94


245-21100 .00 25,075.37- 25,075.37-


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 12


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


245-46742 1,215.90 .00 1,215.90


245-55190-340 965.30 .00 965.30


245-55190-344 17,400.00 .00 17,400.00


245-55190-345 5,494.17 .00 5,494.17


251-13011 22,592.83 .00 22,592.83


251-21100 .00 106,822.43- 106,822.43-


251-51930-530 61,328.40 .00 61,328.40


251-51930-531 22,901.20 .00 22,901.20


260-21100 .00 1,396.09- 1,396.09-


260-55100-340 1,396.09 .00 1,396.09


261-21100 .00 3,429.17- 3,429.17-


261-55100-340 3,429.17 .00 3,429.17


300-21100 .00 16,655.01- 16,655.01-


300-48220 98.59 .00 98.59


300-58290-630 16,556.42 .00 16,556.42


400-21100 .00 164,120.79- 164,120.79-


400-57220-820 153,121.00 .00 153,121.00


400-57330-820 4,657.82 .00 4,657.82


400-57331-830 2,625.00 .00 2,625.00


400-57345-820 3,716.97 .00 3,716.97


410-21100 .00 27,191.55- 27,191.55-


410-57193-820 19,110.76 .00 19,110.76


410-57210-820 7,051.35 .00 7,051.35


410-57331-820 1,029.44 .00 1,029.44


603-13015 4,982.05 .00 4,982.05


603-21100 .00 21,858.14- 21,858.14-


603-52300-212 1,722.26 .00 1,722.26


603-52300-216 7,990.72 .00 7,990.72


603-52300-220 1,131.39 .00 1,131.39


603-52300-300 1,753.60 .00 1,753.60


603-52300-310 818.50 .00 818.50


603-52300-330 48.94 .00 48.94


603-52300-335 685.74 .00 685.74


603-52300-340 2,724.94 .00 2,724.94


FFF-21100 .00 .00 .00


Grand Totals: 680,660.21 680,660.21- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - Monthly Claims Report Page: 13


Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:58AM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


May 14, 2012 11:44AM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


April 30, 2012


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 1,433,846.58 Book Balance Previous Month: 2,121,813.87


Outstanding Deposits: 69,066.41 Total Receipts: 461,985.72


Outstanding Checks: 27,099.83 Total Disbursements: 1,107,986.43


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 1,475,813.16 Book Balance: 1,475,813.16


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


16 5,410.69


17 1,094.16


18 3,883.50


19 9,381.40


20 2,060.30


21 678.58


22 3,095.29


23 1,170.20


24 2,974.15


25 20,745.60


27 2,883.44


28 1,163.75


29 13,008.35


30 1,517.00


Total: 69,066.41


Deposits cleared: 34 items Deposits Outstanding: 14 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


40710 52.50


40743 52.50


40745 105.00


40754 106.88


40780 7.45


40809 46.00


40835 100.00


40848 949.40


40861 508.44


40862 50.00


40912 100.00


40948 2,408.84


40989 2,578.11


40998 450.00


41003 800.00


41025 800.00


41028 40.00


41034 12.00


41038 312.92


41044 250.00


41048 35.00


41057 12.00


41062 4,700.00


41065 125.00


41068 125.00


41072 300.00


41086 12.00


41090 300.00


41091 3,003.77


41100 108.59


41104 55.00


41106 240.38


41107 2,250.00


41109 179.00


41112 190.00


41115 133.93


41117 489.00


41120 200.00


41121 33.04


41122 500.00


41125 300.00


41128 47.86


41131 421.84


41134 651.49


41135 34.81


41139 241.34


41140 24.00


41141 750.10


41142 25.00


41148 220.00


41151 1,510.94


41152 53.70


41153 76.00


41154 21.00


Total: 27,099.83


Checks cleared: 278 items Checks Outstanding: 54 items


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


May 14, 2012 11:44AM


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


APRIL 30, 2012


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2012 11:46AM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,475,813.16


001-13010 A/R CASH CLEARING ( 4.76)


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 1,475,808.40


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 1,475,808.40)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 252,535.70


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND ( 13,757.94)


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 14,202.00


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND ( 5,769.30)


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND 33,302.02


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND 240,124.64


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 10,833.14


221 ALLOCATION TO FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND 32,424.98


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND 11,795.45


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 146.13


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 1,395.45


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 2,642.19


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 9,832.79


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED 28,775.23


232 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 569.93


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 12,632.90


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 28,495.23


235 ALLOCATION TO LANDMARKS 256.91


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND 532.35


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 2,685.68


243 ALLOCATION TO FIRE PENSION FUND 27,827.60


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND .20


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 92,955.30)


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 5,435.72


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 71,109.64


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 53,759.95


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 1,000.00


260 ALLOCATION TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND 63,702.13


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 67,238.36


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 40,175.07


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 80,431.87


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND 162,257.73


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 231,816.79


412 ALLOCATION TO EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 100,000.00


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 143.16







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


APRIL 30, 2012


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2012 11:46AM PAGE: 2


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 1,475,808.40


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 1,475,808.40)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 04/12 May 14, 2012 11:47AM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 252,535.70
100-11104 PETTY CASH 200.91
100-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 332,689.85
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,059.68
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 2,803,244.79


Total GENERAL FUND: 3,472,730.93 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 13,757.94-
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,221.27
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 1,106,640.92


Total TID #3 FUND: 1,127,862.19 13,757.94-


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 14,202.00
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 148,748.31


Total TID #4 FUND: 162,950.31 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 5,769.30-
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 3.52 5,769.30-


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 33,302.02


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: 33,302.02 .00


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 240,124.64
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2.86


Total LIBRARY FUND: 240,127.50 .00


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 10,833.14
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 173,864.39


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 184,697.53 .00


221-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE TRUCK 32,424.98
221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1.66


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 32,426.64 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 11,795.45
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140.70


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 11,936.15 .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 04/12 May 14, 2012 11:47AM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 146.13
223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 52,251.69
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,211.13


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 106,608.95 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 1,395.45
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 13,104.01


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 14,499.46 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 141,851.38


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 141,851.38 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 40,011.82


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 40,011.82 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 2,642.19


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 2,642.19 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 9,832.79


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: 9,832.79 .00


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 28,775.23
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 21,293.97


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 50,069.20 .00


232-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS SPEC 569.93
232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 426,002.04


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 426,571.97 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 12,632.90
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 9,545.78


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 22,178.68 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 28,495.23
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,989.43


Total FOOD PANTRY: 68,484.66 .00


235-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LANDMARKS 256.91







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 04/12 May 14, 2012 11:47AM


LANDMARKS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,980.78


Total LANDMARKS: 4,237.69 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 532.35
241-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14,917.60


Total EMS TRUST FUND: 15,449.95 .00


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 2,685.68
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,713.91


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 14,399.59 .00


243-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE PENSION 27,827.60
243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 131,574.52


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 586,639.37 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG .20


Total CDBG FUND: .20 .00


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 92,955.30-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 11,701.76


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: 11,701.76 92,955.30-


246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,592.06


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 11,592.06 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 5,435.72
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 18,686.81


Total TOURISM FUND: 24,122.53 .00


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 71,109.64
250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,050.86


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 76,160.50 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 53,759.95







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 04/12 May 14, 2012 11:47AM


HEALTH INSURANCE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


251-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .84


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: 53,760.79 .00


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 1,000.00


Total K9 FUND: 1,000.00 .00


260-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EC DEV 63,702.13
260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,029.29


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 163,731.42 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 67,238.36
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 50,014.63


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 117,252.99 .00


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 40,175.07
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 200,057.08


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 240,232.15 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 80,431.87
300-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,095,155.34


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: 1,175,587.21 .00


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 162,257.73
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,341,431.98
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 6.88


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 2,503,696.59 .00


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 231,816.79
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 458,518.39


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 690,335.18 .00


412-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - EQUIP REPLA 100,000.00


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 100,000.00 .00


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 143.16
603-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14.55


Total EMS: 157.71 .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 04/12 May 14, 2012 11:47AM


EMS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Grand Totals: 11,939,055.58 112,482.54-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 19


Receipt Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:51AM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 37,995.51


ANIMAL LICENSE 2012 DOG LICENSE # 664.00


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 160.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 380.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 1,050.00


DONATIONS DONATIONS-MEMORY WALK 450.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 5,629.50


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY GOLF OUTING 2,465.00


DONATIONS SENIORS IN NEED 70.00


EMS CPR REVENUE 85.00


EMS MISC RECEIPTS 289.98


LIBRARY COPIES 132.25


LIBRARY FINES 1,354.31


OPERA HOUSE DONATIONS 615.00


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 225.00


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 11,107.00


OTHER REVENUES 19,575.59


OTHER REVENUES CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS 12,638.22


OTHER REVENUES MUNICIPAL GENERAL TRANSP AIDS 119,191.24


OTHER REVENUES ROOM TAX 6,232.65


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 3,212.00


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 284.77


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 4,727.20


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 829.20


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 647.36


PLANNING DEPT MISC BUILDING PERMIT 460.00


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 709.20


PLANNING DEPT STORMWATER AND EROSION 1,360.52


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 6,797.42


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 9,208.23


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 40.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 205.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 2,910.55


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 1,700.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 3,890.80


SENIOR CENTER MISC RECEIPTS 8,200.00


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 40.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 545.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 9,372.05


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 14,175.31


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 20.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 237.48


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 1,475.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT SAFETY CAMP REVENUE 1,720.00


STREET DEPT CEMETERY FEES 1,000.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 75.00


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 7,085.00


TAXES DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 6,241.13


TAXES INTEREST DELINQUENT PERS PROP 18.33


YOUTH CENTER RENT 1,200.00


Grand Totals: 308,696.80


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) May 14, 2012 11:55AM


Period: 4/30/2012 (04/12)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = crje


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


04/30/2012 1 001-11100 98,676.43


04/30/2012 1 TO RECORD LOTTERY CREDIT SETTLEMENT 100-13070 98,676.43-


04/30/2012 2 TO RECORD OPERA HOUSE TRANSFER TO CHECKING 001-11100 10,000.00


TO RECORD OPERA HOUSE TRANSFER TO CHECKING 245-11102 10,000.00-


.00*


04/30/2012 3 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 500.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 223-11302 500.00-


.00*


04/30/2012 4 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 1,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 232-11302 1,000.00-


.00*


04/30/2012 5 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 838.62


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 838.62-


.00*


04/30/2012 6 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,574.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,574.00-


.00*


04/30/2012 7 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 8.02


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 8.02-


.00*


04/30/2012 8 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 45,229.45


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 45,229.45-


.00*


04/30/2012 10 TO RECORD TRIP PAYMENTS 001-11100 2,839.40


TO RECORD TRIP PAYMENTS 100-22210 2,839.40-


Documents: 10 Transactions: 18


Total CRJE: 163,665.92 163,665.92-


Grand Totals: 163,665.92 163,665.92-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:57AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/12 04/06/2012 5 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 14,353.79
04/12 04/20/2012 6 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 245-21100 15,582.10
04/12 04/20/2012 99 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY FFF-21100 .00
04/12 04/04/2012 40948 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 603-21100 2,408.84
04/12 04/04/2012 40949 5 ALARM FIRE/SAFETY EQUIP INC 603-21100 44.25
04/12 04/04/2012 40950 ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC 100-21100 6,825.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40951 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 205.70
04/12 04/04/2012 40952 AUXIANT 251-21100 51,452.23
04/12 04/04/2012 40953 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 215-21100 1,293.46
04/12 04/04/2012 40954 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC 410-21100 5,181.36
04/12 04/04/2012 40955 BRANDT, JAMES 100-21100 38.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40956 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 63.97
04/12 04/04/2012 40957 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 345.26
04/12 04/04/2012 40958 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 640.50
04/12 04/04/2012 40959 DANE COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION 603-21100 125.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40960 DNE WHOLESALE 234-21100 704.78
04/12 04/04/2012 40961 FRED PRYOR SEMINARS 100-21100 128.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40962 GALL'S INC 100-21100 163.01
04/12 04/04/2012 40963 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 369.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40964 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 41.25
04/12 04/04/2012 40965 JAMERSON, WILLIAM 215-21100 175.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40966 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40967 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 100-21100 2,456.79
04/12 04/04/2012 40968 KOKINOS, DOLORES 245-21100 1,215.90
04/12 04/04/2012 40969 LESAVAGE, DONALD 232-21100 750.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40970 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY LLC 100-21100 253.71
04/12 04/04/2012 40971 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 128.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40972 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 100-21100 82.90
04/12 04/04/2012 40973 RIPKEY, MARSHA E 100-21100 720.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40974 ROUNDYS 234-21100 787.72
04/12 04/04/2012 40975 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC 100-21100 75.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40976 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 129.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40977 SMYTH, MARGARET 234-21100 69.38
04/12 04/04/2012 40978 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 203-21100 15,384.04
04/12 04/04/2012 40979 STOTON CYCLE INC 100-21100 59.95
04/12 04/04/2012 40980 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 100-21100 16,292.33
04/12 04/04/2012 40981 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN 410-21100 220.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40982 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 603-21100 125.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40983 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 603-21100 326.60
04/12 04/04/2012 40984 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC 603-21100 111.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40985 UWHC 241-21100 36.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40986 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 1,153.75
04/12 04/04/2012 40987 WALECKA, ANNA 100-21100 450.00
04/12 04/04/2012 40988 WISC DEPT OF FINANCIAL 100-21100 20.00
04/12 04/11/2012 40989 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 603-21100 2,578.11
04/12 04/11/2012 40990 ALDI 234-21100 3,400.00
04/12 04/11/2012 40991 AMERICAN HEALTH & SAFETY 100-21100 65.00
04/12 04/11/2012 40992 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 100-21100 12.44
04/12 04/11/2012 40993 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 864.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:57AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/12 04/11/2012 40994 BANKSTON, KAREN 234-21100 52.54
04/12 04/11/2012 40995 CAHILL, GREGORY 245-21100 2,000.00
04/12 04/11/2012 40996 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 63.97
04/12 04/11/2012 40997 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
04/12 04/11/2012 40998 DANE COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSN 100-21100 450.00
04/12 04/11/2012 40999 DEAN CLINIC 100-21100 193.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41000 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 260.78
04/12 04/11/2012 41001 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 100-21100 233.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41002 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 100-21100 146.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41003 ELGERSMA, FRED JOHN 245-21100 800.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41004 FITPRO SERVICES LLC 100-21100 385.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41005 GILBERT, JUDITH 603-21100 1,025.20
04/12 04/11/2012 41006 GREAT - WEST 100-21100 3,262.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41007 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 32.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41008 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 185.75
04/12 04/11/2012 41009 JAY SALVO PHOTOGRAPHY 100-21100 320.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41010 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 55.92
04/12 04/11/2012 41011 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 428.50
04/12 04/11/2012 41012 LAUMANN, JANICE 603-21100 800.25
04/12 04/11/2012 41013 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 1,927.48
04/12 04/11/2012 41014 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41015 ON THE SPOT PROFESSIONAL CLEA 100-21100 90.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41016 PHYSICIANS PLUS-PLANO TX 603-21100 3,156.60
04/12 04/11/2012 41017 RED UNIFORM TAILOR 100-21100 84.24
04/12 04/11/2012 41018 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC 100-21100 75.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41019 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 100-21100 9.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41020 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 100-21100 21,876.04
04/12 04/11/2012 41021 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 100-21100 486.54
04/12 04/11/2012 41022 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 212-21100 240.87
04/12 04/11/2012 41023 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 100-21100 2,615.34
04/12 04/11/2012 41024 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC 100-21100 292.50
04/12 04/11/2012 41025 UNIV OF WI-ARTS OUTREACH PROG 245-21100 800.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41026 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 261-21100 925.30
04/12 04/11/2012 41027 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 9,956.75
04/12 04/11/2012 41028 WASC 100-21100 40.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41029 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 196.00
04/12 04/11/2012 41030 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM 100-21100 76,195.46
04/12 04/11/2012 41031 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 597.22
04/12 04/18/2012 41032 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 100-21100 15.44
04/12 04/18/2012 41033 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 1,692.39
04/12 04/18/2012 41034 ASHMORE, BRAD 100-21100 12.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41035 AT&T 100-21100 61.20
04/12 04/18/2012 41036 AUXIANT 251-21100 40,310.95
04/12 04/18/2012 41037 BANKSTON, KAREN 234-21100 21.44
04/12 04/18/2012 41038 BROWNELLS INC 100-21100 312.92
04/12 04/18/2012 41039 CARTRIDGE WORLD 100-21100 105.99
04/12 04/18/2012 41040 CHIEF SUPPLY 100-21100 93.34
04/12 04/18/2012 41041 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 212.86
04/12 04/18/2012 41042 CITY WASTE 231-21100 244.58


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:57AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/12 04/18/2012 41043 CMI EDUCATION INSTITUTE 100-21100 209.98
04/12 04/18/2012 41044 COLVER, ELIZABETH 100-21100 250.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41045 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 1,026.25
04/12 04/18/2012 41046 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 362.50
04/12 04/18/2012 41047 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 2,525.02
04/12 04/18/2012 41048 DCCVA 100-21100 35.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41049 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 100-21100 259.95
04/12 04/18/2012 41050 DIERICKS, DAVE 234-21100 137.15
04/12 04/18/2012 41051 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 410-21100 16,687.93
04/12 04/18/2012 41052 GREAT SIGNS 410-21100 860.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41053 HALQUIST STONE 100-21100 517.22
04/12 04/18/2012 41054 HANSON ELECTRONICS 100-21100 73.80
04/12 04/18/2012 41055 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 112.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41056 HASLER INC 100-21100 78.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41057 HOBSON, MARSHA OR DOUG 100-21100 12.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41058 IMAGE TREND INC 603-21100 590.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41059 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 471.25
04/12 04/18/2012 41060 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,441.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41061 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 100-21100 2,379.66
04/12 04/18/2012 41062 KURLAND ASSOCIATES INC, TED 245-21100 4,700.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41063 KWIK TRIP WEST 100-21100 30.02
04/12 04/18/2012 41064 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 677.71
04/12 04/18/2012 41065 MADISON TOWNSHIP POLICE DEPT 100-21100 125.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41066 MAERTENS, GREG 229-21100 47.47
04/12 04/18/2012 41067 MAILWAUKEE MAILING & SHIPPING 100-21100 322.50
04/12 04/18/2012 41068 MAPLE BLUFF POLICE DEPT. 100-21100 125.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41069 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY LLC 100-21100 50.94
04/12 04/18/2012 41070 OPERA FOR THE YOUNG INC 245-21100 750.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41071 PINES MUSIC LLC, THE 245-21100 2,500.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41072 PLAYTIME PRODUCTIONS LTD 245-21100 300.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41073 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC 100-21100 200.25
04/12 04/18/2012 41074 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO 100-21100 121.38
04/12 04/18/2012 41075 QUALITY INN & SUITES 245-21100 2,975.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41076 RICOH AMERICAS CORP 100-21100 132.28
04/12 04/18/2012 41077 ROSTOWFSKE, MATT 100-21100 24.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41078 SCHWAAB INC 100-21100 166.44
04/12 04/18/2012 41079 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS 100-21100 207.56
04/12 04/18/2012 41080 SMYTH, MARGARET 234-21100 34.40
04/12 04/18/2012 41081 SORENSEN, KELLY MARIE 100-21100 777.84
04/12 04/18/2012 41082 SPECTRUM BRASS 245-21100 3,000.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41083 SPRINGSTED INC 300-21100 16,556.42
04/12 04/18/2012 41084 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI 100-21100 20.05
04/12 04/18/2012 41085 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 223-21100 724.60
04/12 04/18/2012 41086 STRANDLIE, TIMOTHY 100-21100 12.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41087 STRANG INC 400-21100 2,625.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41088 WHITFORD, KEVIN 100-21100 655.00
04/12 04/18/2012 41089 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 5,426.01
04/12 04/18/2012 41090 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 300.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41091 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 603-21100 3,003.77


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:57AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/12 04/25/2012 41092 AFFORDABLE DENTURES 231-21100 1,400.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41093 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 18.79
04/12 04/25/2012 41094 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 1,540.11
04/12 04/25/2012 41095 AUDIOGO 215-21100 243.90
04/12 04/25/2012 41096 AUXIANT 251-21100 15,059.25
04/12 04/25/2012 41097 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 215-21100 4,062.38
04/12 04/25/2012 41098 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 225.09
04/12 04/25/2012 41099 CAREERTRACK INC 100-21100 99.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41100 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 215-21100 108.59
04/12 04/25/2012 41101 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 63.97
04/12 04/25/2012 41102 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 399.66
04/12 04/25/2012 41103 DANE COUNTY CLERK 100-21100 1,638.91
04/12 04/25/2012 41104 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY & TRANSP 100-21100 55.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41105 DEMCO INC 215-21100 204.74
04/12 04/25/2012 41106 DREYER CHEMICAL SERVICES LLC 100-21100 240.38
04/12 04/25/2012 41107 FARRIS, MICHAEL 245-21100 2,250.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41108 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE 100-21100 163.97
04/12 04/25/2012 41109 FRY, RON 215-21100 179.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41110 GALE 215-21100 866.05
04/12 04/25/2012 41111 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC. 410-21100 621.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41112 GLACIER'S EDGE COUNCIL 100-21100 190.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41113 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 215-21100 83.70
04/12 04/25/2012 41114 GREAT - WEST 100-21100 3,262.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41115 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 133.93
04/12 04/25/2012 41116 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 153,148.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41117 KLUTE, ADA 229-21100 489.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41118 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC 100-21100 250.60
04/12 04/25/2012 41119 LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROPERTY IN 100-21100 20.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41120 LUSCHEN, MERLIN 217-21100 200.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41121 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 33.04
04/12 04/25/2012 41122 MEICHER REAL ESTATE LLC 260-21100 500.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41123 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 316.35
04/12 04/25/2012 41124 MIDWEST TAPE 217-21100 1,552.13
04/12 04/25/2012 41125 NAVSURFWARCENDIV CRANE 100-21100 300.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41126 NCEMSC 603-21100 75.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41127 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41128 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 215-21100 47.86
04/12 04/25/2012 41129 POSTMASTER 100-21100 190.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41130 PREMIER ORAL & MAXILLOFACIAL SU 231-21100 215.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41131 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY 100-21100 421.84
04/12 04/25/2012 41132 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 232-21100 1,145.84
04/12 04/25/2012 41133 RICOH AMERICAS CORP 100-21100 105.28
04/12 04/25/2012 41134 ROUNDYS 234-21100 651.49
04/12 04/25/2012 41135 SADLER, BASIL 100-21100 34.81
04/12 04/25/2012 41136 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC 100-21100 295.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41137 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC 100-21100 731.57
04/12 04/25/2012 41138 SCHWAAB INC 100-21100 90.72
04/12 04/25/2012 41139 SHOWCASES 215-21100 241.34
04/12 04/25/2012 41140 SMYTH, MARGARET 234-21100 24.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:57AM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


04/12 04/25/2012 41141 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 215-21100 750.10
04/12 04/25/2012 41142 SOUTHERN WI & NORTHERN IL 100-21100 25.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41143 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 100-21100 17,490.91
04/12 04/25/2012 41144 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 129.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41145 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 231-21100 887.56
04/12 04/25/2012 41146 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 99.36
04/12 04/25/2012 41147 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 4,657.82
04/12 04/25/2012 41148 SUGAR & SPICE EATERY 100-21100 220.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41149 SUN PRAIRIE SAND & GRAVEL 400-21100 2,563.22
04/12 04/25/2012 41150 THIES, THOMAS N DDS 231-21100 211.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41151 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP INC 100-21100 1,510.94
04/12 04/25/2012 41152 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 53.70
04/12 04/25/2012 41153 UWHC 241-21100 76.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41154 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 603-21100 21.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41155 WISC EMS ASSN 603-21100 828.00
04/12 04/25/2012 41156 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 814.50
04/12 04/25/2012 41157 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 597.22
04/12 04/27/2012 41158 YOUNG REMBRANDTS 100-21100 .00 V


Grand Totals: 678,180.45


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


.00 .00 .00
100-21100 1,213.49 265,050.30- 263,836.81-
100-21515 76,195.46 .00 76,195.46
100-21560 1,927.48 .00 1,927.48
100-21575 7,384.00 .00 7,384.00
100-21590 2,008.94 .00 2,008.94
100-22210 8,729.90 .00 8,729.90
100-24315 121.38 .00 121.38
100-46750 98.00 .00 98.00


100-51300-215 13,342.45 .00 13,342.45
100-51300-216 316.35 .00 316.35
100-51400-320 35.00 .00 35.00
100-51400-340 488.65 .00 488.65
100-51420-315 876.27 .00 876.27
100-51420-340 106.60 .00 106.60
100-51440-315 440.27 .00 440.27
100-51440-340 1,914.19 .00 1,914.19
100-51510-211 512.50 .00 512.50
100-51510-212 338.00 .00 338.00
100-51510-219 16,292.33 .00 16,292.33
100-51510-310 2,181.29 67.11- 2,114.18
100-51530-215 6,825.00 .00 6,825.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:57AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-51800-215 41.94 .00 41.94
100-51930-510 20.00 .00 20.00
100-51930-523 2,615.34 .00 2,615.34
100-52100-190 3,000.12 .00 3,000.12
100-52100-210 68.85 .00 68.85
100-52100-215 980.03 .00 980.03
100-52100-240 396.00 .00 396.00
100-52100-245 445.00 .00 445.00
100-52100-330 2,943.33 .00 2,943.33
100-52100-335 3,662.29 .00 3,662.29
100-52100-340 2,246.31 .00 2,246.31
100-52100-390 3,200.52 .00 3,200.52
100-52100-395 450.00 .00 450.00
100-52200-190 185.10 .00 185.10
100-52200-216 190.00 .00 190.00
100-52200-217 270.00 .00 270.00
100-52200-220 1,652.08 .00 1,652.08
100-52200-240 504.88 .00 504.88
100-52200-245 53.46 .00 53.46
100-52200-300 6.31 .00 6.31
100-52200-320 475.00 .00 475.00
100-52200-335 478.14 .00 478.14
100-52200-340 945.64 .00 945.64
100-52300-220 379.66 .00 379.66
100-53200-200 18.23 .00 18.23
100-53200-215 1,709.07 .00 1,709.07
100-53200-220 1,932.49 .00 1,932.49
100-53200-221 113.58 .00 113.58
100-53200-222 238.26 .00 238.26
100-53200-223 185.18 .00 185.18
100-53200-314 254.62 .00 254.62
100-53200-340 596.32 .00 596.32
100-53300-215 1,200.03 .00 1,200.03
100-53300-220 1,245.96 .00 1,245.96
100-53300-300 517.22 .00 517.22
100-53300-310 198.28 .00 198.28
100-53300-335 4,464.63 .00 4,464.63
100-53300-340 1,913.26 543.67- 1,369.59
100-53300-390 455.71 .00 455.71
100-53300-391 80.97 .00 80.97
100-53400-340 349.95 .00 349.95
100-53420-340 10,725.99 .00 10,725.99
100-53440-340 104.02 .00 104.02
100-53620-215 41,296.50 .00 41,296.50
100-53620-216 15,144.50 .00 15,144.50
100-53620-340 1,860.75 .00 1,860.75
100-54600-200 635.82 .00 635.82
100-54600-202 1,114.90 239.32- 875.58
100-54600-210 61.20 .00 61.20


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:57AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-54600-212 209.98 .00 209.98
100-54600-213 312.77 .00 312.77
100-54600-220 1,841.67 .00 1,841.67
100-54600-240 1,581.85 .00 1,581.85
100-54600-315 292.50 .00 292.50
100-54600-340 47.16 .00 47.16
100-54600-350 92.74 .00 92.74
100-54910-300 272.80 .00 272.80
100-55200-245 746.61 .00 746.61
100-55200-335 341.59 .00 341.59
100-55200-340 194.92 .00 194.92
100-55200-350 516.67 .00 516.67
100-55300-127 2,355.00 .00 2,355.00
100-55300-212 .00 11.39- 11.39-
100-55300-300 19.95 .00 19.95
100-55300-315 1.84 .00 1.84
100-55300-340 1,334.19 352.00- 982.19
100-55400-220 947.51 .00 947.51
100-55500-240 1,237.54 .00 1,237.54
100-55500-300 219.02 .00 219.02
100-56300-212 350.00 .00 350.00
100-56300-330 304.81 .00 304.81
100-56300-340 67.68 .00 67.68


203-21100 .00 15,145.54- 15,145.54-
203-57120-850 15,145.54 .00 15,145.54


212-21100 .00 3,965.91- 3,965.91-
212-53271-220 2,602.31 .00 2,602.31
212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00
212-53271-340 775.60 .00 775.60


215-21100 26.39 10,950.81- 10,924.42-
215-46710 33.04 .00 33.04


215-55110-211 47.86 .00 47.86
215-55110-216 53.70 .00 53.70
215-55110-220 1,866.09 .00 1,866.09
215-55110-221 449.30 .00 449.30
215-55110-240 46.04 .00 46.04
215-55110-250 308.64 .00 308.64
215-55110-313 292.97 .00 292.97
215-55110-325 5,451.24 26.39- 5,424.85
215-55110-326 74.00 .00 74.00
215-55110-328 830.67 .00 830.67
215-55110-340 301.08 .00 301.08
215-55110-342 446.08 .00 446.08
215-55110-810 750.10 .00 750.10


217-21100 .00 3,059.07- 3,059.07-
217-55110-500 2,381.24 .00 2,381.24
217-55110-510 677.83 .00 677.83


221-21100 .00 366.12- 366.12-
221-57220-815 366.12 .00 366.12


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:57AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


223-21100 .00 724.60- 724.60-
223-57620-820 724.60 .00 724.60


229-21100 .00 755.60- 755.60-
229-54600-340 755.60 .00 755.60


231-21100 .00 3,091.68- 3,091.68-
231-54600-340 3,091.68 .00 3,091.68


232-21100 .00 1,195.87- 1,195.87-
232-54600-340 1,195.87 .00 1,195.87


234-21100 .00 7,654.07- 7,654.07-
234-55100-724 7,654.07 .00 7,654.07


241-21100 .00 229.27- 229.27-
241-52400-252 229.27 .00 229.27


242-21100 .00 682.94- 682.94-
242-52200-340 682.94 .00 682.94


245-21100 .00 25,075.37- 25,075.37-
245-46742 1,215.90 .00 1,215.90


245-55190-340 965.30 .00 965.30
245-55190-344 17,400.00 .00 17,400.00
245-55190-345 5,494.17 .00 5,494.17


251-13011 22,592.83 .00 22,592.83
251-21100 .00 106,822.43- 106,822.43-


251-51930-530 61,328.40 .00 61,328.40
251-51930-531 22,901.20 .00 22,901.20


260-21100 .00 1,396.09- 1,396.09-
260-55100-340 1,396.09 .00 1,396.09


261-21100 .00 3,429.17- 3,429.17-
261-55100-340 3,429.17 .00 3,429.17


300-21100 .00 16,655.01- 16,655.01-
300-48220 98.59 .00 98.59


300-58290-630 16,556.42 .00 16,556.42
400-21100 .00 164,120.79- 164,120.79-


400-57220-820 153,121.00 .00 153,121.00
400-57330-820 4,657.82 .00 4,657.82
400-57331-830 2,625.00 .00 2,625.00
400-57345-820 3,716.97 .00 3,716.97


410-21100 .00 27,191.55- 27,191.55-
410-57193-820 19,110.76 .00 19,110.76
410-57210-820 7,051.35 .00 7,051.35
410-57331-820 1,029.44 .00 1,029.44


603-13015 4,982.05 .00 4,982.05
603-21100 .00 21,858.14- 21,858.14-


603-52300-212 1,722.26 .00 1,722.26
603-52300-216 7,990.72 .00 7,990.72
603-52300-220 1,131.39 .00 1,131.39
603-52300-300 1,753.60 .00 1,753.60
603-52300-310 818.50 .00 818.50
603-52300-330 48.94 .00 48.94
603-52300-335 685.74 .00 685.74
603-52300-340 2,724.94 .00 2,724.94


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 4/1/2012 - 4/30/2012 May 14, 2012 11:57AM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


FFF-21100 .00 .00 .00


Grand Totals: 680,660.21 680,660.21- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) May 14, 2012 11:59AM


Period: 4/30/2012 (04/12)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = cdje


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


04/30/2012 1 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 12,197.65


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 12,197.65-


.00*


04/30/2012 2 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 4,202.78


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 4,202.78-


.00*


04/30/2012 3 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 100-21520 1,758.66


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 001-11100 1,758.66-


.00*


04/30/2012 4 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 177.68


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 177.68-


.00*


04/30/2012 5 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 95,077.50


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 95,077.50-


.00*


04/30/2012 6 EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 14,182.06


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 15,471.88


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,314.26


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 33,968.20-


.00*


04/30/2012 7 EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 14,870.05


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 16,987.62


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 4,737.10


EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 36,594.77-


.00*


04/30/2012 8 WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 7,659.80


WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 7,659.80-


.00*


04/30/2012 9 WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 7,980.73


WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 7,980.73-


.00*


04/30/2012 10 WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 1,275.76


WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 1,275.76-


.00*


04/30/2012 11 TO RECORD TIF FEES 203-57120-850 150.00


TO RECORD TIF FEES 204-57120-850 150.00


TO RECORD TIF FEES 205-57120-850 150.00


TO RECORD TIF FEES 001-11100 450.00-


.00*


04/30/2012 12 TO RECORD RANDY NELSON GARNISHMENT 100-21590 25.00


TO RECORD RANDY NELSON GARNISHMENT 001-11100 25.00-


.00*


04/30/2012 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 603-52300-212 135.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 100-56300-330 65.49


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 200.49-


.00*


04/30/2012 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 100-54600-212 148.71


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 100-54600-212 55.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 203.71-


.00*


04/30/2012 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 100-55100-728 47.01







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) May 14, 2012 11:59AM


Period: 4/30/2012 (04/12)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 100-51400-340 24.76


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 71.77-


.00*


04/30/2012 17 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 100-53300-340 15.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 15.00-


.00*


04/30/2012 19 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 245-55190-345 78.03


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 100-46750 12.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 90.03-


.00*


04/30/2012 20 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 100-54600-213 53.56


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 53.56-


.00*


04/30/2012 21 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 215-55110-250 26.22


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 217-55110-500 12.75


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 215-55110-212 37.15


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 215-55110-212 52.09


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 215-55110-313 17.99


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 146.20-


.00*


04/30/2012 22 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 242-52200-340 30.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENTS 001-11100 30.00-


Documents: 20 Transactions: 54


Total CDJE: 202,179.29 202,179.29-


Grand Totals: 202,179.29 202,179.29-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = cdje







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2012


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2012 12:01PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES 5,296.95 25,743.45 .00 ( 25,743.45) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 131,829.46 273,029.19 .00 ( 273,029.19) .00


LICENSES & PERMITS 7,912.96 20,067.36 .00 ( 20,067.36) .00


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 7,876.00 42,458.28 .00 ( 42,458.28) .00


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 24,407.40 140,058.91 .00 ( 140,058.91) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 38,000.00 .00 ( 38,000.00) .00


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 19,192.56 105,340.31 .00 ( 105,340.31) .00


198,015.33 644,697.50 .00 ( 644,697.50) .00


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,875.40 11,626.20 47,505.00 35,878.80 24.47


JUDICIAL 5,728.87 28,587.75 10,250.00 ( 18,337.75) 278.90


LEGAL 13,658.80 25,989.23 113,500.00 87,510.77 22.90


MAYOR 6,624.49 31,335.49 2,000.00 ( 29,335.49) 1566.77


CLERK 14,314.88 55,846.14 33,570.00 ( 22,276.14) 166.36


ELECTION 2,256.69 10,716.86 32,600.00 21,883.14 32.87


FINANCE DIRECTOR 40,101.10 209,023.47 317,400.00 108,376.53 65.85


ASSESSOR 6,825.00 34,184.44 43,700.00 9,515.56 78.23


CITY WEBSITE 41.94 41.94 5,000.00 4,958.06 .84


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT .00 46,290.00 .00 ( 46,290.00) .00


INSURANCE 2,635.34 186,918.19 204,918.00 17,999.81 91.22


LAW ENFORCEMENT 179,224.11 703,467.60 180,771.00 ( 522,696.60) 389.15


FIRE PROTECTION 23,958.77 115,532.78 111,336.00 ( 4,196.78) 103.77


AMBULANCE 379.66 379.66 .00 ( 379.66) .00


INSPECTION 6,098.98 24,381.36 3,600.00 ( 20,781.36) 677.26


CITY BUILDINGS 9,449.71 40,225.89 51,315.00 11,089.11 78.39


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 69,928.94 298,213.96 157,700.00 ( 140,513.96) 189.10


SNOW REMOVAL .00 50,490.42 65,000.00 14,509.58 77.68


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 349.95 2,624.23 20,000.00 17,375.77 13.12


STREET LIGHTING 10,725.99 34,422.44 135,000.00 100,577.56 25.50


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 104.02 1,130.92 20,000.00 18,869.08 5.65


SANITATION 58,301.75 171,318.15 8,300.00 ( 163,018.15) 2064.07


SENIOR CENTER 31,865.56 114,580.92 8,000.00 ( 106,580.92) 1432.26


CEMETERY 272.80 1,274.29 .00 ( 1,274.29) .00


CULTURE 47.01 47.01 .00 ( 47.01) .00


PARKS 11,975.88 38,127.18 .00 ( 38,127.18) .00


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 15,407.56 85,058.77 .00 ( 85,058.77) .00


YOUTH CENTER 947.51 15,722.09 .00 ( 15,722.09) .00


CABLE 13,413.40 51,774.33 .00 ( 51,774.33) .00


PLANNING 14,812.67 58,963.32 .00 ( 58,963.32) .00


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 2,040,871.00 .00 ( 2,040,871.00) .00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 470,732.00 .00 ( 470,732.00) .00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS .00 657,518.00 .00 ( 657,518.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 30,000.00 .00 ( 30,000.00) .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2012


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2012 12:01PM PAGE: 2


543,326.78 5,647,416.03 1,571,465.00 ( 4,075,951.03) 359.37


( 345,311.45) ( 5,002,718.53) ( 1,571,465.00) 3,431,253.53







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2012


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2012 12:01PM PAGE: 3


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 10,130.43 .00 ( 10,130.43) .00


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,453.52 6,918.84 .00 ( 6,918.84) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 478,193.00 .00 ( 478,193.00) .00


1,453.52 495,242.27 .00 ( 495,242.27) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 54,969.41 259,529.61 .00 ( 259,529.61) .00


54,969.41 259,529.61 .00 ( 259,529.61) .00


( 53,515.89) 235,712.66 .00 ( 235,712.66)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2012


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2012 12:02PM PAGE: 4


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 10,116.10 193,348.60 .00 ( 193,348.60) .00


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 615.00 1,969.11 .00 ( 1,969.11) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 20,000.00 .00 ( 20,000.00) .00


10,731.10 215,317.71 .00 ( 215,317.71) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 1,374.09 .00 ( 1,374.09) .00


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 29,868.01 188,708.31 .00 ( 188,708.31) .00


29,868.01 190,082.40 .00 ( 190,082.40) .00


( 19,136.91) 25,235.31 .00 ( 25,235.31)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2012


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2012 12:02PM PAGE: 5


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,041,737.58 1,201,270.37 .00 ( 1,201,270.37) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,126,819.00 .00 ( 2,126,819.00) .00


1,041,737.58 3,328,089.37 .00 ( 3,328,089.37) .00


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL .00 1,925,000.00 .00 ( 1,925,000.00) .00


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 95,077.50 295,716.25 .00 ( 295,716.25) .00


DEPARTMENT 290 16,556.42 16,706.42 .00 ( 16,706.42) .00


111,633.92 2,237,422.67 .00 ( 2,237,422.67) .00


930,103.66 1,090,666.70 .00 ( 1,090,666.70)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2012


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2012 12:02PM PAGE: 6


REVENUE


SOURCE 48 3.98 3.98 .00 ( 3.98) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 2,341,428.00 2,466,428.00 .00 ( 2,466,428.00) .00


2,341,431.98 2,466,431.98 .00 ( 2,466,431.98) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 220 153,121.00 153,121.00 .00 ( 153,121.00) .00


STREET CONSTRUCTION 4,657.82 4,657.82 .00 ( 4,657.82) .00


DEPARTMENT 331 2,625.00 2,625.00 .00 ( 2,625.00) .00


STORM SEWER 3,716.97 3,716.97 .00 ( 3,716.97) .00


164,120.79 164,120.79 .00 ( 164,120.79) .00


2,177,311.19 2,302,311.19 .00 ( 2,302,311.19)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2012


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 05/14/2012 12:02PM PAGE: 7


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 59,794.50 .00 ( 59,794.50) .00


SOURCE 48 13.30 53.62 .00 ( 53.62) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 245,732.00 .00 ( 245,732.00) .00


13.30 305,580.12 .00 ( 305,580.12) .00


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 193 19,110.76 19,916.52 .00 ( 19,916.52) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 7,051.35 66,749.24 .00 ( 66,749.24) .00


DEPARTMENT 220 .00 285.00 .00 ( 285.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 331 1,029.44 5,852.54 .00 ( 5,852.54) .00


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 4,929.00 .00 ( 4,929.00) .00


27,191.55 97,732.30 .00 ( 97,732.30) .00


( 27,178.25) 207,847.82 .00 ( 207,847.82)







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through February 2012. 


Rates of return are typically lower during the first quarter of the year and build


up to a higher number at year end.


Look for the combined cash balance to decrease in the coming months.  Utilities pays 


debt service payments in March and April as well as the PILOT payment to the City.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


February 2012-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


February 2012-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 2,475,882$         277,066$          315,527$             3,068,475$        


Other 57,867                7,157                7,119                   72,143               


Total Operating Revenue: 2,533,749$         284,224$          322,645$             3,140,618$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 1,938,651$         -$                  -$                    1,938,651$        


Expenses 198,280              92,708              126,305               417,292             


Taxes (Including PILOT) 58,666                52,166              -                      110,832             


Depreciation 156,666              60,000              108,334               325,000             


Total Operating Expense: 2,352,263$         204,874$          234,639$             2,791,775$        


Operating Income 181,486$            79,350$            88,006$               348,843$           


Non-Operating Income (5,937)                 26,975              16,058                 37,096               


Non-Operating Expense (46,120)               (15,584)             (17,490)               (79,194)              


Net Income 129,429$            90,741$            86,574$               306,744$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


February 2012-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 181,486$            79,350$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 22,334,606         10,775,998       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (9,332,065)          (3,332,801)        


Average Materials and Supplies 139,010              25,996              


Average Regulatory Liability (277,004)             (427,854)           


Average Net Rate Base 12,864,547$       7,041,340$       


Actual Rate of Return 1.41% 1.13%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Feb-12


Unrestricted (3 months O&M) 3,953,081 


Bond Reserve 704,728    


Redemption Fund (P&I) 470,057    


Designated 1,832,676 


Total 6,960,542 


Water Feb-12


Unrestricted (1 month O&M) 162,755    


Bond Reserve 274,005    


Redemption Fund (P&I) 191,061    


Designated 998,262    


Total 1,626,082 


Wastewater Feb-12


Unrestricted (2.5 months O&M) 300,684    


DNR Replacement 1,279,990 


Redemption Fund (P&I) 564,483    


Designated 888,016    


Total 3,033,173 


3,953,081 , 57%


704,728 , 10%


470,057 , 7%


1,832,676 , 26%


Electric Cash - February 2012


Unrestricted (3 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


162,755 , 10%


274,005 , 17%


191,061 , 12%


998,262 , 61%


Water Cash - February 2012


Unrestricted (1 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


300,684 , 10%


1,279,990 , 42%
564,483 , 19%


888,016 , 29%


Wastewater Cash - February 2012


Unrestricted (2.5 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


February 2012-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 6,960,542$         1,626,082$       3,033,173$         11,619,798$     


Customer A/R 341,813              43,689              58,239                443,741            


Other A/R 633,796              4,487                1,548                  639,831            


Other Current Assets 264,577              89,337              19,645                373,559            


Plant in Service 22,995,476         10,899,879       22,315,205         56,210,561       


Accumulated Depreciation (9,660,598)          (3,436,570)        (7,937,650)          (21,034,818)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,541,391           6,106,456         -                      8,647,847         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (684,386)             (1,465,276)        -                      (2,149,662)        


Construction Work in Progress 72,618                245,389            407,392              725,398            


Total Assets 23,465,230$       14,113,474$     17,897,551$       55,476,255$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 203,834$            (65)$                  (99)$                    203,669$          


Taxes Accrued 381,547              353,301            -                      734,848            


Interest Accrued 119,622              32,063              37,123                188,808            


Other Current Liabilities 265,205              125,590            118,415              509,210            


Long-Term Debt 6,450,916           2,530,018         4,183,666           13,164,601       


Net Assets 16,044,106         11,072,567       13,558,447         40,675,120       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 23,465,230$       14,113,474$     17,897,551$       55,476,255$     







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through March 2012.


Rates of return are typically lower during the first quarter of the year and build


up to a higher number at year end.


Look for the combined cash balance to decrease in April 2012.  Utilities pays 


Environmental Improvement Fund debt service payments in April 


as well as the PILOT payments to the City.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


March 2012-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


March 2012-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 3,631,598$         417,958$          477,592$             4,527,148$        


Other 63,057                10,602              8,900                   82,559               


Total Operating Revenue: 3,694,655$         428,560$          486,492$             4,609,707$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 2,844,425$         -$                  -$                    2,844,425$        


Expenses 370,681              174,319            193,363               738,363             


Taxes (Including PILOT) 87,999                78,249              -                      166,248             


Depreciation 234,999              90,000              162,501               487,500             


Total Operating Expense: 3,538,103$         342,568$          355,864$             4,236,535$        


Operating Income 156,551$            85,991$            130,629$             373,171$           


Non-Operating Income 9,766                  29,075              18,558                 57,399               


Non-Operating Expense (69,008)               (23,376)             (26,235)               (118,619)            


Net Income 97,310$              91,690$            122,952$             311,952$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


March 2012-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 156,551$            85,991$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 22,343,054         10,775,998       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (9,371,008)          (3,348,251)        


Average Materials and Supplies 139,421              25,914              


Average Regulatory Liability (277,004)             (427,854)           


Average Net Rate Base 12,834,464$       7,025,807$       


Actual Rate of Return 1.22% 1.22%


Authorized Rate of Return 6.50% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Mar-12


Unrestricted (3 months O&M) 4,291,481 


Bond Reserve 704,728    


Redemption Fund (P&I) 8,775        


Designated 1,832,676 


Total 6,837,660 


Water Mar-12


Unrestricted (1 month O&M) 158,234    


Bond Reserve 274,005    


Redemption Fund (P&I) 214,061    


Designated 998,262    


Total 1,644,562 


Wastewater Mar-12


Unrestricted (2.5 months O&M) 250,213    


DNR Replacement 1,279,990 


Redemption Fund (P&I) 627,483    


Designated 888,016    


Total 3,045,701 


4,291,481 , 63%


704,728 , 10%


8,775 , 0%
1,832,676 , 27%


Electric Cash - March 2012


Unrestricted (3 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


158,234 , 9%


274,005 , 17%


214,061 , 13%


998,262 , 61%


Water Cash - March 2012


Unrestricted (1 month O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


250,213 , 8%


1,279,990 , 42%
627,483 , 21%


888,016 , 29%


Wastewater Cash - March 2012


Unrestricted (2.5 months O&M) DNR Replacement Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


March 2012-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 6,837,660$         1,644,562$       3,045,701$         11,527,923$     


Customer A/R 208,726              30,886              45,256                284,868            


Other A/R 541,390              4,583                1,548                  547,520            


Other Current Assets 260,565              88,667              18,409                367,641            


Plant in Service 23,012,373         10,899,879       22,318,110         56,230,362       


Accumulated Depreciation (9,738,484)          (3,467,470)        (7,991,817)          (21,197,771)      


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,556,694           6,106,456         -                      8,663,150         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (684,386)             (1,465,276)        -                      (2,149,662)        


Construction Work in Progress 61,724                302,109            497,256              861,089            


Total Assets 23,056,262$       14,144,396$     17,934,462$       55,135,120$     


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 290,020$            (65)$                  (99)$                    289,855$          


Taxes Accrued 410,880              379,384            -                      790,264            


Interest Accrued 224                     39,855              45,868                85,948              


Other Current Liabilities 254,276              125,290            118,415              497,981            


Long-Term Debt 6,075,916           2,530,018         4,183,666           12,789,601       


Net Assets 16,024,945         11,069,913       13,586,613         40,681,472       


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 23,056,262$       14,144,396$     17,934,462$       55,135,120$     







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2011 KwH Purchased 2011 2012 KwH Purchased 2012 Peak 2011 Peak 2012


January 12,142,244 12,980,864 11,868,378 12,433,320 22,711 22,832


February 11,071,774 11,329,334 11,038,451 11,343,024 22,957 21,427


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 23,214,018 24,310,198 22,906,829 23,776,344


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2011 Gallons Pumped 2011 2012 Gallons Pumped 2012 2011 2012


January 36,810,000 40,710,000 39,638,000 47,363,000 1,611,000 1,875,000


February 36,303,000 42,108,000 37,722,000 44,248,000 2,139,000 1,810,000


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 73,113,000 82,818,000 77,360,000 91,611,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2011 Gallons Gallons 2011 2012 Gallons Gallons 2012 2011 2012


January 25,817,000 32,619,000 26,040,000 34,934,000 0.90 1.48


February 23,941,000 30,597,000 24,529,000 33,123,000 1.79 1.10


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 49,758,000 63,216,000 50,569,000 68,057,000 2.69 2.58


2012 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2011 KwH Purchased 2011 2012 KwH Purchased 2012 Peak 2011 Peak 2012


January 12,142,244 12,980,864 11,868,378 12,433,320 22,711 22,832


February 11,071,774 11,329,334 11,038,451 11,343,024 22,957 21,427


March 11,549,390 11,753,295 10,781,022 11,051,000 21,040 20,035


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 34,763,408 36,063,493 33,687,851 34,827,344


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2011 Gallons Pumped 2011 2012 Gallons Pumped 2012 2011 2012


January 36,810,000 40,710,000 39,638,000 47,363,000 1,611,000 1,875,000


February 36,303,000 42,108,000 37,722,000 44,248,000 2,139,000 1,810,000


March 40,841,000 46,582,000 39,713,000 46,316,000 1,659,000 1,784,000


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 113,954,000 129,400,000 117,073,000 137,927,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2011 Gallons Gallons 2011 2012 Gallons Gallons 2012 2011 2012


January 25,817,000 32,619,000 26,040,000 34,934,000 0.90 1.48


February 23,941,000 30,597,000 24,529,000 33,123,000 1.79 1.10


March 26,266,000 38,223,000 26,282,000 36,976,000 3.05 2.20


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 76,024,000 101,439,000 76,851,000 105,033,000 5.74 4.78


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


2012 Statistical Worksheet


Electic


Water


Wastewater







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:28PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2012


Tuesday, April 03, 2012


Description


7430Company:


WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Buy back solar 


credit/WPPI-Shared savings/WPPI-Large Power


HC000557 009 WPPI4/3/2012  932,372.73


State Taxes-March AchHC000558 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach4/3/2012  9,690.58


Client Analysis-Mar Ach/Client Analysis-Mar 


Ach/Client Analysis-Mar Ach


HC000559 020 Wells Fargo Client Ana-Ach4/3/2012  5,853.00


Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar Ach


HC000560 003 Alliant Energy - Ach4/3/2012  2,211.03


Assoc Bank-Mar Ach/Assoc Bank-Mar Ach/Assoc 


Bank-Mar Ach


HC000561 015 Associated Bank-Ach4/3/2012  517,281.73


Delta Dental - Mar Ach/Delta Dental - Mar Ach/Delta 


Dental - Mar Ach


HC000562 001 Delta Dental - Ach4/3/2012  736.92


Dept of Rev-Mar Ach/Dept of Rev-Mar AchHC000563 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach4/3/2012  15,691.55


Federal taxes-Mar Ach/Federal taxes-Mar 


Ach/Federal taxes-Mar Ach/Federal taxes-Mar Ach


HC000564 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach4/3/2012  42,925.01


EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar 


Ach


HC000565 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach4/3/2012  1,038.45


H & H-Hvac ProjectCK021593 087 H & H INDUSTRIES, INC.3/7/2012  5,000.00


Us Cellular- Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell phoneCK021594 123 US CELLULAR3/7/2012  99.43


Resco-InventoryCK021595 400 RESCO3/7/2012  212.00


Strand-Dunkirk sewer imp/Strand-Eigth street 


project


CK021596 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.3/7/2012  15,656.76


Wesco-HotStick two way/Wesco-Urd infareCK021597 521 WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP.3/7/2012  192.00


Dunkirk-Feb DunkirkCK021598 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC3/7/2012  2,006.83


Stoton Ems-First Aid & Aed/Stoton Ems-First Aid & 


Aed/Stoton Ems-First Aid & Aed


CK021599 899 STOUGHTON AREA EMS3/7/2012  475.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:28PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2012


Tuesday, April 03, 2012


Description


City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant  


claims/City Stoton-Mar Rent/City Stoton-Mar 


Rent/City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Mar 


Rent/City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


claims/City Stoton-Auxiant claims/City 


Stoton-Restat claims+


CK021600 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/7/2012  17,175.42


Utility Services-Wa Twr maint.CK021601 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC3/7/2012  15,162.63


General Heating-Pub BenCK021602 900 GENERAL HEATING & AIR CONDITION., INC.3/7/2012  4,895.00


Dairyland-SeminarCK021603 840 DAIRYLAND POWER COOPERATIVE3/9/2012  85.00


Forster-Uniroyal projectCK021604 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.3/14/2012  932.50


Lamp Recyclers-Pub Ben #17CK021605 119 LAMP RECYCLERS3/14/2012  150.00


Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell PhoneCK021606 123 US CELLULAR3/14/2012  107.26


WI SCTF-March B SupportCK021607 133 WISCONSIN SCTF3/14/2012  138.46


Consumers Energy-Mtr Test BdCK021608 233 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO3/14/2012  650.00


State Disb-March B SupportCK021609 312 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT3/14/2012  268.56


PDC Elec-Hvac ProjectCK021610 316 PDC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS3/14/2012  5,397.82


Stuart-SuppliesCK021611 355 STUART C IRBY CO.3/14/2012  90.28


Resco-Inventory ItemsCK021612 400 RESCO3/14/2012  298.95


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK021613 451 FRONTIER FS COOPERATIVE3/14/2012  2,715.68


Citibank-Mar B GarnishmentCK021614 473 CITIBANK (SOUTH DAKOTA) N.A.3/14/2012  282.91


HD Supply-Lg Meter test bdCK021615 492 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD3/14/2012  17,215.00


IBEW - March Union DuesCK021616 549 IBEW LOCAL 9653/14/2012  581.99


SEERA-Focus On EnergyCK021617 603 SEERA3/14/2012  5,142.10


J Scheller-Customer RefundCK021618 647 JOHN & REBECCA SCHELLER3/14/2012  468.16







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:28PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2012


Tuesday, April 03, 2012


Description


GLS Utility-Feb LocatesCK021619 727 GLS UTILITY LLC3/14/2012  379.35


N Shore Bank-Mar B Def CompCK021620 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB3/14/2012  150.00


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin


CK021621 590 AUXIANT3/15/2012  7,689.53


Postmaster-Wa Quality repCK021622 320 POSTMASTER OF STOUGHTON3/19/2012  1,255.09


Missoula-Construction RefundCK021623 048 MISSOULA MAC, INC.- MCDONALDS3/21/2012  320.85


AE Zelm-Construction RefundCK021624 050 AE ZELM DC3/21/2012  508.24


PPS-Collection agency feesCK021625 101 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES, LLC3/21/2012  43.32


Lamp Rec-RecyclingCK021626 119 LAMP RECYCLERS3/21/2012  150.00


City Stoton-Community contribCK021627 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/21/2012  500.00


Mun Env Group-Member DuesCK021628 313 MUNICIPAL ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP3/21/2012  1,280.00


Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK021629 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.3/21/2012  10.00


Strand-B & G Discharge review/Strand-Carlson 


Phosphorus adap


CK021630 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.3/21/2012  2,309.40


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK021631 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.3/21/2012  66.00


WI Dnr-ww certificationCK021632 774 WI.DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES3/21/2012  45.00


City Stoton-Mar Retirement/City Stoton-Mar 


Retirement/City Stoton-Mar Retirement


CK021633 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON3/28/2012  20,527.76


WI SCTF-March C SupportCK021634 133 WISCONSIN SCTF3/28/2012  138.46


United Way-March ContributionCK021635 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY3/28/2012  90.00


State Disb-March C SupportCK021636 312 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT3/28/2012  268.56


Resco-Lock PedestalCK021637 400 RESCO3/28/2012  628.00


Citibank-March C GarnishmentCK021638 473 CITIBANK (SOUTH DAKOTA) N.A.3/28/2012  267.64







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:28PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2012


Tuesday, April 03, 2012


Description


N Shore Bank-March C Def CompCK021639 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB3/28/2012  150.00


MEUW-Mgmt class/MEUW-Mgmt classCK021640 995 MEUW3/28/2012  500.00


L Harezlak-Customer RefundCK021641 032 LORRAINE HAREZLAK & SHIRLEY KALSCHEUR4/3/2012  582.44


A Stegall-Customer RefundCK021642 033 ALICIA STEGALL4/3/2012  38.24


A Bunkelman-Customer RefundCK021643 034 AMY BUNKELMAN4/3/2012  236.49


Height Event-Customer RefundCK021644 132 THE HEIGHTS EVENT CENTER-PICASSO'S4/3/2012  974.73


LW Allen-Scada/LW Allen-ScadaCK021645 207 L.W. ALLEN, INC.4/3/2012  93,209.54


Elec Testing-Material testsCK021646 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.4/3/2012  170.00


Strand-Scada System/Strand-Eighth street 


project/Strand-Scada/Strand-Dunkirk sewer imp.


CK021647 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.4/3/2012  19,179.36


Dunkirk-March Dunkirk DamCK021648 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC4/3/2012  1,976.42


MEUW-Safety Group/MEUW-Underground 


workshop/MEUW-Safety Group/MEUW-Safety 


Group


CK021649 995 MEUW4/3/2012  5,700.00


D Zweep MM Glasses/D Zweep-Glasses/D Zweep 


RM Glasses


CK100562 061 DAVID ZWEEP3/14/2012  600.00


Dakota-Mc3 mobileCK100563 288 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP3/14/2012  27,829.37


Great-West Mar B Def CompCK100564 463 GREAT-WEST3/14/2012  1,750.00


B Johnson-Solar CreditCK100565 732 BROOK JOHNSON3/14/2012  69.26


Infosend-Bill Print/Infosend-Bill Print/Infosend-Bill 


Print


CK100566 852 INFOSEND, INC3/14/2012  5,754.13


WPPI-Lg pwer billingCK100567 009 WPPI3/28/2012  777.00


Hanson-Pest MaintCK100568 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT3/28/2012  43.00


Sun Dance-March Cleaning/Sun Dance-March 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-March Cleaning


CK100569 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC3/28/2012  250.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:28PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 4/3/2012


Tuesday, April 03, 2012


Description


Great-West-Mar C Def CompCK100570 463 GREAT-WEST3/28/2012  1,750.00


Wright-Tree Trimming/Wright-Tree 


Trimming/Wright-Tree Trimming/Wright-Tree 


Trimming


CK100571 489 WRIGHT TREE SERVICE3/28/2012  7,909.75


Itron-Amr MaintCK100572 259 ITRON, INC.4/3/2012  1,623.60


Company Total  1,830,901.27







Stoughton Utilities - Credit Card Purchases


Mar-12


7460 834 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 15-Mar-12 15.00 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW returned excess paint supplies


7430 143 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 7-Mar-12 3.14 FULLCOMPASS Refund of sales tax from AV equipment purchase on February statement


7460 833 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 8-Mar-12 29.80 BADGER WATER Lab water


7460 833 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 12-Mar-12 15.85 SPEE-DEE DELIVERY COD mail charge


7460 831 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 15-Mar-12 64.40 NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP supplies for equipment repair


7460 834 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 15-Mar-12 28.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Paint for WWTP


7460 833 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 26-Mar-12 255.75 HACH COMPANY lab supplies


7460 834 00-0000 PAUL JOHNSON 7-Mar-12 12.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Chain adaptor


7430 903 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 13-Mar-12 5.50 USPS 56797007232510315 Customer mailing


7430 920 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 20-Mar-12 10.42 USPS 56797007232510315 Mailing of financial documents.


7460 850 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 20-Mar-12 4.73 USPS 56797007232510315 Mailing of financial documents.


7450 920 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 20-Mar-12 3.80 USPS 56797007232510315 Mailing of financial documents.


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 20-Mar-12 2.68 WAL-MART#1176 General office supplies.


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 21-Mar-12 7.69 FOSDAL BAKERY UC meeting supplies


7430 583 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 29-Mar-12 750.00 CVTC CHIPPEWA FALLS Linemen training class registration for BScheel and JMclain


7430 143 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 7-Mar-12 7.00 DEAKS PUB & GRILL Guided tour lunch - employee reimbursement


7430 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 7-Mar-12 18.00 DEAKS PUB & GRILL Guided tour lunch


7450 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 8-Mar-12 325.00 AMERICAN WATERWORKS AWWA Membership renewal dues


7430 143 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 12-Mar-12 63.59 LEGAL SEA FOODS #200 APPA Washington DC legislative rally meal - employee reimbursement


7430 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 12-Mar-12 9.00 LEGAL SEA FOODS #200 APPA Washington DC legislative rally meal


7430 143 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 13-Mar-12 11.76 HARD ROCK WASHINGTON DC R APPA Washington DC legislative rally meal - employee reimbursement


7430 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 13-Mar-12 14.24 HARD ROCK WASHINGTON DC R APPA Washington DC legislative rally meal


7430 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 13-Mar-12 25.00 DELTA AIR   0068264323523 APPA Washington DC legislative rally baggage fee


7430 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 14-Mar-12 8.13 FLAMERS CHARBROILED HAMBU APPA Washington DC legislative rally meal


7430 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 16-Mar-12 40.00 AIRPORT PARKIN55000020 APPA Washington DC legislative rally parking fee


7430 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 16-Mar-12 25.00 DELTA AIR   0068264182512 APPA Washington DC legislative rally baggage fee


7450 143 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 29-Mar-12 49.00 TITLETOWN BREWING CO WRWA water conference meal, two employees - employee reimbursement


7450 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 29-Mar-12 32.00 TITLETOWN BREWING CO WRWA water conference meal, two employees


7450 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 30-Mar-12 23.61 COACHES CORNER WRWA water conference meal, two employees - employee reimbursement


7450 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 30-Mar-12 16.94 COACHES CORNER WRWA water conference meal, two employees


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 1-Mar-12 2.80 CITY OF MADISON PARKING Madison parking ramp fee.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 5-Mar-12 76.06 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 5-Mar-12 13.20 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 5-Mar-12 8.80 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 932 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 7-Mar-12 346.25 WESCO - # 7862


7430 368 00-3300 SEAN GRADY 8-Mar-12 3,714.00 WESCO - # 7862 10 KVA Pole XFs.


7430 932 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 8-Mar-12 13.50 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Replacement ballast for Locker Room


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 12-Mar-12 76.06 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 12-Mar-12 13.20 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 12-Mar-12 8.80 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 12-Mar-12 208.80 WESCO - # 7862 Electrical Tape


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 12-Mar-12 252.00 WESCO - # 7862 XF bushing covers.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 12-Mar-12 251.25 WESCO - # 7862 CU ground rods.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Mar-12 76.06 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Mar-12 13.20 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Mar-12 8.80 CINTAS #446 Uniforms







7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Mar-12 313.25 WESCO - # 7862 H tap Conn.


7430 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Mar-12 153.16 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone bill.


7450 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Mar-12 55.70 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone bill.


7430 143 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Mar-12 14.75 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone bill.


7460 840 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Mar-12 69.62 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone bill


7430 593 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Mar-12 139.42 WESCO - # 7862 Hardhat lamps


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 22-Mar-12 625.65 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Stock material.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 26-Mar-12 76.06 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 26-Mar-12 13.20 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 26-Mar-12 8.80 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 828 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 26-Mar-12 1,026.21 CONANT AUTOMOTIVE,INC Fuel pump replacement on Trk No. 18.


7430 370 00-3300 SEAN GRADY 29-Mar-12 1,400.00 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC 4 Stock Meters


7430 362 00-3300 SEAN GRADY 29-Mar-12 5,460.00 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Regulator control replacements-south substation


7460 851 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 29-Mar-12 72.49 RADIOSHACK DEA00019513 Replacement Cell Phone


7430 368 00-3300 SEAN GRADY 30-Mar-12 10,738.14 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC 300 kVa transformer


7430 920 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 16-Mar-12 316.25 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC Registration GFOA Annual Conference


7450 920 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 16-Mar-12 115.00 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC Registration GFOA Annual Conference


7460 850 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 16-Mar-12 143.75 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFIC Registration GFOA Annual Conference


7430 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 19-Mar-12 1,100.00 BAKER TILLY Audit Fees


7450 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 19-Mar-12 400.00 BAKER TILLY Audit Fees


7460 852 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 19-Mar-12 500.00 BAKER TILLY Audit Fees


7430 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 19-Mar-12 59.12 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP Legal Fees


7450 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 19-Mar-12 21.50 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP Legal Fees


7460 852 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 19-Mar-12 26.88 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP Legal Fees


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 1-Mar-12 26.38 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine maintenance -- monthly contract


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 1-Mar-12 9.59 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine maintenance -- monthly contract


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 1-Mar-12 12.01 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine maintenance -- monthly contract


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Mar-12 672.52 CDW GOVERNMENT EMalinowski projector replacement


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Mar-12 244.55 CDW GOVERNMENT EMalinowski projector replacement


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Mar-12 305.71 CDW GOVERNMENT EMalinowski projector replacement


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Mar-12 253.65 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone service


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Mar-12 92.23 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone service


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Mar-12 115.31 TDS METROCOM Office PRI phone service


7430 920 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Mar-12 10.72 ISTOCK  INTERNATIONAL Stock photography for website pages


7450 920 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Mar-12 3.90 ISTOCK  INTERNATIONAL Stock photography for website pages


7460 850 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 13-Mar-12 4.88 ISTOCK  INTERNATIONAL Stock photography for website pages


7430 586 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Mar-12 253.17 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Field centrex phone lines for SCADA and large-power metering


7450 920 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Mar-12 14.71 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Field centrex phone lines for SCADA and large-power metering


7460 850 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Mar-12 26.51 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Field centrex phone lines for SCADA and large-power metering


7430 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Mar-12 32.97 PAY FLOW PRO Desktop/recurring credit card processing


7450 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Mar-12 11.99 PAY FLOW PRO Desktop/recurring credit card processing


7460 852 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Mar-12 14.99 PAY FLOW PRO Desktop/recurring credit card processing


7430 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Mar-12 19.93 PAY FLOW PRO EPay credit card processing


7450 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Mar-12 7.25 PAY FLOW PRO EPay credit card processing


7460 852 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 14-Mar-12 9.07 PAY FLOW PRO EPay credit card processing


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 16-Mar-12 85.26 CDW GOVERNMENT Replacement ceiling mounting equipment for surveillance cameras


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 19-Mar-12 112.74 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 19-Mar-12 40.99 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 19-Mar-12 51.26 CHARTER COMM Office internet service







7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 28-Mar-12 13.54 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine maintenance -- monthly contract


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 28-Mar-12 6.15 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine maintenance -- monthly contract


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 28-Mar-12 4.92 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Copy machine maintenance -- monthly contract


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 1-Mar-12 499.15 DRAGER SAFETY Polytron Sensor WWTP


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 1-Mar-12 499.15 DRAGER SAFETY Polytron Sensor WWTP


7460 107 12-0-30100-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 6-Mar-12 9.36 THE UPS STORE 3617 Postage


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 6-Mar-12 39.20 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Safety supplies


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 8-Mar-12 148.70 NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP RST winlogger computer repair.


7460 107 12-0-30100-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 8-Mar-12 12.26 THE UPS STORE 3617 postage


7460 107 12-0-30100-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 9-Mar-12 12.15 THE UPS STORE 3617 postage


7460 107 12-0-30100-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 12-Mar-12 34.84 THE UPS STORE 3617 postage


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 15-Mar-12 119.98 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 21-Mar-12 126.45 USA BLUE BOOK fiberglass pole


7460 834 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 26-Mar-12 96.88 SAFETY FIRST INC Fuel for detectors


7460 107 12-0-30000-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 27-Mar-12 917.61 PRECISION DRIVE & CONTROL Power for HVAC equipment in WWTP lab.


7450 107 12-0-90000-0000 ROGER THORSON 5-Mar-12 300.00 NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN laboratory fees for testing for nitrites and VOCs


7450 641 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 26-Mar-12 1,855.45 HAWKINS INC Chlorine and Flouride


7450 642 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 28-Mar-12 20.00 UNIV OF WISC LAB HYGIE laboratory fee for testing flouride sample


7430 932 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 6-Mar-12 64.20 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Bulbs for shop.


7430 932 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 9-Mar-12 155.00 MONONA PLUMBING 1/4 fire sprinkler inspection.


7430 593 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 22-Mar-12 69.12 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Replacement ear muffs used for hearing protection.


7430 933 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 26-Mar-12 52.35 SWPS.COM/2105909363 Replacement strobe for Trk. No. 4.


7430 593 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 28-Mar-12 45.00 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Miscellaneous hardware


7450 920 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 30-Mar-12 34.00 RIVERS BEND Meal - Two employees WRWA Conference


7450 143 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 30-Mar-12 47.00 RIVERS BEND Employee to reimburse portion of meal


7460 107 11-0-30200-0000 JAMIE SIEREN 22-Mar-12 4.05 STOUGHTON LUMBER Motar mix to replace bricks on face of Admin. Bld.


7430 593 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 5-Mar-12 31.95 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Chainsaw bar for pole saws.


7430 926 00-0000 DONALD HANSON 2-Mar-12 217.00 BARRY OPTICAL Perscription safety glasses.


7430 926 00-0000 DONALD HANSON 2-Mar-12 200.00 BARRY OPTICAL Perscription glasses. IBEW Contract.


7460 107 11-0-30200-0000 DONALD HANSON 5-Mar-12 12.48 STOUGHTON LUMBER Fiber line cutting tool


7430 933 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 12-Mar-12 100.80 MARTYS POLISHING AND REPA Transmission flush on Trk. 14.


7430 933 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 12-Mar-12 32.00 D   M SERVICE 07010168 Propane for forklift.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 28-Mar-12 44.99 STOUGHTON LUMBER Hose for big truck room


7430 586 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 7-Mar-12 28.60 THE UPS STORE 3617 Meter Test Board Packaging


7430 586 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 7-Mar-12 476.22 THE UPS STORE 3617 Shipping charges for test board repairs.


7430 586 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 8-Mar-12 7.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER Box and packing supplies for test board.


7430 933 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 26-Mar-12 7.69 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B Replacement brake light lens on Trk 4.


7450 633 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 1-Mar-12 4.29 STOUGHTON LUMBER well #5 maintenance


7450 678 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 8-Mar-12 9.98 STOUGHTON LUMBER cement drill bit


7450 631 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 8-Mar-12 7.57 STOUGHTON LUMBER pipe fittings for well #5


7450 663 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 8-Mar-12 2.47 FASTENAL COMPANY01 T rod for meter test bench


7450 933 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 12-Mar-12 9.98 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 6292 oil filters for truck # 21


7450 663 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 15-Mar-12 102.98 STOUGHTON LUMBER impact driver for water meter repairs


7450 631 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 30-Mar-12 58.24 USA BLUE BOOK materials for well house maintenance


7450 663 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 5-Mar-12 135.90 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW pipe and fittings for meter test bench


7450 663 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 7-Mar-12 35.29 STOUGHTON LUMBER pipe fittings for meter test bench


7450 675 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 21-Mar-12 103.48 MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SERV materials for lawn restorations


7450 631 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 21-Mar-12 32.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW paint


7450 932 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 28-Mar-12 20.97 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW paint for railings in front of office







7450 932 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 30-Mar-12 36.50 STOUGHTON LUMBER concrete mix for trash can pad


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 14-Mar-12 3.78 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW conduit for fiber project


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 30-Mar-12 20.48 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW


39155.02 18.14


39136.88







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:37PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/2/2012


Wednesday, May 02, 2012


Description


7430Company:


Federal Taxes-April Ach/Federal Taxes-April 


Ach/Federal Taxes-April Ach/Federal Taxes-April 


Ach


HC000566 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach4/30/2012  30,063.71


Client Analysis-April Ach/Client Analysis-April 


Ach/Client Analysis-April Ach


HC000567 020 Wells Fargo Client Ana-Ach4/30/2012  5,870.68


EBC-April Ach/EBC-April Ach/EBC-April 


Ach/EBC-April Ach


HC000568 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach4/30/2012  928.91


Assoc Bank-April Ach/Assoc Bank-April Ach/Assoc 


Bank-April Ach


HC000569 015 Associated Bank-Ach4/30/2012  196,877.50


A T C Co - April AchHC000570 014 A T C Company - Ach4/30/2012  3,228.00


Us Cellular - April AchHC000571 004 Us Cellular - Ach4/30/2012  65.10


Dept of Rev-April Ach/Dept of Rev-April AchHC000572 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach4/30/2012  15,949.82


Alliant Energy - April Ach/Alliant Energy - April 


Ach/Alliant Energy - April Ach/Alliant Energy - April 


Ach/Alliant Energy - April Ach/Alliant Energy - April 


Ach/Alliant Energy - April Ach


HC000573 003 Alliant Energy - Ach4/30/2012  807.44


Delta Dental - April Ach/Delta Dental - April 


Ach/Delta Dental - April Ach


HC000574 001 Delta Dental - Ach4/30/2012  1,248.32


State Taxes-April AchHC000575 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach4/30/2012  6,734.77


WPPI-renewable energy/WPPI-buy back solar 


credit/WPPI-shared savings/adj/WPPI-large power


HC000576 009 WPPI5/2/2012  903,771.62


City Stoton-EC Permit/City Stoton-EC PermitCK021650 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON4/11/2012  667.72


K Kerns-Customer RefundCK021651 035 KILEA KERNS4/11/2012  233.55


L Maresch-Customer RefundCK021652 036 LAURA MARESCH4/11/2012  366.80


H & H Ind-Hvac Project/H & H Ind-Hvac ProjectCK021653 087 H & H INDUSTRIES, INC.4/11/2012  10,032.20


Barry Optical-Safety Glasses/Barry Optical-Safety 


Glasses


CK021654 114 BARRY OPTICAL4/11/2012  245.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:37PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/2/2012


Wednesday, May 02, 2012


Description


Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us Cellular-Cell Phone/Us 


Cellular-Cell Phone


CK021655 123 US CELLULAR4/11/2012  125.52


City Stoton-April Rent/City Stoton-April Rent/City 


Stoton-April Rent/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/More...


CK021656 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON4/11/2012  18,354.37


WI SCTF-Apr A SupportCK021657 133 WISCONSIN SCTF4/11/2012  138.46


State Disb-Apr A SupportCK021658 312 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT4/11/2012  268.56


Citibank-April A GarnishmentCK021659 473 CITIBANK (SOUTH DAKOTA) N.A.4/11/2012  99.58


Unif Newspaper-Ads/Unif Newspaper-Ads/Unif 


Newspaper-Ads


CK021660 474 UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GROUP4/11/2012  246.91


Atlantic coast-Tote of PolymerCK021661 534 ATLANTIC COAST POLYMERS, INC.4/11/2012  3,495.65


Seera-Focus on EnergyCK021662 603 SEERA4/11/2012  5,082.54


N Shore Bank-Apr A Def CompCK021663 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB4/11/2012  150.00


Crane-Dnr Rep-Digest trapsCK021664 855 CRANE ENGINEERING SALES, INC.4/11/2012  2,649.98


City Stoton-Restat  Claims/City Stoton-Restat 


Claims/City Stoton-Restat Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City 


Stoton-Auxiant Claims/City Stoton-Restat 


Claims/City Stoton-Auxiant Claims/More...


CK021665 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON4/11/2012  15,422.91


Auxiant-Medical Admin/Auxiant-Medical 


Admin/Auxiant-Medical Admin


CK021666 590 AUXIANT4/12/2012  7,891.64


Inkworks-Disc Notices/env/Inkworks-Annual Wa 


Report/Inkworks-Disc Notices/env/Inkworks-Disc 


Notices/env


CK021667 166 INKWORKS, INC.4/19/2012  1,210.05


Elec Testing-Equip TestCK021668 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.4/19/2012  316.50


Stuart Irby-InventoryCK021669 355 STUART C IRBY CO.4/19/2012  3,925.00


Resco-Led lite box/Resco-Inventory/Resco-SuppliesCK021670 400 RESCO4/19/2012  930.40







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:37PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/2/2012


Wednesday, May 02, 2012


Description


Rosenbaum-Dump FeeCK021671 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.4/19/2012  208.00


Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-Fuel/Frontier-FuelCK021672 451 FRONTIER FS COOPERATIVE4/19/2012  6,755.01


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK021673 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.4/19/2012  66.00


GLS Utility-Mar LocatesCK021674 727 GLS UTILITY LLC4/19/2012  1,374.25


Tele-Wks-Subs Fee/Tele-Wks-Subs 


Fee/Tele-Wks-Subs Fee


CK021675 813 TELE-WORKS, INC.4/19/2012  1,684.00


Cummins-Generator tests/Cummins-Generator 


maint.


CK021676 846 CUMMINS NPOWER LLC4/19/2012  5,411.00


Meeger-Test Board RepairsCK021677 037 MEEGER4/25/2012  828.71


PPS-Collection feesCK021678 101 PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICES, LLC4/25/2012  55.08


City Stoton-Apr Retirement/City Stoton-Apr 


Retirement/City Stoton-Apr Retirement


CK021679 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON4/25/2012  13,475.97


WI SCTF-Annual R & D pymtCK021680 133 WISCONSIN SCTF4/25/2012  65.00


WI SCTF-Apr B SupportCK021681 133 WISCONSIN SCTF4/25/2012  138.46


United Way-April United WayCK021682 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY4/25/2012  60.00


IBEW-April Union DuesCK021683 549 IBEW LOCAL 9654/25/2012  581.99


N Shore Bank-Apr B Def CompCK021684 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB4/25/2012  150.00


J Olveda-Customer refundCK021685 089 JUAN OLVEDA5/1/2012  67.18


T Galle-Public Benefits #10CK021686 038 TERRY GALLE5/2/2012  50.00


M Vollmer/R Knutson-pub benCK021687 039 MARK VOLLMER & RICHARD KNUTSON5/2/2012  90.00


First Preston-Customer RefundCK021688 040 FIRST PRESTON MGMT. INC.5/2/2012  11.40


S Swanson-Pub Benefits #10CK021689 041 STEVE SWANSON5/2/2012  50.00


C Onsrud-Customer refundCK021690 042 CHRIS ONSRUD5/2/2012  16.18







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:37PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/2/2012


Wednesday, May 02, 2012


Description


220 Main-Customer RefundCK021691 043 220 W MAIN LLC5/2/2012  151.04


Altisource-Customer refundCK021692 044 ALTISOURCE SOLUTIONS, INC.5/2/2012  13.93


M Culbertson-Customer refundCK021693 045 MICHAEL CULBERTSON5/2/2012  1,125.24


Wi Div-Customer refund/Wi Div-Customer 


refund/Wi Div-Customer refund


CK021694 046 WISCONSIN DIV OF ENERGY EAP-UN5/2/2012  289.00


Alere-Drug Testing/Alere-Drug TestingCK021695 102 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES, INC.5/2/2012  360.00


Assoc Trust-Revenue Bonds/Assoc Trust-Revenue 


Bonds


CK021696 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY5/2/2012  726.00


Stoton Hosp-Drug Testing/Stoton Hosp-Drug 


Testing


CK021697 279 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOC.5/2/2012  282.37


Strand-General 


Eng/Strand-Scada/Strand-Scada/Strand-Dunkirk 


project/Stand-B& G Discharge/Strand-Eigth street 


project/Stand-cip & 


Phos/Strand-Scada/Strand-Scada


CK021698 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.5/2/2012  12,093.33


Batteries plus-chargerCK021699 526 BATTERIES PLUS - 5725/2/2012  82.28


Dunkirk-April Dunkirk DamCK021700 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC5/2/2012  41.34


Cummins-Generator maint.CK021701 846 CUMMINS NPOWER LLC5/2/2012  2,167.00


Stoton ems-first aid/Stoton ems-first aid/Stoton 


ems-first aid


CK021702 899 STOUGHTON AREA EMS5/2/2012  50.00


Hanson-Pest ControlCK100573 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT4/11/2012  27.00


Great-West-Apr A Def CompCK100574 463 GREAT-WEST4/11/2012  1,750.00


Wright Tree-Tree Trimming/Wright Tree-Tree 


Trimming


CK100575 489 WRIGHT TREE SERVICE4/11/2012  10,255.30


Infosend-Bill Print & mail/Infosend-Bill Print & 


mail/Infosend-Bill Print & mail


CK100576 852 INFOSEND, INC4/11/2012  5,667.87


Wright-Tree Trimming/Wright-Tree TrimmingCK100577 489 WRIGHT TREE SERVICE4/19/2012  7,939.52







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


12:37PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 5/2/2012


Wednesday, May 02, 2012


Description


Sun Dance-April Cleaning/Sun Dance-April 


Cleaning/Sun Dance-April Cleaning


CK100578 322 SUN DANCE CLEANING SVCS LLC4/25/2012  250.00


Great-West-Apr B Def CompCK100579 463 GREAT-WEST4/25/2012  1,750.00


Wright-Tree Trimming/Wright-Tree TrimmingCK100580 489 WRIGHT TREE SERVICE4/25/2012  9,832.00


WPPI-Large power billingCK100581 009 WPPI5/2/2012  740.00


Wright-Tree TrimmingCK100582 489 WRIGHT TREE SERVICE5/2/2012  4,735.74


Neenah-Dump Pit GratingCK100583 710 NEENAH FOUNDRY CO.5/2/2012  2,433.16


Company Total  1,331,299.56







Stoughton Utilities-Credi8t Card Purchases


Apr-12


7460 107 00-0000 JAMIE SIEREN 4-Apr-12 104.00 CRAFTWORKTOOLS.COM Refund for tool not used on WWTP fiber project.


7430 933 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 18-Apr-12 15.59 MARKQUART TOYOTA Over charge on battery replacement on Prius.


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 5-Apr-12 14.03 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Straps for UV cord Credit


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 2-Apr-12 29.80 BADGER WATER Lab Water


7460 833 00-0000 PHILLIP LINNERUD 2-Apr-12 16.28 SPEE-DEE DELIVERY Delivery charge for Mercury samples.  Waiting for invoice.


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 12-Apr-12 149.41 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC Lab Supplies


7460 833 00-3611 PHILLIP LINNERUD 30-Apr-12 248.00 NORTHERN LAKES SERVICE IN Mercury Sampling


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 6-Apr-12 27.59 PITNEY BOWES TELEMRKTG Sealing solution for postage and stuffing machines


7450 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 6-Apr-12 10.02 PITNEY BOWES TELEMRKTG Sealing solution for postage and stuffing machines


7460 851 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 6-Apr-12 12.53 PITNEY BOWES TELEMRKTG Sealing solution for postage and stuffing machines


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 12-Apr-12 8.25 FOSDAL BAKERY Department head meeting supplies


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 18-Apr-12 8.36 FOSDAL BAKERY Utilities committee meeting supplies


7430 921 00-0000 ERIN BOTHUM 26-Apr-12 8.00 FOSDAL BAKERY Interview panel meeting supplies


7450 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 2-Apr-12 330.00 HYATT ON MAIN WRWA Annual Conference lodging - SSGrady


7450 143 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 2-Apr-12 60.00 HYATT ON MAIN WRWA Annual Conference lodging - SSGrady


7450 920 00-0000 ROBERT KARDASZ 2-Apr-12 330.00 HYATT ON MAIN WRWA Annual Conference lodging - RKardasz


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 2-Apr-12 76.06 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 2-Apr-12 8.80 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 2-Apr-12 13.20 CINTAS #446 Uniforms.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 9-Apr-12 76.06 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 9-Apr-12 8.80 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 9-Apr-12 13.20 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 9-Apr-12 1,300.00 WESCO - # 7862 URD service wire.


7430 583 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 9-Apr-12 136.00 WESCO - # 7862 Service connections.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 11-Apr-12 1,230.00 WESCO - # 7862 2 sch 40 pipe.


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 16-Apr-12 5.12 MCDONALD'S F11447 Meal expense.


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 16-Apr-12 19.30 HOULIHAN'S-TOWER C Meal expense.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 16-Apr-12 76.06 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 16-Apr-12 8.80 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 16-Apr-12 13.20 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 16-Apr-12 25.00 DELTA AIR   0068267469928 Bag fee.


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 17-Apr-12 2.99 HOME TEAM SPOR20350419 Meal expense.


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 18-Apr-12 4.59 CARIBOU COFFEE CO #654 Meal expense.


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 18-Apr-12 2,074.47 WESCO - # 7862 URD service wire.


7430 143 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 18-Apr-12 11.33 HARD ROCK CLEVELAND R APPA - meal expense


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 18-Apr-12 22.64 HARD ROCK CLEVELAND R APPA - meal expense


7430 592 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 18-Apr-12 119.65 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Substation fuse.


7430 593 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 18-Apr-12 4.09 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC Freight charge on invoice no. 903874015 dated 4-16-2012.


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Apr-12 5.36 ZEPPES OF TOWER CITY Meal expense.


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Apr-12 7.09 UFOOD GRILL Meal expense.


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Apr-12 4.59 CARIBOU COFFEE CO #654 Meal expense


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 19-Apr-12 25.00 DELTA AIR   0068267320517 Bag fee.


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Apr-12 14.14 DNC TRAVEL - DETRO Meal expense.







7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Apr-12 40.00 AIRPORT PARKIN55000020 Parking fee.


7430 920 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Apr-12 4.59 CARIBOU COFFEE CO #654 Meal expense.


7430 143 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Apr-12 4.95 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone bill


7430 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Apr-12 195.60 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone bill


7450 903 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Apr-12 71.13 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone bill


7460 840 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Apr-12 88.92 U.S. CELLULAR Cell phone bill


7430 232 00-1099 SEAN GRADY 20-Apr-12 669.40 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Secondary peds.


7430 932 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 20-Apr-12 27.00 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130 Replacement ballast for the break/locker room.


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 23-Apr-12 73.08 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 23-Apr-12 13.20 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 23-Apr-12 8.80 CINTAS #446 Uniforms


7430 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 30-Apr-12 73.08 CINTAS #446 Uniforms.


7460 854 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 30-Apr-12 8.80 CINTAS #446 Uniforms.


7450 926 00-0000 SEAN GRADY 30-Apr-12 8.80 CINTAS #446 Uniforms.


7430 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 26-Apr-12 775.50 BAKER TILLY Audit fees


7450 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 26-Apr-12 282.00 BAKER TILLY Audit fees


7460 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 26-Apr-12 352.50 BAKER TILLY Audit fees


7430 923 00-0000 KIM JENNINGS 26-Apr-12 68.00 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP Legal services - audit response letter


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 2-Apr-12 141.09 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 2-Apr-12 64.13 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 2-Apr-12 51.31 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 2-Apr-12 35.40 OFFICE DEPOT #1105 Misc. office supplies


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 2-Apr-12 12.89 OFFICE DEPOT #1105 Misc. office supplies


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 2-Apr-12 16.09 OFFICE DEPOT #1105 Misc. office supplies


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 4-Apr-12 1,500.89 CDW GOVERNMENT Repl. network switch & patch cables/office to WWTP fiber conn.


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 4-Apr-12 57.97 CDW GOVERNMENT Patch cables for office to WWTP fiber connection


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 4-Apr-12 21.08 CDW GOVERNMENT Patch cables for office to WWTP fiber connection


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 5-Apr-12 48.41 CDW GOVERNMENT Replacement video card for KJennings workstation


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 5-Apr-12 17.59 CDW GOVERNMENT Replacement video card for KJennings workstation


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 5-Apr-12 21.99 CDW GOVERNMENT Replacement video card for KJennings workstation


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 5-Apr-12 72.57 CDW GOVERNMENT Toner cartridge for planning department color printer.


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 5-Apr-12 26.39 CDW GOVERNMENT Toner cartridge for planning department color printer.


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 5-Apr-12 33.00 CDW GOVERNMENT Toner cartridge for planning department color printer.


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 5-Apr-12 125.10 SCHWAAB A R Customized stampers and ink pads


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 5-Apr-12 45.48 SCHWAAB A R Customized stampers and ink pads


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 5-Apr-12 56.86 SCHWAAB A R Customized stampers and ink pads


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Apr-12 11.17 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Apr-12 4.06 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Apr-12 5.07 STAPLES CONTRA00710004 Misc. office supplies


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Apr-12 258.87 TDS METROCOM Office phone service -- PRI circuit


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Apr-12 94.13 TDS METROCOM Office phone service -- PRI circuit


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 9-Apr-12 117.66 TDS METROCOM Office phone service -- PRI circuit


7430 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 11-Apr-12 23.40 PAY FLOW PRO Online CC processing for E-Pay payments


7450 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 11-Apr-12 8.51 PAY FLOW PRO Online CC processing for E-Pay payments


7460 852 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 11-Apr-12 10.64 PAY FLOW PRO Online CC processing for E-Pay payments


7430 586 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Apr-12 253.12 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines for large power metering







7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Apr-12 14.71 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines for SCADA


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Apr-12 26.50 ATT CONS PHONE PMT Analog phone lines for SCADA, generator


7430 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Apr-12 32.97 PAY FLOW PRO Online CC processing for recurring and desktop CC payments


7450 923 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Apr-12 11.99 PAY FLOW PRO Online CC processing for recurring and desktop CC payments


7460 852 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 12-Apr-12 14.99 PAY FLOW PRO Online CC processing for recurring and desktop CC payments


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 16-Apr-12 112.74 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 16-Apr-12 40.99 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 16-Apr-12 51.26 CHARTER COMM Office internet service


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Apr-12 21.33 CDW GOVERNMENT Patch cables for office to WWTP fiber connection


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Apr-12 7.75 CDW GOVERNMENT Patch cables for office to WWTP fiber connection


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 26-Apr-12 9.71 CDW GOVERNMENT Patch cables for office to WWTP fiber connection


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 27-Apr-12 30.56 CDW GOVERNMENT Patch cables for office to WWTP fiber connection


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 27-Apr-12 11.11 CDW GOVERNMENT Patch cables for office to WWTP fiber connection


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 27-Apr-12 13.90 CDW GOVERNMENT Patch cables for office to WWTP fiber connection


7430 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 30-Apr-12 15.13 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Monthly copy machine maintenance contract


7450 921 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 30-Apr-12 5.50 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Monthly copy machine maintenance contract


7460 851 00-0000 BRIAN HOOPS 30-Apr-12 6.87 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY Monthly copy machine maintenance contract


7460 831 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 23-Apr-12 130.00 SAFETY FIRST INC 6 Month gas meter calibration 2 meters


7460 833 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 26-Apr-12 84.26 FASTENAL COMPANY01 3/4 stainless ball valve


7460 840 00-0000 BRIAN ERICKSON 30-Apr-12 70.00 PAYPAL  CENTRALSTAT Pym for Central States Coll. Sys. Seminar in Watertown Brian & Scott


7450 626 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 11-Apr-12 58.35 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW mop bucket with wringer / plumbing supplies


7450 633 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 11-Apr-12 4.49 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW ball valve replacement


7450 232 00-1099 ROGER THORSON 24-Apr-12 539.00 FIRST SUPPLY LLC #2010 stock material


7450 641 00-0000 ROGER THORSON 26-Apr-12 1,601.17 HAWKINS INC chlorine and flouride


7430 594 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 2-Apr-12 28.60 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Ear protection plugs.


7430 933 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 17-Apr-12 394.78 WISCONSIN LIFT TRU Fork Lift Repair


7450 933 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 17-Apr-12 143.55 WISCONSIN LIFT TRU Fork Lift Repair


7460 828 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 17-Apr-12 179.46 WISCONSIN LIFT TRU Fork Lift Repair


7430 592 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 19-Apr-12 6.48 UPS 2943K4MHI3E Shipping charges for loaner recloser control.


7430 592 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 19-Apr-12 29.94 UPS 1ZT8V9840390086698 shipping charge for recloser loaner.


7430 921 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 23-Apr-12 23.07 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Janitor supplies


7450 921 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 23-Apr-12 8.39 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Janitor supplies


7460 851 00-0000 SCOTT GRADY 23-Apr-12 10.50 MIDWEST SAFETY SUPPLY Janitor supplies


7430 933 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 18-Apr-12 109.22 VERMEER-WISCONSIN #1 Replacement jack for chipper.


7430 933 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 26-Apr-12 56.48 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Non skid tape for trucks.


7430 592 00-0000 CRAIG WOOD 30-Apr-12 10.47 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Fan motor repiar part for substation transformer cooling system.


7430 933 00-0000 DONALD HANSON 19-Apr-12 39.93 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Repair broken handle and replaced buffer.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 2-Apr-12 6.00 CULVERS #12 Meal expense.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 2-Apr-12 15.05 KFC H805004   57650046 Meal expense.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 2-Apr-12 53.96 CRANBERRY LODGE Lodging for Power Quality School.


7430 583 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 12-Apr-12 16.50 FOSDAL BAKERY Safety School.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 18-Apr-12 7.68 PERKINS TOMAH Meal expense.


7430 143 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 18-Apr-12 3.46 TEXAS ROADHOUSE 2271 Safety School - meal expense


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 18-Apr-12 17.32 TEXAS ROADHOUSE 2271 Safety School - meal expense


7430 933 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 18-Apr-12 299.12 MARKQUART TOYOTA Battery replacement.  Car 11.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 20-Apr-12 17.00 DRAGANETTIS RISTORANTE Meal expense.







7430 933 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 20-Apr-12 32.47 BLACK RIVER FALLS BP Car fuel.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 23-Apr-12 8.47 KFC Meal expense.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 23-Apr-12 104.00 PLAZA HOTEL OH Line School.


7430 593 00-0000 JOHN MCLAIN 23-Apr-12 104.00 PLAZA HOTEL OH Line School.  Charge was for Brian Scheel.


7430 921 00-0000 JOHN LEIGH 23-Apr-12 29.95 RADIOSHACK DEA00019513 Cell phone case for pager phone.


7430 593 00-0000 LARRY DONALDSON 6-Apr-12 4.49 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Chipper maint. parts.


7430 593 00-0000 BRYCE SIME 13-Apr-12 12.50 STOUGHTON LUMBER Wood laths used for staking projects


7430 593 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 18-Apr-12 8.59 PERKINS TOMAH Meal Expense.


7430 593 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 18-Apr-12 16.78 TEXAS ROADHOUSE 2271 Meal expense.


7430 593 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 20-Apr-12 16.85 DRAGANETTIS RISTORANTE Meal expense.


7430 593 00-0000 BRIAN SCHEEL 23-Apr-12 8.47 KFC Meal expense.


7450 678 00-0000 CHARLES VIKE 26-Apr-12 307.01 USA BLUE BOOK suction hose and suction strainer / misc materials


7450 672 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 2-Apr-12 30.93 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW paint and supplies for generator at tower # 2


7450 672 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 6-Apr-12 20.94 STOUGHTON LUMBER primer paint for generator at tower # 2


7450 932 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 13-Apr-12 27.96 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW paint for railings


7450 932 00-0000 MARTIN SEFFENS 25-Apr-12 17.98 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW paint and primer


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 5-Apr-12 88.38 MOYER'S LANDSCAPE SERV Grass seed and rye


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 5-Apr-12 14.03 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Straps for UV tank  Returned see credit below


7460 834 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 5-Apr-12 13.27 FASTENAL COMPANY01 Straps for UV tank, invoice is without tax inv. for $14.03 was w/tax.


7460 828 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 20-Apr-12 36.06 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B Oil and Filters


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 20-Apr-12 12.71 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW PVC Fittings


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 23-Apr-12 8.99 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Mop head


7460 828 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 25-Apr-12 310.27 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B Oil and filters


7460 828 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 26-Apr-12 14.97 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B Oil


7460 833 00-0000 SCOTT GUNSOLUS 30-Apr-12 25.00 ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW Mow repair


18111.31 133.62


17977.69







Note: Actual data was derived from current and prior years audited financial statements


Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
Ten Terrace Court


P.O. Box 7398
Madison, WI 53707-7398


800 362 7301


CITY OF STOUGHTON


REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL


May 22, 2012


Presented By:


Heather S. Acker, CPA, Partner


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP







CITY OF STOUGHTON


Nonspendable 2011
    includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because they are not in spendable form or 
    because legal or contractual requirements require them to be maintained intact. 934,745$


2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


DETAILS OF GENERAL FUND BALANCE


Assigned
    includes spendable fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes that are not
    considered restricted or committed.  758,043 


Unassigned
    includes residual positive fund balance within the general fund which has not been classified within the other


b ti d t i 2 407 161    above mentioned categories.  2,407,161


     Total General Fund Balance 4,099,949$


General Fund Balance


Nonspendable 
23%Nonspendable 


Assigned


Assigned
18%


Unassigned
59%


Unassigned


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 1    







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
  Unreserved Fund Balance 2,279,383$                2,138,509$                1,967,682$                1,980,637$                -$                              


Unrestricted Fund Balance 3 165 204


ANALYSIS OF GENERAL FUND BALANCE 


  Unrestricted Fund Balance -                              -                              -                              -                              3,165,204                
    Expenditures 8,150,323                  8,331,596                  7,946,450                  7,531,141                  7,960,296                  


% of expenditures 27.97% 25.67% 24.76% 26.30% 39.76%


Unreserved  or Unrestricted General Fund Balance 
as a Percentage of Expenditures


39.76%


31.36%


32.80%


30 00%


35.00%


40.00%


45.00%
as a Percentage of Expenditures


General Fund Actual


GFOA 
recommended 


27.97% 25.67%


24.76%
26.30%


29.68%


15.00%


20.00%


25.00%


30.00% minimum


Reference - Median


GFOA recommended range for % of expenditures: no less than 2 months of regular GF operating expenditures 


Reference values for the population range: 10,000 to 17,500 generated from 2008-2010 Baker Tilly municipal client data for Wisconsin.


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 2    







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Total General Obligation (G.O) Debt (net)
City 19,289,851$             18,366,689$             18,580,000$             19,485,000$             17,525,000$             
Utilities -                                -                                -                                1,015,000                 965,000                    
  Less: Funds available for debt (303,771)                 (834,711)                 (762,772)                  (103,206)                 (120,617)                 


GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT OUSTANDING


    TOTAL 18,986,080$            17,531,978$            17,817,228$             20,396,794$            18,369,383$            


Population 12,865                    12,840                    12,865                     12,820                    12,840                    
G.O. Debt Capacity 48,341,550$            49,598,840$            49,108,090$             49,130,975$            48,174,030$            


G.O. debt  per capita 1,476$                      1,365$                      1,385$                      1,591$                      1,431$                      
% of debt limit 39% 35% 36% 42% 38%


70%


80%


90%
Percentage of Debt Limit


Reference ‐
High


$3,500 


$4,000 


$4,500 


G.O. Debt Outstanding - Per Capita


20%


30%


40%


50%


60% Reference ‐
Median


Reference ‐
Low


$1,000


$1,500 


$2,000 


$2,500 


$3,000 


2007-2009 Reference values for the population range: 10,000 to 17,500 taken from MunicpalFacts11 publication by the Wisconsin Taxpayers Alliance, 2011.


0%


10%


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


City of 
Stoughton


$-


$500 


$1,000 


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 3







2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


ANALYSIS OF DEBT SERVICE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS


CITY OF STOUGHTON


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Total Debt Service
Principal* 1,439,879$               1,493,162$               1,523,177$               1,830,000$               1,960,000$               
Interest 662,014                  1,012,148               835,966                   685,013                  592,525                  


    TOTAL 2,101,893$              2,505,310$              2,359,143$               2,515,013$              2,552,525$              


Total Non-Capital Expendituresp p
Total governmental funds expenditures* 16,740,147$             15,033,778$             14,633,842$             14,551,647$             14,658,832$             
  Less: capital outlay (5,375,946)              (2,788,664)              (2,633,478)               (2,793,339)              (2,527,432)              


    TOTAL NON-CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 11,364,201$            12,245,114$            12,000,364$             11,758,308$            12,131,400$            


* excludes refunded principal


% of debt service to
  non-capital expenditures 18.50% 20.46% 19.66% 21.39% 21.04%


60%


Debt Service to Non-Capital Expenditures


Cit f St ht


20 46%


21.39% 21.04%


53.71% 53.92% 53.72%


21.38% 19.44%


24.74%


20%


30%


40%


50%
City of Stoughton


Bond Rating 
Agencies 
Recommendation
Reference - High


Reference - Median


2009 2010
Bond rating agencies recommended % 20.00% 20.00%


R f Hi h 53 92% 53 72%


18.50% 20.46% 19.66%


5.88%
3.27% 3.11%


0%


10%


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


Reference - Low


Reference - High: 53.92% 53.72%
Reference - Median: 19.44% 24.74%


Reference - Low: 3.27% 3.11%
Reference values for the population range: 10,000 to 17,500 generated from 2008-2010 Baker Tilly municipal client data for Wisconsin.


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 4







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES


2007 % 2008 % 2009 % 2010 % 2011 %
Total Revenues
Taxes 5,475,398$         53% 5,916,727$         51% 6,640,573$         61% 6,913,451$           65% 7,041,880$         66%
Intergovernmental 1,808,949           18% 1,843,957           16% 1,814,270           17% 1,691,669             16% 1,704,190           16%
Licenses and permits 112,536              1% 120,953              1% 91,081                1% 101,117                1% 91,627                1%
Fines, forfeitures and penalties 241,325            2% 116,279            1% 113,943            1% 102,243              1% 99,878              1%


GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES


p
Public charges for services 1,546,449           15% 1,741,906           15% 1,621,702           15% 1,334,468             12% 1,232,287           11%
Intergovernmental charges for services -                         0% 1,043,909           9% 48,783                0% 48,783                  0% 48,783                0%
Special Assessments 68,528                1% 93,326                1% 6,219                  0% 5,589                    0% 3,517                  0%
Investment Income & Miscellaneous 1,053,259         10% 824,957            7% 573,010            5% 515,373              5% 563,026            5%


    TOTAL 10,306,444$      100% 11,702,014$      100% 10,909,581$      100% 10,712,693$        100% 10,785,188$      100%


$7 


$8 


M
ill


io
ns


Total Revenue 


Taxes


I t t l
60%


70%


% of Total Revenue


$3


$4 


$5 


$6 
Intergovernmental


Licenses and permits


Fines, forfeitures and 
penalties


Public Charges for 
Services


30%


40%


50%


$-


$1 


$2 


$3 


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


Services


Intergovernmental 
charges for services


Special Assessments


Investment Income & 
Miscellaneous0%


10%


20%


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2007 2008 2009 2010 20112007 2008 2009 2010 2011


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 5 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


2011 GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND REVENUES


Total Revenues:  $10,785,188


Fines, forfeitures and penalties
1%


Public charges for services
11%


Intergovernmental charges for 
services


0% Special Assessments
0%


Investment Income & 
Miscellaneous


5%


Taxes


Intergovernmental


Licenses and permits
1%


1% Intergovernmental


Licenses and permits


Fines, forfeitures and 
penalties
Public charges for services


Taxes
66%


Intergovernmental
16% Intergovernmental charges for 


services
Special Assessments


Investment Income & 
Miscellaneous


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 6 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


2007 % 2008 % 2009 % 2010 % 2011 %
Total Expenditures
General Government 1,830,075$         18% 1,588,026$         15% 1,444,752$         14% 1,335,841$           13% 1,636,596$         16%
Public Safety 3,227,254         32% 3,387,801         31% 3,455,957         33% 3,165,541           32% 3,229,765         31%


0 N NC S N G G S


GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES


y
Public Works 1,657,422           16% 1,869,375           17% 1,818,931           18% 1,895,576             19% 1,973,585           18%
Culture, recreation and education 1,435,572           14% 1,486,394           14% 1,226,810           12% 1,134,183             11% 1,120,350           11%
Debt Service* 2,072,837         20% 2,489,682         23% 2,402,076         23% 2,462,332           25% 2,552,525         24%


    TOTAL 10,223,160$      100% 10,821,278$      100% 10,348,526$      100% 9,993,473$          100% 10,512,821$      100%


*Excludes debt refunding of $6,450,000 in 2008, $3,323,513 in 2009, and $3,360,000 in 2010.


$3 0


$3.5 


$4.0 


M
ill


io
ns


Total Expenditures


General 
Government


bli S f30%


35%


40%


% of Total Expenditures


$1.5 


$2.0 


$2.5 


$3.0 Public Safety


Public Works


Culture, 
Recreation and


15%


20%


25%


30%


$-


$0.5 


$1.0 


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


Recreation and 
education


Debt Service*


0%


5%


10%


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 7 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


Total Expenditures:  $10,512,821


2011 GENERAL & DEBT SERVICE FUND EXPENDITURES


General Government
15%Debt Service*


24%
General Government


Culture, recreation and 
education


Public Safety


Public Works


Public Safety
31%


Public Works
18%


11%
Culture, recreation and 
education


Debt Service*


*Excludes debt refunding of $6,450,000 in 2008, $3,323,513 in 2009, and $3,360,000 in 2010.


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 8 







CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES


2007 % 2008 % 2009 % 2010 % 2011 %


Total Assets 48,722,348$       48,776,972$        49,451,331$        51,182,242$        48,770,812$        
Total Liabilities 29,982,904        28,619,504         29,208,713         30,780,437         27,981,229         


Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 16,760,731          89% 17,191,617           85% 17,105,770           85% 16,752,659           82% 16,796,049           81%


ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES


Restricted net assets 2,680,463            14% 3,325,288             17% 3,167,733             16% 2,102,686             10% 1,461,342             7%
Unrestricted net assets (deficit) (701,750)            -4% (359,437)             -2% (30,885)                0% 1,546,460           8% 2,532,192           12%


Total Net Assets 18,739,444$       100% 20,157,468$        100% 20,242,618$        100% 20,401,805$        100% 20,789,583$        100%


Net Assets as a % of Total Assets 38% 41% 41% 40% 43%


$40


$50 


$60 


M
ill


io
ns


Summary of Total Assets, Total Liabilities, and Net 
Assets - Governmental Activities


Total 
Assets


$14


$16


$18


$20


M
ill
io
ns


Details of Net Assets


Invested in 
capital assets, 
net of related 
debt


$20 


$30 


$40 


Total 
Liabilities


Total Net
$4


$6


$8


$10


$12
Restricted net 
assets


Unrestricted


  Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.


$-


$10 


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


Total Net 
Assets


‐$2


$0


$2


2007 2008 2009 2010 2011


Unrestricted 
net assets 
(deficit)


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 9 







TIF District No. 3 % TIF District No. 4 % TIF District No. 5 %
Sources of funds
TIF increment 2,084,893$            26% 873,426$               15% -$                         0%
Intergovernmental 4,244                     0% 121,475                 2% 200,000                48%
Public charges for services 1,910                     0% -                             0% -                           0%
Contribution from other district 742,340                 9% 1,405,024              25% -                           0%
Transfers from other funds 181,304                 2% -                             0% 100,000                24%
Investment income 53,344                   1% 105,906                 2% 16                         0%
Land sales 370,024                 5% -                             0% 116,616                28%
Miscellaneous revenues 1,105,126              14% 48,141                   1% -                           0%
Long-term debt issued 3,632,496            44% 3,160,750             55% -                         0%


    TOTAL 8,175,681$           100% 5,714,722$            100% 416,632$             100%


Uses of Funds
Capital expenditures 2,203,275$            28% 2,213,681$            42% 956,986$              100%
Administration 57,150                   1% 46,545                   1% 1,424                    0%
Contribution to other district 1,106,252              14% -                             0% -                           0%
Debt issuance costs -                             0% 26,075                   0% -                           0%
Interest on long-term debt 1,176,508              15% 694,291                 13% -                           0%
Principal on long-term debt 3,188,871            41% 2,275,000             43% -                         0%


    TOTAL 7,732,056$           100% 5,255,592$            100% 958,410$             100%


TIF Fund Balance - December 31, 2011 443,625$              459,130$               (541,778)$           


Calculation of Net Cost Recoverable through TIF Increments


General obligation debt outstanding 443,625                 885,750                 -                           
Less: TIF Fund Balance - December 31, 2011 (443,625)              (459,130)               541,778              


    Net cost recoverable (recovered) through TIF
          increments - December 31, 2011 -$                          426,620$               541,778$             


Creation date: November 24, 1992 March 23, 1999 March 12, 2010
Last date to incur  project costs: November 24, 2014 March 23, 2017 March 12, 2032


Last year to collect increment: 2020 2022 2037


CITY OF STOUGHTON
2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS


HISTORICAL SUMMARY OF TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING DISTRICTS 
FROM DATE OF CREATION THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2011


© 2010 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP Page 10





		a3-06-2012 CACP Minutes.pdf

		b3-19-2012 CACP Minutes.pdf

		cCOA Meeting Min. Apr.2012.pdf

		d-M-04-23-2012.pdf

		ePlanning Minutes 5-14-12.pdf

		fPW & PS 3-20-12 Minutes.pdf

		gPW 3-22-12 Minutes.pdf

		hRDA Meeting Minutes of 4-11-12.pdf

		iSpecial BPN 5-14-12.pdf

		jSpecial Planning 5-14-12.pdf

		kTC 3-15-12 Minutes.pdf

		lTree Comm 2-9-12 Minutes.pdf

		mTree Comm 3-15-12 Minutes.pdf

		nUtilities- Consent Agenda.pdf

		oUtilities- March 19, 2012 Meeting Minutes.pdf

		pApril Claims.pdf

		qApril Treasurers Rpt.pdf

		bank rec.pdf

		combined cash.pdf

		cash and investments.pdf

		receipt register.pdf

		crje.pdf

		check register.pdf

		cdje.pdf

		100-410.pdf



		rUtilities- February and March 2012 Financial Summaries.pdf

		sUtilities- February and March 2012 Statistical Information.pdf

		tUtilities- Payments Due List.pdf






COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date / Time: Wednesday, May 9, 2012 @ 7:00 pm.  


Location: Council Chambers/Public Safety Building 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton 


Members: David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, 


Larry Peterson  


CALL TO ORDER  


The regular meeting of the Common Council was called to order by Council President Eric 


Hohol at 7:00pm. 


COMMUNICATIONS AND REPORTS 


The City Clerk called the roll indicating 11 alderpersons present. 


Hohol noted the Governor’s proclamation of Municipal Clerks Appreciation Week.  


Hohol reminded of the vacant Alderperson seat in District 3 and that interested parties should 


contact the clerk’s office to submit their resume and questionnaire before the deadline on May 


14
th


. 


Minutes (Placed on File):  Personnel 3-26-2012; Public Safety 3-28-2012 


 


Public Comment 


CONSENT AGENDA 


Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 4-24-2012 


Motion to approve by Lawrence 


Second by Christianson 


Consent agenda approved. 


NEW BUSINESS 


R-64-2012; Confirmation of Mayoral citizen appointment to the Landmarks Commission. 


Motion to approve by Hohol 


Second by Jenson 


Resolution approved. 


R-62-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve and sign the proposed 


amendment to the Offer to Purchase and execute the deed and any and all other documents 


needed to accomplish the closing on the sale to Nelson Global, Inc. of the property located at 


1560 Williams Drive, described as Outlot 2 Stoughton Business Park North in the City of 







Stoughton. 


Motion to approve by Hohol 


Second by Lawrence 


The City Attorney described the need for the amendment to the offer to purchase and also 


discussed the easement situation regarding the sign at Business Park North.  Nelson Global 


Products would like to close on May 17
th


.  The City Attorney commented that the offer to 


purchase could be approved prior to the discussion over the easement.  Planning Director Scheel 


informed on the impact of the easement agreement. 


Resolution approved 


Engelberger requested opinion of staff on the easement.  Scheel and the City Attorney confirmed 


the acceptability of the easement.  Olstad asked about moving the sign to the north of the drive to 


Business Park.  Scheel did not feel moving the sign to the north was a viable option.  


R-59-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to approve a 2% base wage 


increase for all non-represented City of Stoughton employees.  (Personnel Committee, 4-0) 


Motion to approve by Peterson 


Peterson discussed the process and information the Personnel acted on to move forward with a 


recommendation of a 2% base wage increase rather than a bonus payout.  Peterson noted the 


balance of paying a competitive wage and balancing the 2013 budget. 


Second by Engelberger 


Lawrence inquired as to what the cost of living increase has been and how long it has been since 


the last pay increase.  Finance Director Sullivan informed that there have been no salary 


increases in the last three years.  Utilities Director Kardasz informed that the cost of living 


increase in 2011 was 2.3%.  Peterson informed on the contract status of the represented 


employees.  Swadley stated his support for the pay increase and asked that the employees be 


considered at budget time in the future.  Olstad stated his support for the resolution, but 


disagreed with the process in going back in time to remedy the failure to make difficult choices 


during the last budget process.  Sullivan informed on the funds held for the police negotiations 


out of the $94,000.  The non-represented portion is $57,000.  Sullivan informed that the pay 


increase would granted to full time and permanent part time employees as indicated on her 


analysis report to the Personnel Committee and be retroactive for fiscal 2012.  


Peterson moved to amend the resolution to provide an effective date for the increase of January 


1, 2012 with retro-active pay back to that effective date. 


Second by Engelberger. 


Motion carried. 


Lawrence stated his support for an amendment to a one time payout instead of a 2% base raise. 


Second by Swangstu. 


Engelberger stated that he will not support the amendment on the floor and stated that he has 


been impressed by the city employees and that a raise is appropriate on base wage.  Swadley also 


stated his disagreement with falling another year behind on base wages.  Olstad stated that he 


will not support the amendment and wanted to look at the $94,000 as a bonus paid in a lump sum 







if that was the direction the council was headed.  Lawrence spoke to restate his position and 


appreciation for city employees.  His concerns stemmed from budget uncertainty moving 


forward.  Swangstu firmly stated disagreement that a bonus paid out over twelve months is not 


significant.   


Amendment failed. 


Resolution as amended approved 10-1 (Swangstu) 


 


R-47-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to approve filling a vacancy 


for a volunteer position in the Fire Department. (Personnel Committee, 5-0) 


Motion to approve by Lawrence 


Second by Lawrence 


Resolution approved 


R-61-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to notify the Wisconsin Office 


of the Commissioner of Railroads of rail crossing safety concerns.  (Public Safety 5-0) 


Motion to approve by Christianson 


Second by Lawrence 


Christianson described the reasoning for requesting a safety inspection of railroad crossings 


given the increased speeds and frequency of trains.   


Resolution approved 


R-44-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to enter into a contract with 


Dunkirk Township for a joint yard waste/brush drop off site on Collins Rd. (Public Works, 


amendment to agreement approved by R-44-2012)  


Motion to approve by Olstad 


Second by Engelberger 


Olstad described the agreement as previously passed.  Swadley questioned the road repair 


provision and Streets Superintendent Karl Manthe responded that a concern over road damage is 


minimal especially on a one year contract.  Manthe answered questions for the council.    


Resolution approved  


R-63-2012; Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to approve a non-benefitted, 


part-time position in the Senior Center Department supported by grant funding.  (Personnel 


Committee, 5-7-2012) 


Motion to approve by Peterson 


Second by Lawrence 


Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn discussed the grant process and the history of the 


position within the department as it was cut in a previous budget.  McGlynn described the grant 


as a one year grant that would be applied for on an annual basis. 


Resolution approved   







Motion to adjourn the meeting by Lawrence 


Second by Swangstu 


Meeting adjourned at 7:57pm 


R/S- Nick Probst, City Clerk 








INTERVIEW QUESTIONS FOR ALDERMANIC DISTRICT #3 APPOINTMENT 


(Please attach an additional sheet if more space is needed for your responses) 


 


1. Discuss your occupation, training, and education.  What characteristics, qualifications, and 


experiences do you have that support your candidacy and potential for contribution as an 


Alderperson? 


 


 


 


 


 


 


2. In your opinion, what are the most important current issues for the City of Stoughton?  Please 


discuss one of these issues in detail and describe how you would lead a committee to a solution. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


3. If there was an issue on the table that you agreed with, but your constituents disagreed with, 


how would you vote and why? 


 


 


 


 


 


 


4. Council meetings are the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of the month and there are two standing 


committees you will be assigned to in addition to other meetings, correspondence, and 


information that will require your attention.  Do you anticipate a problem in attending evening 


meetings or fulfilling other time commitments of an alderperson? 







INTERVIEW QUESTIONS FOR ALDERMANIC DISTRICT #3 APPOINTMENT 


(Please attach an additional sheet if more space is needed for your responses) 


 


1. Discuss your occupation, training, and education.  What characteristics, qualifications, and 


experiences do you have that support your candidacy and potential for contribution as an 


Alderperson? 


 


 


 


 


 


 


2. In your opinion, what are the most important current issues for the City of Stoughton?  Please 


discuss one of these issues in detail and describe how you would lead a committee to a solution. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


3. If there was an issue on the table that you agreed with, but your constituents disagreed with, 


how would you vote and why? 


 


 


 


 


 


 


4. Council meetings are the 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of the month and there are two standing 


committees you will be assigned to in addition to other meetings, correspondence, and 


information that will require your attention.  Do you anticipate a problem in attending evening 


meetings or fulfilling other time commitments of an alderperson? 























































 


 


 


 


 


May 8, 2012 


 


 


Nick Probst 


Stoughton City Clerk 


Stoughton City Hall 


381 E. Main St. 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


 


Clerk Probst: 


 


I am seeking the appointment from District 3 to the Stoughton City Council.  I believe 


my background as Chief of Staff for State Representative Keith Ripp and my degree in 


public policy and administration from the University of Wisconsin – Whitewater would 


serve the residents of Stoughton in a beneficial manner.  Working and serving in public 


service is a passion for me and I enjoy building new relationships. 


 


I have worked in state government for the previous six years which has allowed me the 


opportunity to work with multiple constituency groups and has improved my skills 


related to communication, policy development, as well as the committee process that 


directly relate to the necessary qualifications to serve the constituency of District 3 on the 


Stoughton City Council.  I have made my home in Stoughton for the last seven years and 


like want to see this city continue to grow both economically and culturally.  Attached 


you will find my resume and submittal of my answers to the interview questions.   


 


I look forward to speaking with council in the future and want to thank you for the 


opportunity to represent District 3 on the Stoughton City Council.   


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


 


Tyler Wenzlaff 


 







TYLER WENZLAFF 
118 Lincoln Ave 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


920-676-1967 


Tylerwenzlaff@hotmail.com 
 
OBJECTIVE Representing my friends and neighbors through appointment to Stoughton City 


Council, Aldermanic District #3. 


 


EDUCATION University of Wisconsin     
Whitewater, Wisconsin 


 Bachelor of Science Degree, May, 2005 


 Major:  Public Policy and Administration 


 Academic Honors:  Spring 2004 


 


WORK 


EXPERIENCE 


01/10 – present  WI STATE ASSEMBLY OFFICE OF REP. KEITH RIPP 


                Madison, Wisconsin 


     Chief of Staff 


 Constituent and Media Outreach 


 Policy Direction and Analysis 


 Budget Management and Administration 


 Human Resource Management and Administration 


 Committee Clerk 


 


01/07- 12/09  WI STATE ASSEMBLY OFFICE OF REP. DAN LEMAHIEU 


                  Madison, Wisconsin 


  Legislative Assistant 


 Constituent and Media Outreach 


 Policy Research and Analysis 


 Data and Budget Management 


 Website Maintenance 


 Schedule and District Management 


 


12/05 – 12/06  WI STATE ASSEMBLY OFFICE OF REP. ANN NISCHKE 


                  Madison, Wisconsin 


  Legislative Assistant 


 Constituent and Media Outreach 


 Data and Budget Management 


 Interim Committee Clerk and Website Maintenance 


 


4/05-12/05  WI STATE SENATE OFFICE OF SENATOR MARY LAZICH 


        Madison, Wisconsin 


  Limited Term Employee 


 Researched and analyzed policy 


 Prepared bill analysis 


 Researched and addressed constituent concerns 


 


9/04-04/05  WISCONSIN HOUSING ALLIANCE 


        Madison, Wisconsin  


  Intern 


 Assisted in policy research and analysis 


 Assisted with association management tasks 


 Observed and tracked the legislative processes 


 


REFERENCES  References available upon request  



mailto:Tylerwenzlaff@hotmail.com





 


Tyler Wenzlaff 


Interview Questions 


Appointment to Aldermanic District 3 


 


 


1. 


I am a graduate of the University of Wisconsin – Whitewater with a degree in public 


policy and administration.  This degree has provided me the classroom experience and 


educational base to move into a position in the Wisconsin Legislature.  While studying in 


college provided me a base knowledge, it wasn’t until I gained full-time employment in 


2005 that I was able to get the real life experience that has shaped my views on the issues 


and experience dealing with a wide range of people and ideas.  Working with these 


different groups has taught me when it is appropriate to lead and when it is appropriate to 


listen. 


 


For the last six years I have had the privilege of developing legislation and seeing it come 


to fruition as a staff member for multiple legislators.  During my time in the state 


legislature I have worked in both houses, including three different representatives.  In my 


current capacity I have been the Chief of Staff for State Representative Keith Ripp for the 


last three years and worked with countless constituency groups to develop legislation that 


has received support from both sides of the aisle.  My administrative experiences include 


managing other staff, developing and managing a budget, media relations, and constituent 


outreach.  I also have policy experience relating to developing legislation, meeting with 


advocacy groups, and clerking a legislative committee. 


 


As an example, in 2009 when State Representative Ripp was first elected we were made 


aware of an issue that one of our Villages were having with their TID.  Representative 


Ripp and I worked to bring residents, along with local and state officials together by 


holding a Town Hall Meeting in the Village.  We gathered different opinions and sorted 


out our options to create a plan of action that gained a consensus among the majority of 


attendants.  Our work ultimately culminated with an amendment to the 2009-11 


Wisconsin State Budget and is an example of how I have worked with local officials in 


the past. 


 


I believe my experience in the Legislature has provided me with the knowledge and 


know-how to effectively communicate with my constituency, colleagues, and members of 


the media.    Aldermen are representatives of their constituency and also the city.  They 


must effectively champion the city in many different roles.  My experience working with 


different stakeholders as well as growing up in the small village of Wrightstown in the 


Fox Valley has grounded my views in a commonsense approach which I think would be 


an asset to Stoughton’s Common Council.  


 


 


 


 







 


Page 2 


2. 


Stoughton, like other communities across the state, faces issues related to continued 


funding of services and intergovernmental relationships but I believe the biggest issue 


facing our community today is the relationship between big box growth and main street 


business development  


 


Stoughton’s downtown remains an active and economically-viable option to many 


businesses, but its ability to remain an attractive opportunity while dealing with increased 


traffic congestion will be determined by the council’s decisions in the future.  Big box 


stores are beginning to max-out their economic models in many locations around the state 


and are looking to surrounding communities for new market growth.  This puts pressure 


on traditional downtowns to remain competitive or pass into the history books.   


 


When a big box store comes into a community, inevitably traffic flow changes and 


migrates toward to the store.  These stores demand infrastructure improvements and 


investments which could lead to a siphoning of traffic from downtown.  Development on 


either side of the city could cause a change in traffic flow that would lead consumers to 


bypass Stoughton’s downtown.  It would be the duty of the responsible committee to 


examine the effects of such a development and decide which way development should 


precede.  Once a big box store decides on a location, it would bring with it additional 


commercial and residential development around the site which makes choosing the area 


of development vitally important and would determine Stoughton’s future growth.   


 


As the council moves forward, within in the committee format, I would like to examine 


how other communities with historic downtowns have developed while maintaining the 


viability of their downtown.  Partnering the committee with the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce and local stakeholders, I believe we could work together to bring additional 


employers to our community while maintaining our downtown area. 


 


3. 


I believe my upbringing in a similarly small village has given me a commonsense type 


approach to issues.  On rare occasions, a situation arises that requires a representative to 


make an unpopular decision that is clearly the right choice.  For example, when it is 


necessary to protect a vulnerable minority.   


 


I will always listen to my constituents, but there is a reason our founders chose 


representation over direct democracy.  If that would put me at odds with a majority of my 


constituency I would make every effort to explain my decision and the process I used to 


come to my decision.  At times we may disagree but it is my hope that at least we could 


respect our differences as we may find ourselves on the same side on another issue. 


 


4.   


It is not unusual for staff of State Legislators to be involved in their local government and 


if a conflict does arise my duties as an Alderman would take precedent. 





		aINTERVIEW QUESTIONS FOR ALDERMANIC DISTRICT.pdf

		bINTERVIEW QUESTIONS FOR ALDERMANIC DISTRICT - Copy.pdf

		cSharonne Harvey application materials.pdf

		dThomas Majewski application materials.pdf

		eGerald Olsen application materials.pdf

		fTyler Wenzlaff application materials.pdf

		aStoughton Cover Letter - Copy.pdf

		bStoughton Cover Letter.pdf

		c2008-12-17 Wenzlaff, Tyler Resume.pdf

		dStoughton Interview Questions.pdf








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approval of the Special Assessment for improvement of sidewalk, curb and gutter on North 
Page Street from Roby Road north to County Highway B, pursuant to the North Page Street
Improvement Project in the City of Stoughton.


Council Action: Approved 11-0 (R482012)  
Fiscal Impact:              TBD
File Number: R -70 - 12 Date Introduced:


Public Hearing:


April 24, 2012
May 22, 2012


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, considered a
preliminary resolution declaring its intent to exercise special assessment powers under Wisc.
ss 66.0701 on April 24, 2012, and


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, held a public hearing at
the Public Safety Building, 2nd Floor, 321 South Fourth Street, on the 22nd day of May, 2012,
for the purpose of hearing all interested persons concerning the resolution and report of the
City Engineer on the following described area for benefits accruing to such property within the
project area:


All property fronting the following street or parts thereof in the project area within the
present city boundary limits, as follows:


The improvement of new and replacement sidewalk, curb, gutter, and driveway aprons


related to the North Page Street Roadway Improvements.  Further defined as North Page 
Street from Roby Road north to County Highway B. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton as follows:


1. That the report of the City Engineer pertaining to the construction of the above-
described improvements, including plans and specifications therefore is hereby adopted and
approved and it is hereby directed that such work be carried out in accordance with the report
of the City Engineer.


2. That payment for said improvements be made by assessing the cost to the property
benefited as indicated in said report.


3. That benefits and damages shown on the report are true and correct and are hereby
confirmed.


4. The assessment levied against any parcel shall be paid in cash on or before
November 1, 2012, or if over $200.00, plus interest at 4.5%, by five (5) annual installments; or
if over $1,500.00, plus interest at 4.5%, by ten (10) annual installments; or may be deferred







only on such terms and in such manner as prescribed by the Stoughton City Council, as
referred to in Section 2-646 through 2-654 of the Stoughton Municipal Code while no use of
the improvements are made in connection with the property pursuant to Section 66.0715(2),
Wisconsin Statutes.


5. The City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class I notice in the Courier
Hub.


6. The Clerk is further directed to mail a copy of this resolution and a statement of the
final assessment against his/her property to every property owner whose name appears on the
assessment roll whose post-office address is known or can with reasonable diligence be
ascertained.


This is to certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council
of the City of Stoughton at a meeting called for this purpose on the 22nd  day of May, 2012.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN 


STOUGHTON , WISCONSIN. 


PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Common Council of Stoughton, Wisconsin has declared its 


intention to exercise its power in accordance with §66.0703, Stats., to levy special assessments 


upon property within the following described assessment district for benefits conferred upon 


the property by the improvement of sidewalk, curb, and gutter thereon: 


ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 


All property fronting the following street or parts thereof in the project area within the present 


city boundary limits, as follows: North Page Street from its intersection with Roby Road north to 


County Highway B. 


A report showing (proposed)(final) plans and specifications, estimated cost of improvements 


and proposed assessments is on file in the municipal clerk’s office and may be inspected there 


during any business day between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. 


You are further notified that the Common Council of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hear all 


interested persons, or their agents or attorneys, concerning matters contained in the 


preliminary resolution authorizing the assessments and in the above described report at 7:00 


p.m. on the 22nd, day of May, 2012, at the Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building, 321 


South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. All objections will be considered at this hearing and 


thereafter the amount of the assessments will be finally determined. 


Nicholas J. Probst, Municipal Clerk 


Date published: May 3, 2012   


         


 







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Total Assessment


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thicknes


s (inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd 


Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area (Sq. 


Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs


281/0511--052-9525-3 1006 N. Page St. Jerry & Maxine King 889 County Highway N Stoughton, WI 53589


SEC 5-5-11 PRT SE1/4NW1/4 COM INTERS SD 1/41/4 S LN & HWY 


C/L TH ALG SD C/L NLY 595.7 FT TO POB TH W 241.9 FT TH N 110 


FT TH E 248.7 FT TH S ALG SD C/L 110.7 FT TO POB   
11.0 $32.00 $352.00 50% 176.00$     0 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 50% $0.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$176


281/0511-052-9535-1 1030 N. Page St. Jerry & Maxine King 889 County Highway N Stoughton, WI 53589 SEC 5-5-11 PRT SE1/4NW1/4 COM SEC NW COR TH S88DEG27'05"E 1624.97 FT TH S17DEG48'05"E 1059.61 FT TH S21DEG14'35"E 104.10 FT TH S24DEG41'05"E 338.39 FT TH S16DEG52'30"E 253.56 FT TH S89DEG16'50"W 66.74 FT TO POB TH ALG CRV TO R RAD 867 FT L/C S1DEG39'30"E 239.15 FT TH N86DEG23'10"W 155.70 FT TH N4DEG16'50"E 228.22 FT TH N89DEG16'50"E 131.44 FT TO POB  
41.0 $32.00 $1,312.00 50% 656.00$     0 4 $5.50 16 6 $6.00 $96.00 50% $48.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$704


281/0511-052-7226-9 1118 N. Page St. Danny Denk 1118 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 226 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           160 4 $5.50 60 6 $6.00 $1,240.00 50% $620.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$620


281/0511-052-7215-2 1202 N. Page St. Matthew & Jamie Wallace 1202 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 225 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           60 4 $5.50 60 6 $6.00 $690.00 50% $345.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$345


281/0511-052-7204-5 1210 N. Page St. Larry & Sandra Ramsden 1210 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 224 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           144 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $792.00 50% $396.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$396


281/51105213939 1218 N. Page St. Selma Huart Le & Sandra Ramsden1218 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS 7th ADDITION, LOT 222
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           349 4 $5.50 143 6 $6.00 $2,777.50 50% $1,388.75 74 6 $6.00 $445.50 100% $445.50


$1,834


281/0511-052-1382-2 1226 N. Page St. Donal & Heide Drebenstedt 1226 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS 7th ADDITION, LOT  221
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           344 4 $5.50 84 6 $6.00 $2,396.00 50% $1,198.00 83 6 $6.00 $498.00 100% $498.00


$1,696


281/0511-053-1541-9 1231 - 1233 N. Page St. Theodore and Pauline Schnese 701 Christiansen Way Stoughton, WI 53589 EIGHTH ADDITION TO GLEN OAKS LOT 260 UNIT 1  
35.0 $32.00 $1,120.00 50% 560.00$     105 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $577.50 50% $288.75 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$849


281/0511-052-1371-5 1234 N. Page St. Kristopher Notstad & Misty Mccartney1234 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53590 GLEN OAKS 7th ADDITION, LOT 220
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           332 4 $5.50 93 6 $6.00 $2,384.00 50% $1,192.00 91 6 $6.00 $546.00 100% $546.00


$1,738


281/0511-052-1529-5 1239 N. Page St. Marshall and Erika Olsen 1239 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 259 
5.0 $32.00 $160.00 50% 80.00$       180 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $990.00 50% $495.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$575


281/0511-052-1360-8 1242 N. Page St. Duane Steinhauer 912 Erin St. Madison WI. 53715 GLEN OAKS SEVENTH ADDN LOT 220 
13.0 $32.00 $416.00 50% 208.00$     330 4 $5.50 95 6 $6.00 $2,385.00 50% $1,192.50 93 6 $6.00 $558.00 100% $558.00


$1,959


281/0511-052-1349-3 1300 N. Page St. Jason Seeger 1300 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS 6th ADDITION, LOT 219
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           349 4 $5.50 76 6 $6.00 $2,375.50 50% $1,187.75 76 6 $6.00 $456.00 100% $456.00


$1,644


281/0511-052-1522-2 1301 N. Page St. Thelma Skaar, LE 1301 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORTH PAGE CONDOMINIUM "B" UNIT ONE  
21.0 $32.00 $672.00 50% 336.00$     0 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 50% $0.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$336


281/0511-052-1515-1 1303 N. Page St. Violet R Barry LE 1303 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORTH PAGE CONDOMINIUM "B" UNIT TWO  
16.0 $32.00 $512.00 50% 256.00$     0 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 50% $0.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$256


281/0511-052-1338-6 1308 N. Page St. Micheal & Terry Akers 1308 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS 7th ADDITION,  LOT 219
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           351 4 $5.50 91 6 $6.00 $2,476.50 50% $1,238.25 89 6 $6.00 $534.00 100% $534.00


$1,772


281/0511-052-1327-9 1316 N. Page St. James and Helen Bridwell 1316 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS SEVENTH ADDN LOT 217  
7.0 $32.00 $224.00 50% 112.00$     336 4 $5.50 90 6 $6.00 $2,388.00 50% $1,194.00 88 6 $6.00 $528.00 100% $528.00


$1,834


281/0511-052-1496-5 1317-1319 N. Page St. Maxine Johnson 1317 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 256 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           8 4 $5.50 92 6 $6.00 $596.00 50% $298.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$298


281/0511-052-1316-2 1324 N. Page St. Brett & Cheryl Schumacker 1324 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS 6th ADDITION,  LOT 216
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           336 4 $5.50 89 6 $6.00 $2,382.00 50% $1,191.00 87 6 $6.00 $522.00 100% $522.00


$1,713


281/0511-052-1485-8 1325 N. Page St. Anna E. Ferren 1325 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 255 
15.0 $32.00 $480.00 50% 240.00$     28 4 $5.50 8 6 $6.00 $202.00 50% $101.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$341


281/0511-052-1472-3 1333/1335 N. Page St. OFH LLC 277 W. Main St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 254 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           16 4 $5.50 68 6 $6.00 $496.00 50% $248.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$248


281/0511-052-1305-5 1334 N. Page St. Joseph & Luanne Jansen 1334 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS 6th ADDITION, LOT 215
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           355 4 $5.50 71 6 $6.00 $2,378.50 50% $1,189.25 71 6 $6.00 $426.00 100% $426.00


$1,615


281/0511-052-1294-9 1400 N. Page St. Steven and Racqual Smith 1400 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS SEVENTH ADDN LOT 214
19.0 $32.00 $608.00 50% 304.00$     340 4 $5.50 85 6 $6.00 $2,380.00 50% $1,190.00 84 6 $6.00 $504.00 100% $504.00


$1,998


281/0511-052-1463-4 1401 N. Page St. Darick Krause 1401 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 253 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           76 4 $5.50 26 6 $6.00 $574.00 50% $287.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$287


281/0511-052-1283-2 1408 N. Page St. Gary Furseth 1408 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS SEVENTH ADDN LOT 213 
38.0 $32.00 $1,216.00 50% 608.00$     320 4 $5.50 105 6 $6.00 $2,390.00 50% $1,195.00 102 6 $6.00 $612.00 100% $612.00


$2,415


281/0511-052-1272-5 1416 N. Page St. Lori Gordon & Lori Lemahieu 1416 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS 5th ADDITION,  LOT 212
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           462 4 $5.50 108 6 $6.00 $3,189.00 50% $1,594.50 104 6 $6.00 $624.00 100% $624.00


$2,219


281/0611-323-7006-5 1489 N. Page St. Joan Edwards 1489 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 56 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           20 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $110.00 50% $55.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$55


281/0611-323-7017-2 1503 N. Page St. William and Karen Rupp 1503 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 57  
30.0 $32.00 $960.00 50% 480.00$     0 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 50% $0.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$480


281/0611-323-4089-2 1510 N. Page St. Michael Lysne & Carrie Claeys 1510 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS,  LOT 9
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           372 4 $5.50 78 6 $6.00 $2,514.00 50% $1,257.00 77 6 $6.00 $462.00 100% $462.00


$1,719


281/0611-323-7028-9 1515 N. Page St. Craig and Kathi Oettel Ridgeway Ave. Madison WI. 53704 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 58  
20.0 $32.00 $640.00 50% 320.00$     22 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $121.00 50% $60.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$381


281/0611-323-4078-5 1518 N. Page St. Micheal & Karen Barreau 1518 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS,  LOT 8
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           375 4 $5.50 101 6 $6.00 $2,668.50 50% $1,334.25 98 6 $6.00 $588.00 100% $588.00


$1,922


281/0611-323-7039-6 1523 N. Page St. Timothy and Randy Connery 3702 Crestview Dr. Cottage Grove WI. 53527THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 59  
29.0 $32.00 $928.00 50% 464.00$     40 4 $5.50 16 6 $6.00 $316.00 50% $158.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$622


281/0611-323-7050-1 1601 N. Page St. Cindy Englund 1601 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 60 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           66 4 $5.50 20 6 $6.00 $483.00 50% $241.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$242


281/0611-323-4067-8 1602 N. Page St. Matthew Wiza 1602 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS,  LOT 7
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           370 4 $5.50 105 6 $6.00 $2,665.00 50% $1,332.50 101 6 $6.00 $606.00 100% $606.00


$1,939


281/0611-323-7061-8 1609 N. Page St. Thomas Falch 1609 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 61  
28.0 $32.00 $896.00 50% 448.00$     136 4 $5.50 20 6 $6.00 $868.00 50% $434.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$882


281/0611-323-4056-1 1610 N. Page St. Bonny Labno 1610 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, LOT 6
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           326 4 $5.50 100 6 $6.00 $2,393.00 50% $1,196.50 97 6 $6.00 $582.00 100% $582.00


$1,779


281/0611-323-7072-5 1617 N. Page St. Timothy and Lori Swadley 1617 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 62  
25.0 $32.00 $800.00 50% 400.00$     0 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 50% $0.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$400


281/0611-323-4045-4 1618 N. Page St. Jacob Dushack 1618 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, LOT 5
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           320 4 $5.50 107 6 $6.00 $2,402.00 50% $1,201.00 103 6 $6.00 $618.00 100% $618.00


$1,819


281/0611-323-7083-2 1625 N. Page St. Benjamin and Amie Reineke 1625 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 63  
9.0 $32.00 $288.00 50% 144.00$     44 4 $5.50 36 6 $6.00 $458.00 50% $229.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$373


281/0611-323-4034-7 1626 N. Page St. -- 1626 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, LOT  4
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           330 4 $5.50 96 6 $6.00 $2,391.00 50% $1,195.50 93 6 $6.00 $558.00 100% $558.00


$1,754


281/0611-323-7094-9 1701 N. Page St. Patricia Stringham 1701 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 64 
13.0 $32.00 $416.00 50% 208.00$     40 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $220.00 50% $110.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$318


281/0611-323-4023-0 1702 N. Page St. Patrick and Rebecca Kelly 1702 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 3  
35.0 $32.00 $1,120.00 50% 560.00$     341 4 $5.50 84 6 $6.00 $2,379.50 50% $1,189.75 74 6 $6.00 $444.00 100% $444.00


$2,194


281/0611-323-7105-5 1709 N. Page St. Merlin Beckwith 1709 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 65 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           48 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $264.00 50% $132.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$132


281/0611-323-4012-3 1710 N. Page St. David McKenzie 1710 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 2  17.0
$32.00 $544.00 50% 272.00$     333 4 $5.50 93 6 $6.00 $2,389.50 50% $1,194.75 90 6 $6.00 $540.00 100% $540.00


$2,007


281/0611-323-7116-2 1717 N. Page St. Barbara Midthun 1717 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 66  
6.0 $32.00 $192.00 50% 96.00$       0 4 $5.50 44 6 $6.00 $264.00 50% $132.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$228


281/0611-323-4001-6 1718 N. Page St. Travis and Megan Schiro 1718 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 1  
43.0 $32.00 $1,376.00 50% 688.00$     492 4 $5.50 103 6 $6.00 $3,324.00 50% $1,662.00 100 6 $6.00 $600.00 100% $600.00


$2,950


281/0611-323-7127-9 1725 N. Page St. Todd & Diane Fossum 1725 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 67 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           76 4 $5.50 18 6 $6.00 $526.00 50% $263.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$263


281/0611-323-7138-6 1801 N. Page St. James and Jean Faircloth 1801 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 68  
6.0 $32.00 $192.00 50% 96.00$       96 4 $5.50 18 6 $6.00 $636.00 50% $318.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$414


 Assessed 


Costs 


Assessed 


Costs


Sidewalk Apron Replacement


Owners CityParcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Lot Description


Curb & Gutter


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2012 PACKETS\4-24-2012\North Page - 2012 sidewalk  curb and gutter assement







Percent  Percent Percent Assessed Total Assessment


Length                   


(Ft)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area             


(Sq. Ft.)


Thicknes


s (inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd 


Area     


(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Area (Sq. 


Ft.)


Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Costs


 Assessed 


Costs 


Assessed 


Costs


Sidewalk Apron Replacement


Owners CityParcel Number Property Address Owners Name Owners Address Lot Description


Curb & Gutter


281/0611-323-4506-6 1802 N. Page St. Jeffery and Wendy Brown 1802 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 FIRST ADDITION TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 46  
10.0 $32.00 $320.00 50% 160.00$     601 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $3,305.50 50% $1,652.75 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$1,813


281/0611-323-2034-1 1809 N. Page St. Dave Moschel 1809 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, 7TH ADD LOT 124 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           192 4 $5.50 48 6 $6.00 $1,344.00 50% $672.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$672


281/0611-323-3209-8 1810 N. Page St. Barbara Coleman 1810 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 FOURTH ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 69  
14.0 $32.00 $448.00 50% 224.00$     32 4 $5.50 32 6 $6.00 $368.00 50% $184.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$408


281/0611-323-2023-4 1815-1819 N. Page St. Gary Reinke 629 SIMON DR HARTFORD, WI 53027 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, 7TH ADD LOT 123 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           76 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $418.00 50% $209.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$209


281/0611-323-3220-3 1900 N. Page St. David and Deborah Myren 1900 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, 4TH ADD LOT 70
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           60 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $330.00 50% $165.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$165


281/0611-323-3374-8 2008 N. Page St. Deborah Kirle 2008 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 FOURTH ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 84 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           0 4 $5.50 20 6 $6.00 $120.00 50% $60.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$60


281/0611-323-3385-5 2016 N. Page St. Mary Engst Trainor 2016 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, 4TH ADD LOT 85 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           20 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $110.00 50% $55.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$55


281/0611-323-2331-1 2106 N. Page St. Troy and Regina Kleinsmith 2106 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, 8TH ADD LOT 161  
6.0 $32.00 $192.00 50% 96.00$       62 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $341.00 50% $170.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$267


281/0611-323-2463-2 2208 N. Page St. Ronald and Jennifer Buser 2208 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, 8TH ADD LOT 173  
18.0 $32.00 $576.00 50% 288.00$     78 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $429.00 50% $214.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$503


281/0611-323-2452-5 2300 N. Page St. Jerry and Pamela Offerdahl 2300 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, 8TH ADD LOT 172  
8.0 $32.00 $256.00 50% 128.00$     72 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $396.00 50% $198.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$326


281/0611-323-8570-0 2450 N. Page St. Gregory Vlasak 2450 N. Page St. Stoughton, WI 53589 SEC 32-6-11 PRT NW1/4SW1/4 COM NW COR SW1/4 TH E 638 FT TO P OB TH E 142 FT TH S 183 FT TH W 142 FT TH N 183 FT TO POB  
5.0 $32.00 $160.00 50% 80.00$       60 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $330.00 50% $165.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$245


281/0611-323-3363-1 504 Greig Trl. Ronald & Bobbi Vosberg 504 Greig Trl. Stoughton, WI 53589 FOURTH ADDN TO NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS LOT 83 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           160 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $880.00 50% $440.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$440


281/0511-052-1408-1 316 Johnson Ct. Julie Arneson 316 Johnson Ct. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 248 
6.0 $32.00 $192.00 50% 96.00$       0 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 50% $0.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$96


281/0511-052-1419-8 308 Johnson Ct. Kenneth and Patricia Tofsland 308 Johnson Ct. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 249 
9.0 $32.00 $288.00 50% 144.00$     0 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 50% $0.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$144


281/0511-052-1430-3 301 Johnson Ct. Danial Lauretic and Linda Vike 301 Johnson Ct. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS EIGHTH ADDN LOT 250 
6.0 $32.00 $192.00 50% 96.00$       0 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 50% $0.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$96


281/0511-052-1011-0 1541 Johnson St. David and Nancy Hoffman 1541 Johnson St. Stoughton, WI 53589 GLEN OAKS FIFTH ADDN LOT 161 
26.0 $32.00 $832.00 50% 416.00$     700 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $3,850.00 50% $1,925.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$2,341


281/0611-323-4100-6 1552 Johnson St. Carol Overland 1552 Johnson St. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS,  LOT 10
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           629 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $3,459.50 50% $1,729.75 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$1,730


281/0611-323-2408-9 501 Marie Dr. David & Sherry Payne 501 Marie Dr. Stoughton, WI 53589 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, 8TH ADD LOT 168 
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           124 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $682.00 50% $341.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$341


201/0511-052-7450-7 -- City of Stoughton -- Stoughton, WI 53590 NORSE VIEW HEIGHTS, 8TH ADD LOT 169
0.0 $32.00 $0.00 50% -$           2750 4 $5.50 0 6 $6.00 $15,125.00 100% $15,125.00 0 6 $6.00 $0.00 100% $0.00


$15,125


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2012 PACKETS\4-24-2012\North Page - 2012 sidewalk  curb and gutter assement







Percent  Percent  Percent  Assessed  


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible
Driveway 


Apron 6-inch 
(SF)


Unit Cost
Carriage Walk 


4-inch (SF)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible


Sidewalk 
4-inch 
(SF)


Unit Cost
Sidewalk 6-


inch (SF)
Unit Cost


Sidewalk 4-
inch (SF)


Unit Cost
Sidewalk 6-


inch (SF)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessible Cost


Side Street Sidewalk Items
Lot Frontage 


(Ft)


Concrete Driveway Aprons and Carriage WalksCurb & Gutter


Owner CityParcel Number Property Address            Lot DescriptionOwner AddressOwner Name


East Main Street Sidewalk Items


0511-092-2301-9 1117 E MAIN ST PAULA M TIFFANY 1117 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 1 OF (BLOCK 1) BJOIN & 
GUNDERSON'S ADDITION 198.00 90.83 $15.94 $1,447.83 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 55.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 100.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $723.25 50% $1,085.54


0511-043-5235-3 1100 E MAIN ST TERRY RAY MACE 1100 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 5 OF (BLOCK 4) HALVERSON'S 
ADDITION, STOUGHTON 192.00 89.82 $15.94 $1,431.73 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 300.00 $4.95 50.00 $5.23 $1,746.50 50% $1,692.87


0511-043-5246-0 1108 E MAIN ST  LISA C ROOT 1108 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 6 OF (BLOCK 4) HALVERSON'S 
ADDITION, STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 125.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $518.75 50% $889.15


0511-043-5257-7 1116 E MAIN ST LEWIS JT REV TR, JONATHAN K & SYLVIA S 1124 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 7 OF (BLOCK 4) HALVERSON'S 
ADDITION, STOUGHTON 66.00 66.00 $15.94 $1,052.04 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 25.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $103.75 50% $577.90


0511-043-5268-4 1124 E MAIN ST JONATHAN LEWIS 1124 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
LOT 8 OF (BLOCK 4) HALVERSON'S 
ADDITION, STOUGHTON 192.00 88.80 $15.94 $1,415.47 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 50.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $247.50 50% $935.24


0511-092-8550-6 1201 E MAIN ST SHERRY JAMESON 1201 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
NELSON'S ADDITION, JOHN, TO 
STOUGHTON 208.00 100.65 $15.94 $1,604.36 50% 0.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $103.75 100% 65.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 360.00 $4.95 80.00 $5.23 $2,470.15 50% $2,141.01


0511-092-8540-8 1209 E MAIN ST  CLYDE R DRAKE  1209 E MAIN ST  Stoughton, WI 53589
NELSON'S ADDITION, JOHN, TO 
STOUGHTON 86.00 86.00 $15.94 $1,370.84 50% 84.00 $3.97 25.00 $4.15 $437.23 100% 50.00 $4.15 75.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $521.75 50% $1,383.53


0511-092-8520-2 1217 E MAIN ST CURTIS AND CAROL FIELDS 1217 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
NELSON'S ADDITION, JOHN, TO 
STOUGHTON 82.00 82.00 $15.94 $1,307.08 50% 87.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $345.39 100% 100.00 $4.15 50.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $624.50 50% $1,311.18


0511-092-8500-6 1231 E MAIN ST  ZRH PARTNERSHIP PO BOX 2107 LACROSSE, WI 54601
NELSON'S ADDITION, JOHN, TO 
STOUGHTON 132.00 42.21 $15.94 $672.83 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $0.00 50% $336.41


0511-092-0642-1 381 E MAIN ST STOUGHTON, CITY OF 381 E MAIN ST Stoughton, WI 53589
CHALET SUBDIVISION PARK P40/7 


79.52 41.72 $15.94 $665.02 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 0.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $0.00 50% $0.00


0511-043-5505-6 105 N HENRY ST JEFFREY J GASSEN  105 N HENRY ST Stoughton, WI 53589
HOLVERSON'S SECOND ADDN BLOCK 7 
LOT 5 & S1/2 VAC ALLEY LYG N SD LOT 192.00 89.67 $15.94 $1,429.34 50% 0.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $0.00 100% 60.00 $4.15 0.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $249.00 50% $839.17


0511-043-5516-3 1216 E MAIN ST BADGER WASH-STOUGHTON LLC W7934 PROSPECT RD BEAVER DAM, WI 53916
HOLVERSON'S SECOND ADDN BLOCK 7 
LOTS 6, 7 & 8 & S1/2 VAC ALLEY LYG N 
SD LOTS


324.00 217.71 $15.94 $3,470.30 50% 175.00 $3.97 0.00 $4.15 $694.75 100% 340.00 $4.15 150.00 $4.19 0.00 $4.95 0.00 $5.23 $2,039.50 50% $3,449.65


Total $77,252.65


N
O


R
T


H
S


O
U


T
H


N
O


R
T


H
S


O
U


T
H


S:\MAD\1000--1099\1040\056\Spr\Assessments\Preliminary Assessments - East Main Street.xls








 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  May 15, 2012 


 


To:  Nick Probst 


  City Clerk    


   


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Items for the May 22, 2012 Common Council Meeting. 


  


Council Agenda: 


 


New Business 


 


1. Joe Conant, Conant Automotive, requests a conditional use permit (CUP) for 


parking and access improvements at 1324 US Highway 51 & 138.   
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this 


proposed CUP request.  Auto repairing is allowed as a conditional use within the Planned 


Business district.  The Commission recommends the Common Council approve the CUP 


resolution including a 50-foot wide drive opening.  The resolution, Planning minutes and 


related materials are provided.  Staff recommends approval. 


 


2. Tory Jaloszynski, Cummins Inc., requests a conditional use permit to install a 75’ 


exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138. 


On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this 


proposed CUP request.  Structures over 40 feet in height in the Planned Industrial district 


require a conditional use permit.  The Commission recommends the Common Council 


approve the CUP resolution contingent on the staff review letter dated April 25, 2012 and 


that Cummins staff meet with the neighbors to consider their screening concerns.  The 


resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are provided.  Staff recommends 


approval. 


 


3. Consider proposed ordinance amendments to sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-


611, 78-704(6)(g), and 78-704(13)(c) related to corrections.               First Reading 
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this 


proposed ordinance amendment to make corrections to the zoning code.  The Planning 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





Commission recommends the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as 


presented.  The ordinance is provided.  Staff recommends approval. 


 


4. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-306 related to clarifying the 


density and intensity requirements for residential and non-residential development.  


First Reading 


On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this 


proposed ordinance amendment to clarify the density and intensity regulations of the 


zoning code.  The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council approve the 


ordinance amendment as presented.  The ordinance is provided.  Staff recommends 


approval.         


 


 







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-10 Zoning amendments12.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIl 
Amend Zoning Code Sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-611, 78-704(6)(g), and 78-704 (13)(c) of the


Stoughton Municipal Code to make corrections.


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O- 10 -2012 Dates Introduced: May 22, 2012 First Reading


June 12, 2012 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Sec. 78-603 (2) Landscaping points, measurements and sample landscaping layouts.


Depiction of sample landscaping schemes., Illustration 78-103, shown on the following three pages,
depicts sample landscaping schemes that may be used for building foundations, developed lots, street
frontages, paved areas, reforestation, and bufferyards. In general, landscaping schemes similar to
Alternative A are best for building foundations, landscaping schemes similar to Alternative B are best
for developed lots, landscaping schemes similar to Alternative C are best for street frontages,
landscaping schemes similar to Alternative D are best for paved areas (including parking lots, walkways
and plazas), landscaping schemes similar to Alternative E are best for reforestation, and landscaping
schemes similar to Alternative F are best for bufferyards. A detailed listing of which plant species fit
each plant type is provided in appendix B.


2. Sec. 78-604 (3) (d) Landscaping requirements for regular development.


(d) Parking lot design shall employ interior landscaped islands with a minimum of 400 square feet


at all parking aisle ends, and in addition shall provide a minimum of one landscaped island of a


minimum of 400 square feet in each parking aisle for every 20 cars in that aisle. Aisle-end


islands shall count toward meeting this requirement. Landscaped medians shall be used to break


large parking areas into distinct pods, with a maximum of 100 spaces in any one pod.


3. Sec. 78-611. Classification of plant species.


For the purpose of this chapter, plant materials are classified into 13 groupings: "climax tree", "tall


deciduous tree", "medium deciduous tree", "low deciduous tree", "tall evergreen tree", "medium


evergreen tree", "low evergreen tree", "tall deciduous shrub", "medium deciduous shrub", "low


deciduous shrub", "medium evergreen shrub", "low evergreen shrub", and non-contributory plants.


Species suitable for landscaping use and compatible with Dane County climate and soil factors are listed


in Table 78-611 78-111, below. The zoning administrator shall review proposals for, and the


applicability of, species not contained in this list and is authorized to approve appropriate similar


species. See Appendix B for a very detailed listing of plant species and characteristics.







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-10 Zoning amendments12.doc


4. Sec. 78-704 (6) (g). Off-street parking and traffic circulation design standards.


(g) Parking space design standards. Other than parking required to serve the handicapped, every


and all provided off-street parking spaces shall comply with the minimum requirements of


Table 78-704(6) (j). The minimum required length of parking spaces shall be 18.0 16.0 feet. All


parking spaces shall have a minimum vertical clearance of at least seven feet.


5. 78-704 (13) (c). Off-street parking and traffic circulation design standards.


(c) Specifications for bicycle parking spaces. The "Inverted-U" type bike rack is the preferred


bicycle parking rack and means of providing off-street bicycle parking spaces as required in this


section. All bicycle parking provided should be on a hard-surfaced area, and be located a


minimum of 24 inches from a parallel wall, and 30 inches from a perpendicular wall (as


measured closest to the inverted-U). Bicycle parking lockers are specifically encouraged for


assigned use by employees and bicycle commuters. Bicycle parking capacity provided via


lockers will be considered as being in compliance with these rules. Lockers are to be placed in


accordance with setback requirements applicable to vehicular parking lots.


Bicycle parking spaces should either be installed in the public street right-of-way or on private


sites in conformance with setback requirements applicable to automobile parking lots. The


spaces shall be placed within 50 feet of building entrances, or where bicyclists would naturally


transition to pedestrian mode. The placement of the racks should minimize conflicts with


pedestrians and motorized traffic.


6. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 15, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the May 22, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Joe Conant, Conant Automotive, requests a conditional use permit (CUP) for
parking and access improvements at 1324 US Highway 51 & 138.
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed CUP request. Auto repairing is allowed as a conditional use within the Planned
Business district. The Commission recommends the Common Council approve the CUP
resolution including a 50-foot wide drive opening. The resolution, Planning minutes and
related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. Tory Jaloszynski, Cummins Inc., requests a conditional use permit to install a 75’
exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138.
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed CUP request. Structures over 40 feet in height in the Planned Industrial district
require a conditional use permit. The Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the CUP resolution contingent on the staff review letter dated April 25, 2012 and
that Cummins staff meet with the neighbors to consider their screening concerns. The
resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


3. Consider proposed ordinance amendments to sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-
611, 78-704(6)(g), and 78-704(13)(c) related to corrections. First Reading
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment to make corrections to the zoning code. The Planning



mstacey

Highlight







Commission recommends the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as
presented. The ordinance is provided. Staff recommends approval.


4. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-306 related to clarifying the
density and intensity requirements for residential and non-residential development.
First Reading
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment to clarify the density and intensity regulations of the
zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council approve the
ordinance amendment as presented. The ordinance is provided. Staff recommends
approval.


5. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206(y) related to the keeping
of chickens. First Reading
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment to clarify the keeping of chicken’s regulations to the
zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council approve the
ordinance amendment as presented. The ordinance is provided. Staff recommends
approval.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/14/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 5-14-12.doc


Ken Lewis is opposed because he believes it will change the character of the neighborhood
and make it more difficult to sell his home. Lewis is concerned about emissions and
screening of the towers and exhaust stack.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
request contingent on the staff review letter dated April 25, 2012 and that Cummins staff
meet with the neighbors to consider their screening concerns, 2nd by Truehl.


A discussion took place regarding landscaping, screening and working with the neighbors to
address their concerns related to noise and screening.


Olstad suggested a condition be included to address the neighbor’s screening concerns.
The Commissioner’s agreed on the friendly amendment, included in the motion above.


Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Settlers Point – Discuss concept plan, next steps and possible presentation to the
Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC).
Scheel introduced the request. A.J. Arnett explained his intent. Scheel explained the next
step is to bring back a refined concept plan and narrative to the Commission. Scheel
added, once the Commission is comfortable with the concept, a presentation can be
provided to CARPC to get their feedback. A Detailed Neighborhood Plan (DNP) can then
be drafted based on the feedback from CARPC. An Urban Service Area Amendment
(USAA) application would then be prepared for submittal to CARPC.


A discussion took place regarding parkland, types of uses, and number of units. A.J. Arnett
stated he believes there will be 240 – 250 residential units. Arnett will be back with a
concept plan and narrative.


9. Consider proposed ordinance amendments to sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-
611, 78-704(6)(g), and 78-704(13)(c) related to corrections.
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


10. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-306 related to clarifying the
density and intensity requirements for residential and non-residential development.
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing



mstacey

Highlight








S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-11 Zoning amendments density-intensity12.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
Amend Zoning Code Section 78-306 of the Stoughton Municipal Code.


Committee Action: Recommend approval 5 - 0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: O- 11 -2012 Dates Introduced: May 22, 2012 First Reading


June 12, 2012 Second Reading


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Sec. 78-306 Detailed instructions for Ddensity and intensity regulations.


(1) Instructions for both residential and nonresidential development.


(a) Check planning recommendations for the subject property.


1. Check comprehensive plan recommendations: The city's comprehensive plan should be checked for


implications related to the subject property, particularly the planned land use and planned transportation


maps. (Copies of the comprehensive plan are available from the city.) From time to time, the


comprehensive plan may be amended. The city's planning and development department should be


consulted regarding changes to the comprehensive plan which may affect the subject property or its


environs.


2. Check official map recommendations: The city's official map should be checked for proposed capital


facilities and dedication requirements including schools, parks, stormwater management facilities and


street improvements which may affect the subject property. The official map is on display at the city's


planning and development department. From time to time the official map may be amended. The city's


planning and development department should be contacted regarding changes to the map which may


affect the subject property or its environs.


(b) Check the zoning of the subject property: The potential amount and type of development any given


site may contain is directly related to the zoning district in which the site is located. The subject property


should be identified on the city's official zoning map (see section 78-103), and the current zoning


designation should be compared with the description of that district provided in section 78-105. The


official zoning map is on display at the city's planning and development department. From time to time,


the official zoning map may be amended. The zoning administrator should be contacted regarding


potential changes in the official zoning map which may affect the subject property or its environs.


(c) Complete a natural resources site evaluation for the site: The effect of protected natural resources on


the development potential of the subject property should be evaluated. All resources listed in section 78-


303, Required natural resources site evaluation, should be identified on the subject property, located on a


map (or air photo) of the subject property, and the total area of the property (in acres) covered by those


resources, known as required resource protection area (RPA) should be determined, as should gross site







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-11 Zoning amendments density-intensity12.doc


area (GSA) and the net developable area (NDA) of the subject property. (Subsection 78-303(3) contains a


worksheet to simplify these calculations.) The zoning administrator should be contacted if assistance is


desired in completing these calculations.


(2) For residential development see Appendix D. Instructions for only residential development.


(For steps (a) through (c), see subsection (1), above.)


(a) Determine what types of dwelling units are permitted: Article I should be checked to determine which


types of dwelling units are permitted within the zoning district for the subject property. (Section 78-015


describes each dwelling unit type.)


(b) Check the minimum site area requirement against the gross site area: The required minimum zoning


district (applicable only in TR-6 and MR-24) should be compared with the gross site area (GSA) required


on the subject property as determined under the Natural Resources Site Evaluation in step (1)(c), above. If


the GSA is less than the MSA required by the selected development option, then a different development


option must be selected, or additional property should be acquired.


(c) Determine maximum gross density permitted on the site: The maximum gross density (MGD), should


be noted; and used in step (d), below.


(d) Determine the maximum number of units permitted on the site: The maximum gross density (MGD),


identified in (c), above, multiplied by the gross site area (GSA) calculated in step (b), above, equals the


maximum number of dwelling units permitted on the subject property under the selected development


option within the selected zoning district. The ability to actually develop this number of dwelling units on


the subject property is not guaranteed by the provisions of this chapter. Inefficient site design, poor


property configuration, and other factors may result in a lower number of units actually fitting on the site.


(e) Check the minimum permitted lot area: The minimum lot area (MLA) requirement given in the zoning


district is the smallest size lot permitted within the zoning district. The MLA must equal or be less than


the lot size requirement for the type of dwelling unit proposed for the project in step (d), above. If the


MLA given in the zoning district is larger than the lot size requirement given in step (d), then a dwelling


unit type with a larger lot size must be selected (in which case, it may be advantageous to repeat steps (a)


through (e) using a different dwelling unit type).


(3) For non-residential development see Appendix D. Instructions for only nonresidential


development. (For steps (a) through (c), see subsection (1), above.)


(a) Determine what types of land uses are permitted: Article I should be checked to determine which


types of land uses are permitted within the zoning district designated on, or proposed for, the subject


property. A complete description of each land use is presented in section 78-206


(b) Check the minimum lot area requirement against the gross site area present on the subject property:


The required minimum lot area (MLA), given in the zoning district identified in (b), should be compared


with the gross site area (GSA) required on the subject property as determined under the Natural Resources


Site Evaluation in Step (c), above. If the GSA is less than the MLA required by the zoning district, then


additional property should be acquired. In other words, the GSA (from (c) ) must be greater than or equal


to the MLA (from (e)).


(c) Check minimum landscape surface ratio requirement against the required resource protection area


present on the subject property: The required landscape surface ratio (LSR), given in the zoning district


identified in (b), should be multiplied by the gross site area (GSA) used in step (e), above. The resulting







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-11 Zoning amendments density-intensity12.doc


product is the area of the site which must be permanently protected as green space. This area should be


compared with the required resource protection area (RPA) required on the subject property as determined


under the natural resource site evaluation in step (c), above. If the area of the site containing sensitive


natural resources exceeds the area of permanently protected landscape surface required, then more floors


may have to be used in order to approach maximum development potential on the site. In other words, if


the RPA (from (c)) is greater than the LSR, the use of more floors may permit the development of more


floor area on the subject property.


(d) Determine maximum floor area ratio permitted on the site: The maximum floor area ratio (FAR) for


the zoning district identified in (b), above, should be noted. This number will be used in step (h), below.


(e) Determine the maximum floor area permitted on the site: The maximum floor area ratio (FAR),


identified in (d) above, multiplied by the gross site area (GSA) calculated in step (c), above, equals the


maximum square footage of gross floor area permitted on the subject property within that zoning district.


The ability to actually develop this amount of floor area is not guaranteed by the provisions of this


chapter. Inefficient site design, poor property configuration, and other factors may result in a smaller


amount of area actually fitting on the site.


(f) Check the maximum building size requirement (NO and NB Districts): The maximum building size


(MBS) requirement given in the zoning district identified in (b), above, is the largest size building


permitted within the neighborhood office and neighborhood business districts. The MBS must equal or be


greater than the building size proposed for the project in step (h), above. If the MBS given in section 78-


305 is smaller than the proposed building size calculated in step (h) above, then a smaller building must be


built, or the use of additional buildings should be considered.


Rationale: The combinations of maximum floor area ratio (FAR) and minimum landscape surface ratio


(LSR) requirements within each zoning district are designed to result in a consistent community character


of development within that district. The minimum lot area (MLA) requirements for each zoning district


are used to ensure that a consistency of neighborhood character within each zoning district is maintained


and attainable, under efficient site design practices. The maximum building size (MBS) requirements


ensure that development within the neighborhood office and neighborhood business districts retain a


neighborhood function and maintains a scale which is compatible with nearby residential development.







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-11 Zoning amendments density-intensity12.doc


Appendix D – Density and Intensity


City of Stoughton Density and Intensity


(Requirements per Articles I and II)


Key to City of Stoughton Residential Density Standards


Zoning District Maximum Gross Density Minimum Lot Area
regulates the type of uses
permitted on the site.
Section 78-105 describes each
zoning district.
Sections 78-205 and 78-206
provide detailed regulations
applying to specific land uses.
Zoning districts are depicted
on the Official Zoning Map
(see Section 78-103)


is the maximum number of
dwelling units permitted on
one acre of Gross Site Area in
the specific Zoning District
and Development Option.
Gross Site Area is calculated
in Section 78-303(3)(a).


is the minimum size lot
permitted within the specified
Zoning District and
Development Option. This
also limits the type of dwelling
unit permitted. Specific
dwelling unit regulations are
given in Section 78-015.


City of Stoughton Residential Density Standards


Zoning District Maximum Gross
Density (MGD)


Minimum Lot
Area (MLA)


Minimum
Landscape Surface


Ratio (LSR)


Minimum Landscape Surface Ratio
is the minimum permitted percentage of the Gross Site Area (GSA) which must be preserved as
permanently protected landscaped area. LSR is calculated by dividing the total landscaped area of a site
by the GSA. GSA is calculated in Section 78-303(3)(a). “Landscaped area” is defined in Section 78-015.


City of Stoughton Residential Use Density and Intensity Standards for Residential Districts


Zoning District


Maximum
Gross


Density
(MGD)


Minimum
Lot Area
(MLA)


Maximum
Accessory
Building
Coverage


Minimum
Landscape


Surface
Ratio (LSR)


Rural Holding .03 35 acres 10% 90%


Exurban Residential 1.0 40,000 sf 1,000 sf 80%


Single-family Residential-3 3.0 12,000 sf 1,000 sf 50%


Single-family Residential-4 4.0 8,600 sf 1,000 sf 50%







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-11 Zoning amendments density-intensity12.doc


Single-family Residential-5 5.0 7,200 sf 1,000 sf 40%


Single-family Residential-6 6.0 4,000 sf 1,000 sf 30%


Two-family Residential-6 6.0 5,000 sf/du 1,000 sf 50%


Multi-family Residential-10 10.0 4,356 sf/du 10% 50%


Multi-family Residential-24 24.0 1,815 sf/du 10% 50%


Key to City of Stoughton Nonresidential Intensity Standards


Zoning District Maximum Floor Area Ratio Maximum Building Size
regulates the type of uses
permitted on the site.
Section 78-205 describes a
detailed listing of all uses
permitted in each Zoning
District. Sections 78-205 and
78-206 provide detailed
regulations applying to
specific land uses. Zoning
districts are depicted on the
Official Zoning Map (see
Section 78-103)


is calculated by dividing the
total gross floor area of all
buildings on a site by the
Gross Site Area (GSA). Gross
Floor Area is defined in
Section 78-015.


is the maximum total Gross
Floor Area which a building is
permitted to contain. Gross
Floor Area is defined in
Section 78-015.


City of Stoughton Nonresidential Intensity Standards


Zoning District


Max
Number of
Floors (F)


Min
Landscape


Surface
Ratio


Max Floor
Area Ratio


(FAR)
Min Lot


Area (MLA)
Max BLDG
Size (MBS)


Maximum Number of Floors
Minimum Landscape
Surface Area Ratio Minimum Lot Area


is the maximum number of
floors located at or above
street grade a building is
permitted to contain.


is the percentage of the Gross
Site Area (GSA) which must
be preserved as permanently
protected landscaped area.
LSR is calculated by dividing
the total landscaped area of a
site by the GSA. GSA is
calculated in Section 78-
303(3)(a). “Landscaped area”


is the minimum size lot
permitted in the specified
Zoning District for a building
with the listed number of
floors.







S:\mps\Ordinances\Chapter 78\O-11 Zoning amendments density-intensity12.doc


is defined in Section 78-015.


City of Stoughton Nonresidential Use Density and Intensity Standards for Non-Residential Districts


Zoning District


Max
Number of
Floors (F)


Min
Landscape


Surface
Ratio


Max Floor
Area Ratio


(FAR)
Min Lot


Area (MLA)


Max BLDG
Size (MBS)


Ground
Floor


Neighborhood Office 3 30% 0.41 10,000 sf 5,000 sf


Planned Office 4 25% 1.01 20,000 sf na


Neighborhood Business 3 30% 0.41 10,000 sf 5,000 sf


Planned Business 4 25% 1.01 20,000 sf na


Central Business 4 0% 4.01 1,000 sf na


Planned Industrial 4 25% 1.01 20,000 sf na


General Industrial 4 15% 1.01 20,000 sf na


Heavy Industrial 4 15% 1.01 20,000 sf na


Institutional 4 25% 1.01 20,000 sf na
1 May be exceeded through use of structured parking


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
City Clerk







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: May 15, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the May 22, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Joe Conant, Conant Automotive, requests a conditional use permit (CUP) for
parking and access improvements at 1324 US Highway 51 & 138.
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed CUP request. Auto repairing is allowed as a conditional use within the Planned
Business district. The Commission recommends the Common Council approve the CUP
resolution including a 50-foot wide drive opening. The resolution, Planning minutes and
related materials are provided. Staff recommends approval.


2. Tory Jaloszynski, Cummins Inc., requests a conditional use permit to install a 75’
exhaust stack and three 17-foot cooling towers at 1801 US Highway 51 & 138.
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed CUP request. Structures over 40 feet in height in the Planned Industrial district
require a conditional use permit. The Commission recommends the Common Council
approve the CUP resolution contingent on the staff review letter dated April 25, 2012 and
that Cummins staff meet with the neighbors to consider their screening concerns. The
resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are provided. Staff recommends
approval.


3. Consider proposed ordinance amendments to sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-
611, 78-704(6)(g), and 78-704(13)(c) related to corrections. First Reading
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment to make corrections to the zoning code. The Planning







Commission recommends the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as
presented. The ordinance is provided. Staff recommends approval.


4. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-306 related to clarifying the
density and intensity requirements for residential and non-residential development.
First Reading
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment to clarify the density and intensity regulations of the
zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council approve the
ordinance amendment as presented. The ordinance is provided. Staff recommends
approval.


5. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206(y) related to the keeping
of chickens. First Reading
On May 14, 2012 the Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed this
proposed ordinance amendment to clarify the keeping of chicken’s regulations to the
zoning code. The Planning Commission recommends the Common Council approve the
ordinance amendment as presented. The ordinance is provided. Staff recommends
approval.



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/14/12
Page 2 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 5-14-12.doc


Ken Lewis is opposed because he believes it will change the character of the neighborhood
and make it more difficult to sell his home. Lewis is concerned about emissions and
screening of the towers and exhaust stack.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
request contingent on the staff review letter dated April 25, 2012 and that Cummins staff
meet with the neighbors to consider their screening concerns, 2nd by Truehl.


A discussion took place regarding landscaping, screening and working with the neighbors to
address their concerns related to noise and screening.


Olstad suggested a condition be included to address the neighbor’s screening concerns.
The Commissioner’s agreed on the friendly amendment, included in the motion above.


Motion carried 5 – 0.


8. Settlers Point – Discuss concept plan, next steps and possible presentation to the
Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC).
Scheel introduced the request. A.J. Arnett explained his intent. Scheel explained the next
step is to bring back a refined concept plan and narrative to the Commission. Scheel
added, once the Commission is comfortable with the concept, a presentation can be
provided to CARPC to get their feedback. A Detailed Neighborhood Plan (DNP) can then
be drafted based on the feedback from CARPC. An Urban Service Area Amendment
(USAA) application would then be prepared for submittal to CARPC.


A discussion took place regarding parkland, types of uses, and number of units. A.J. Arnett
stated he believes there will be 240 – 250 residential units. Arnett will be back with a
concept plan and narrative.


9. Consider proposed ordinance amendments to sections 78-603(2), 78-604(3)(d), 78-
611, 78-704(6)(g), and 78-704(13)(c) related to corrections.
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


10. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-306 related to clarifying the
density and intensity requirements for residential and non-residential development.
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing



mstacey

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
5/14/12
Page 3 of 3


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 5-14-12.doc


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Odland to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Olstad. Motion carried 5 – 0.


11. Consider proposed ordinance amendment to section 78-206(y) related to the keeping
of chickens.
Scheel explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment
as presented, 2nd by Odland. Motion carried 5 – 0.


12. The Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (CARPC) requests to address the
Planning Commission related to the Capital Region Sustainable Communities
Partnership.
Steve Steinhoff of CARPC gave a presentation.


Scheel asked Mr. Steinhoff to provide more information and an example of a memorandum
of understanding (MOU) for consideration by the Commission.


13. Future agenda items. Capital Region Sustainable Communities; Kettle Park West; Settlers
Point; C & J Property Rezoning.


14. Adjournment. Motion by Olstad to adjourn at 8:00 pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 5 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight





